

OmniMD

EMR that fits the way I practice



OMNIMD IS A PRODUCT OF ISM, INC. 303, S. Broadway, Suite 101, Tarrytown, NY 10591 Phone: 914.332.5590 Fax: 914.332.5766 Web: http://www.omnimd.com



OmniMD

USER MANUAL

© Copyright ISM Inc. All rights reserved.

This work product is a copyright of ISM Inc. This product may not be copied or derived from, through any means, in parts or in whole, without a prior written permission from ISM Inc. Failure in doing so will invite legal action.

Revision History

Date	Description	Author	Approver	Version
5.3.2006	User Manual	OmniMD		6.0



About the manual

User Manual helps end users to familiarize with OmniMD application. It is recommended to go through this guide before starting with the application.

The manual is organized in various chapters that explain about OmniMD, components that constitute the OmniMD. It also explains the steps involved in setting up OmniMD.

Audience

It is recommended that users should study the guides provided with the application to get clarity of OmniMD.

Document Convention

Convention Text matter in Verdana font and 10 as font size.	Description Explains the guide
Text matter	Click on the link to reach target text.
	Note:
2	Important:
$\overline{\Delta}$	Warning:
-j∰≓	Tip:



Contact Information

In case of any queries or suggestions regarding document, do write to us at:

Contact for Documentation Suggestions Technical Support Helpdesk, Call us at

Contact Person & E-mail Id Support, <u>support@omnimd.com</u> Support, <u>support@omnimd.com</u> 914.332.5590, Extn 450

For more information, you can visit us at <u>www.omnimd.com</u>



Contents

INTRODUCTION TO OMNIMD	
WORKING IN	
Login OMNIMD	
TODAY'S LIST	
LISTING FOR TODAY	
Messages	
View Messages and Tasks	
Create New Message/Tasks	
Reply to a Message/Task	
Search Messages and Tasks	
My Profile	
CLINIC	
CLINIC SETTINGS/REPORTS	
Modify Clinic Information	
List/Add New Clinic Location	
List/Add New Insurance Payers	
Patient Reminder Settings	
Settings For Patient Care Alerts	
CLINIC REPORTS	
EMR SETTINGS	
EMR Dataset Designer	
EMR Note Template Designer	
Other Doc. Template Designer	
CASE REPORT TEMPLATE Designer	
SEARCH/LIST USERS	
List Users	
Search Users	
CALCULATORS	
DOWNLOADS	
LOGOUT OMNIMD	
Forget Password	
SET UP CALENDAR FOR APPOINTMENT SCHEDULER	
Format of Calendar	
COMMON PROCEDURE SETUP	

Page 7 of 224



Delete Common Procedures 53 APPOINTMENT SCHEDULER 53 APPOINTMENT SCHEDULER AT A GLANCE 53 VIEW APPOINTMENT 55 CANCEL/ DELETE APPOINTMENT 57 MONTHS SNAPSHOT VIEW 58 TODAY'S SCHEDULE 60 View Appointments as per Interval set 61 ADD NEW APPOINTMENT 61 Repear Value Selection 64 VIEW SCHEDULES of DOCTORS 67 VIEW SCHEDULES of DOCTORS 69 SEARCH APPOINTMENTS 71 CALENDAR SETTINGS 74 REMINDER SEARCH 74 EXPORT TO EXCEL 76 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS 77 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE 77 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE 77 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE 80 IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE 81 EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE 82 SEARCH PATIENT 84 Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log. 84 Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log. 84 Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log. 84 <th>Add Common Procedures</th> <th></th>	Add Common Procedures	
APPOINTMENT SCHEDULER AT A GLANCE. 53 VIEW APPOINTMENTS 55 CANCEL / DELETE APPOINTMENT 57 MONTHS SNAPSHOT VIEW. 58 TODAY'S SCHEDULE 60 View Appointments as per Interval set 61 ADD NEW APPOINTMENT 61 ADD NEW APPOINTMENT 61 ADD NEW APPOINTMENT 61 Repeat Value Selection 64 VIEW SCHEDULES OF DOCTORS 67 VIEW SCHEDULES OF DOCTORS 69 SCARCH APPOINTMENTS 71 CALENDAR SETTINGS 74 EXPORT TO EXCEL 76 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS. 77 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE 77 ADD NEW PATIENT 78 MERGE PATIENT. 80 IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE 81 EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE 82 SEARCH PATIENT. 83 ELGIBRILITY SEARCH. 84 Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log 86 PATIENT DASHBOARD. 88 New Case/Visit. 89 Demographics. 91 <tr< td=""><td>Delete Common Procedures</td><td></td></tr<>	Delete Common Procedures	
VIEW APPOINTMENTS 55 CANCEL / DELETE APPOINTMENT 57 MONTHS SNAPSHOT VIEW 58 TODAY'S SCHEDULE 60 View Appointments as per Interval set 61 ADD NEW APPOINTMENT 61 Repeat Value Selection 64 VIEW SCHEDULES OF DOCTORS 67 VIEW SCHEDULES OF DOCTORS 69 SEARCH APPOINTMENTS 71 CALENDAR SETTINGS 74 RENDER SEARCH 74 EXPORT TO EXCEL 76 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS 77 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE 77 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE 77 ADD NEW PATIENT 80 IMPORT PATIENTS USING CSV FILE 81 EXPORT PATIENTS USING CSV FILE 82 SEARCH PATIENT 84 Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log 86 PATIENT DASHBOARD 88 Personal INFORMATION 88 New Case/Visit 89 Demographics 91 Insurance Records 92 Allergies 93 Family	APPOINTMENT SCHEDULER	
CANCEL / DELETE APPOINTMENT	APPOINTMENT SCHEDULER AT A GLANCE	
MONTHS SNAPSHOT VIEW	VIEW APPOINTMENTS	
TODAY'S SCHEDULE 60 View Appointments as per Interval set 61 ADD NEW APPOINTMENT 61 Repeat Value Selection 64 View ScheDuLes of Doctors 67 View ScheDuLes of Locations 69 Search Appointments 71 CALENDAR SETTINGS 74 REMIDDER SEARCH 74 EXPORT TO EXCEL 76 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS 77 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS 77 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE 77 ADD NEW PATIENT 78 MERCE PATIENT 80 IMPORT PATIENTS USING CSV FILE 81 EXPORT PATIENT 83 ELIGBILITY SEARCH 84 Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log 86 PATIENT DASHBOARD 88 New Case/Visit. 89 Demographics 91 Insurance Records 92 Allergies 93 Family History 94 Medical History 94	CANCEL / DELETE APPOINTMENT	
View Appointments as per Interval set 61 ADD NEW Appointment 61 Repeat Value Selection 64 VIEW SCHEDULES OF DOCTORS 67 VIEW SCHEDULES OF LOCATIONS 69 SEARCH APPOINTMENTS 71 CALENDAR SETTINGS 74 REMINDER SEARCH 74 EXPORT TO EXCEL 76 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS 77 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS 77 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE 77 ADD NEW PATIENT 78 MERCE PATIENT 80 IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE 81 EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE 82 SEARCH PATIENT 83 ELIGIBILITY SEARCH. 84 Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log 86 PATIENT DASHBOARD 88 New Case/Visit. 89 Demographics. 91 Insurance Records 92 Allergies 93 Family History 94 Medical History 95	Months Snapshot View	
ADD NEW APPOINTMENT 61 Repeat Value Selection 64 View Schedules of Doctors 67 View Schedules of Locations 69 Scarch Appointments 71 Calendar Settings 74 Reminder Search 74 PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS 77 ADD New Patient 78 MERGE PATIENT 80 Import Patients using CSV FILE 81 EXPORT PATIENTS using CSV FILE 82 Search Patient 83 ELIGIBILITY SEARCH 84 Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log 86 PATIENT DASHBOARD 88 New Case/Visit 89 Demographics 91 Insurance Records 92 Allergies 93 Family History 94 Social History 95	TODAY'S SCHEDULE	
Repeat Value Selection64VIEW SCHEDULES OF DOCTORS67VIEW SCHEDULES OF LOCATIONS69SEARCH APPOINTMENTS71CALENDAR SETTINGS74REMINDER SEARCH74EXPORT TO EXCEL76PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS77PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE77ADD NEW PATIENT78MERGE PATIENT.80IMPORT PATIENTS USING. CSV FILE81EXPORT PATIENTS USING. CSV FILE83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit.89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History94Medical History95	View Appointments as per Interval set	
VIEW SCHEDULES OF DOCTORS67VIEW SCHEDULES OF LOCATIONS69SEARCH APPOINTMENTS71CALENDAR SETTINGS74REMINDER SEARCH74EXPORT TO EXCEL76PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS77PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE77ADD NEW PATIENT78MERGE PATIENT80IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE81EXPORT PATIENT SUSING .CSV FILE82SEARCH PATIENT83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit.89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History94Medical History95	ADD NEW APPOINTMENT	61
VIEW SCHEDULES OF LOCATIONS69SEARCH APPOINTMENTS71CALENDAR SETTINGS74REMINDER SEARCH74EXPORT TO EXCEL76PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS77PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE77ADD NEW PATIENT78MERGE PATIENT80IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE81EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE82SEARCH PATIENT83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit.89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History94Medical History95	Repeat Value Selection	
SEARCH APPOINTMENTS71CALENDAR SETTINGS74REMINDER SEARCH74EXPORT TO EXCEL76PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS77PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE77ADD NEW PATIENT78MERGE PATIENT80IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE81EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE82SEARCH PATIENT83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit.89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Modical History95	VIEW SCHEDULES OF DOCTORS	
CALENDAR SETTINGS74REMINDER SEARCH74EXPORT TO EXCEL76PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS77PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE77ADD NEW PATIENT78MERGE PATIENT80IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE81EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE82SEARCH PATIENT83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History95	VIEW SCHEDULES OF LOCATIONS	
REMINDER SEARCH74EXPORT TO EXCEL76PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS77PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE77ADD NEW PATIENT78MERGE PATIENT80IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE81EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE82SEARCH PATIENT83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History94Medical History95	SEARCH APPOINTMENTS	
EXPORT TO EXCEL76PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS.77PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE77ADD NEW PATIENT78MERGE PATIENT80IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE81EXPORT PATIENT USING .CSV FILE82SEARCH PATIENT.83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit.89Demographics.91Insurance Records92Allergies.93Family History.94Social History94Medical History95	CALENDAR SETTINGS	
PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS77PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE77Add New PATIENT78MERGE PATIENT78MERGE PATIENT80IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE81EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE82SEARCH PATIENT83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History94Medical History95	Reminder Search	
PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE77ADD NEW PATIENT78MERGE PATIENT80IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE81EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE82SEARCH PATIENT83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit88New Case/Visit89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History94Medical History95	EXPORT TO EXCEL	
ADD NEW PATIENT78MERGE PATIENT80IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE81EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE82SEARCH PATIENT83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH83Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88PERSONAL INFORMATION88New Case/Visit.89Demographics.91Insurance Records92Allergies.93Family History94Social History94Medical History95	PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS	
MERGE PATIENT.80IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE81EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE82SEARCH PATIENT.83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88PERSONAL INFORMATION88LINKS ON PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit.89Demographics.91Insurance Records92Allergies.93Family History94Social History95	PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE	
IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE81EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE82SEARCH PATIENT83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88PERSONAL INFORMATION88LINKS ON PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit.89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History95	ADD NEW PATIENT	
EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE82SEARCH PATIENT.83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88PERSONAL INFORMATION88LINKS ON PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit.89Demographics.91Insurance Records92Allergies.93Family History.94Social History.95	Merge Patient	
SEARCH PATIENT.83ELIGIBILITY SEARCH.84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88PERSONAL INFORMATION88LINKS ON PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit.89Demographics.91Insurance Records92Allergies.93Family History.94Social History.95	IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE	
ELIGIBILITY SEARCH84Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88PERSONAL INFORMATION88LINKS ON PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History95	EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE	
Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log86PATIENT DASHBOARD88PERSONAL INFORMATION88LINKS ON PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit.89Demographics.91Insurance Records92Allergies.93Family History.94Social History95	SEARCH PATIENT	
PATIENT DASHBOARD88PERSONAL INFORMATION88LINKS ON PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History95	ELIGIBILITY SEARCH	
PERSONAL INFORMATION88LINKS ON PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History94Medical History95	Payer-wise patient Eligibility Log	
LINKS ON PATIENT DASHBOARD88New Case/Visit89Demographics91Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History94Medical History95	PATIENT DASHBOARD	
New Case/Visit.89Demographics.91Insurance Records92Allergies.93Family History94Social History94Medical History95	Personal Information	
Demographics	LINKS ON PATIENT DASHBOARD	
Insurance Records92Allergies93Family History94Social History94Medical History95	New Case/Visit	
Allergies	Demographics	
Family History	Insurance Records	
Social History	Allergies	
Social History	Family History	
<i>Current Medication</i> 96	Medical History	
2	Current Medication	



Rx Drug History	
Patient Flow sheet	
Referrals List	
Transcriptions	
Scanned Documents	
Form Records	
Super Bills	
PATIENT'S CASE AND VISITS	
ADD PROGRESS	
VISIT CLOSURE	
Collect Co-Pay	
PATIENT'S FUTURE APPOINTMENTS	
PATIENT'S PRIMARY INSURANCE DETAILS	
PATIENT CASE DETAIL	
ADD/MODIFY PATIENT CASE-RELATED INFORMATION	
VIEW CASE REPORT	
CHARGE CAPTURE	
CHARGE CAPTURE AT A GLANCE	118
CPT/ICD SET UP	
CPT SETUP	
Add/Edit CPT Favorites	
Add CPT Code from All Specialties Tree	
Edit CPT Codes	
Add New Category	
Setup Your Specialty CPT List	
ICD SETUP	
Add/Edit ICD Favorites	
Add ICD Code from Your Specialty Tree	
Add ICD Code from All Specialties Tree	
Edit ICD Codes	
Add New Category	
Setup Your Specialty ICD List	
VIEW CPT FAVORITES	
VIEW ICD FAVORITES	
SETUP CPT CHARGES	
CREATE SUPER BILL	
CREATE FAVORITE SUPER BILL	
SEARCH SUPER BILL	
ADD NEW FAVORITE SUPER BILL	

Page 9 of 224



FAVORITES SUPER BILLS	
ADD PATIENT PAYMENT	
EDIT SUPER BILLS	
DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT	147
DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT AT A GLANCE	
ADD NEW DOCUMENTS	
SEARCH DOCUMENTS	
LIST DOCUMENT TYPES	
Add New Document Type	153
TRANSCRIPTIONS	154
TRANSCRIPTIONS AT A GLANCE	
View a Transcription	
Transcription Corrected By Provider	
Transcription Corrected By OmniMD	
Sign-OFF TRANSCRIPTIONS	
Request Corrections	
Re-Assign a Transcription to a Patient	
Linking The Transcription	
Viewing More than One Transcription in a Single MS Word Document	
SEARCH TRANSCRIPTIONS	
TRANSCRIPTIONS RECORDED TODAY	
TRANSCRIPTIONS RECORDED YESTERDAY	
TRANSCRIPTIONS RECORDED IN THE LAST TWO DAYS	
My Templates	
VIEW FAX STATUS	
RE-IMPORT TRANSCRIPTIONS	
PRESCRIPTION WRITER	174
PRESCRIPTION AT A GLANCE	
ADD NEW PRESCRIPTION	
PRESCRIPTION HISTORY	
PRESCRIPTIONS WRITTEN TODAY	
PRESCRIPTIONS WRITTEN IN LAST WEEK	
SEARCH PRESCRIPTIONS	
FAVORITE PRESCRIPTIONS	
ADD NEW FAVORITE PRESCRIPTION	
ADD FAVORITE DRUG	191
SEARCH DRUG OR LAB TEST	



MANAGE PHARMACIES	
SEARCH PHARMACY	
MANAGE DRUG LOTS	
MANAGE TEMPLATES	
REFERRAL MANAGEMENT	
Referral Management at a Glance	
ADD NEW REFERRAL	
LIST INCOMING REFERRALS	
LIST OUTGOING REFERRALS	
SEARCH REFERRALS	
MANAGE REFERRALS DOCTORS	
Refer New External Doctors	
REFER NEW EXTERNAL DOCTORS (OMNIMD)	
FORMS	
Forms At A Glance	
SEARCH FORMS	
ADD NEW RECORD	
VIEW LIST OF RECORDS	
LAB ORDER	
LATEST LAB RESULTS	
PENDING LAB ORDERS	
SEARCH LAB ORDERS	
TODAY'S LAB ORDERS	
Screen: Today's Lab Order	
TABLE OF FIGURES	
INDEX	



INTRODUCTION TO OMNIMD

OmniMD is a Web based application that enables you to proactively monitor and manage your practice in a better way. It is a complete application that provides physicians a leading solution to streamline the practice workflow.

Also, the OmniMD application is HIPAA compliant that meets the stringent health care security and privacy laws that are intended to ensure confidentiality and Privacy for all patient's heath care related information.

OmniMD is a new and unique online solution that is provided as an ASP service over the Internet and as Enterprise application running locally. OmniMD helps you to make smarter, faster decision on patient's case history. It also continuously monitors the progress of patients in your existing OmniMD accounts.

Once OmniMD is set up, you can import data of your patient's list, referring physicians and insurance list to the system.

OmniMD, thus acting as a single gateway, integrates the complete staff across all processes- the pharmacy, billing, transcription services, data indexing and laboratory and front desk.



WORKING IN...

LOGIN OMNIMD

Once the clinic is registered with OmniMD, and the information is entered into OmniMD, Users are provided with unique user name and password to access the application. Using this user name and password, physicians can even set up application as per their requirements.



Screen: Login

To login OmniMD

- 1. Open Internet Explorer and enter the URL <u>http://www.omnimd.com</u> to access the application. This will open web site of OmniMD.
- 2. Enter User Code and Password and click on Go button.
- 3. This will open today's list of appointments made by the logged in physician.



Important: OmniMD will provide User Code and Password

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 13 of 224



TODAY'S LIST

Today's List is the default page that appears after logged in OmniMD account. A provider can change his default page if he/she has admin rights. Following information appears on Today's List Screen.

- Т	oday's Patient Flow											
Location	Bellnorth Center	*	Doctor	Ronald Sabra	w	~	Date	5/2	23/20	005	Ref	resh
Listing fo	r Today May 23, 200	5										
Time	Patient	Chief Comp	olaint			Р	rogra	ess	i		Location	
Arrived												
9:00 AM	Cody, Michele	[Initial] Cou	ugh		€	₽ _x	\$	F	r\$		Bellnorth	Center
9:00 AM	Meadows, Mary	[Initial] non	n-healing ul	cer [DIAL]		R _x	\$	°F	r\$		Bellnorth	Center
1:45 PM	Smith, Brenda	[Fol Up] Sei	izures				1	ſ			Bellnorth	Center
4:10 PM	Rivera, Nancy	[Fol Up] UR	ТІ				¥	ſ		I	Bellnorth	Center
Under E	valuation											
10:00 AM	Bognar, Michael	[Initial] Arte	erial Blocka	ages [BALL]	₹	R _x	\$	F	r\$		Bellnorth	Center
10:35 AM	Fontanez, Maria	[Initial] Blo	od in Urine	[IVP]	-	P _x	\$	°F	rs,	t,	Bellnorth	Center
Lab Tes	ts/Sample Collection											
10:15 AM	Diaz, Nicholas	[Initial] Ann	nual Physic	al Exam			\$	F		t,	Bellnorth	Center
Visit Co	mpleted											
8:35 AM	Rivera, Nancy	[Fol Up] F/L	J URTI			Rx	\$	F		I	Bellnorth	Center
8:50 AM	🕨 Johnson, Barbara	[Initial] Gla	ucoma - Cl	hronic	€	R _x	\$	°F	r\$		Bellnorth	Center
9:55 AM	Carter Jessica	[Fol Up] Pai	in during u	rination	€	R _x	\$	í °f	r\$		Bellnorth	Center
Schedu	ed											
8:00 AM	Bognar, Michael	[Fol Up] Art	erial Block	ages			¥	°F	•		Bellnorth	Center
2:25 PM	Taylor, James	[Initial] Car	rcinoma/Bla	adder		R _x	\$			1,	Bellnorth	Center
Missed												
8:45 AM	Shaw, Darby	[Initial] Gla	ucoma - Cl	hronic [MRI]	€	R _x	\$	(°F	r\$		Bellnorth	Center
Cancelle	ed											

Screen: Today's Patient Flow

This section displays Location of Clinic, Provider's name for whom today's patient list is shown and current date.



LISTING FOR TODAY

Time	Patient	Chief Complaint		Pro	ogress	i	Location
Arrived							
8:30 AM	Diaz, Nicholas	[Fol Up] Followup [BLOO]			¥		Bellnorth Center
8:30 AM	🕨 <u>Carter, Mark</u>	[Initial] lump in the abdomen		Rx	\$	°F	诸 Bellnorth Center
9:05 AM	Meadows, Mary	[Initial] lump in abdomen			¥		Bellnorth Center
12:00 PM	Martin, Art	[Initial]		₽ _x	\$		Bellnorth Center
12:30 PM	Wilson, Matthew	[Initial] Injury [EEG]			\$		🔥 Bellnorth Center
2:25 PM	Taylor, James	[Initial] Carcinoma/Bladder		₽ _X	\$		Bellnorth Center
3:30 PM	Carter Jessica	[Fol Up] Headaches	K	Rx	\$	°F	诸 Bellnorth Center
3:35 PM	Rivera, Nancy	[Fol Up] Gastroenteritis					Bellnorth Center
Under E	evaluation						
2:05 PM	Cody, Michele	[Initial] Cough		₽ _x	\$	°F	诸 Bellnorth Center
2:15 PM	🕨 <u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	[Initial] Gross hematuria		₽ _x	\$	°F	诸 Bellnorth Center
2:35 PM	🕨 <u>Smith, Brenda</u>	[Initial] Seizures		₽ _x	\$	°F	诸 Bellnorth Center
Lab Tes	sts/Sample Collection						
5:00 PM	Holyoke, Jim	[Initial] [CMG]			\$		Bellnorth Center
Visit Co	mpleted						
12:05 PM	1 <u>) Johnson, Barbara</u>	[Initial] Glaucoma - Chronic		P _x	\$	°F	🔥 Bellnorth Center
1:00 PM	Meadows, Mary	[Initial] non-healing ulcer [MRI]	-	P _x	\$	°F	🔥 Bellnorth Center
Schedu	led						
8:30 AM	1 🕨 Johnson, Barbara	[Initial] [ECG]					Bellnorth Center
9:00 AM	Donelli, Mark	[Initial]			\$		🔥 Bellnorth Center

Screen: Listing for Today

This section shows following information:

Time: This column is divided into various time spans based on various appointments. For example, all those appointments that are under evaluation will be listed in Under Evaluation section, appointments that have been missed will be listed under Missed section and so on.

Patient: This column displays name of the patient who have taken appointment on a particular date and time. Click on patient's name to see Patient's Dashboard.



Chief Complaint: This column explains the reason for which appointment is taken, for example, Headache, Cough etc. This column also indicates the kind of visit. For example, if this is first visit then [Initial] is prefixed with the reason, if follow up visit then [Follow Up] would be prefixed.

Progress: This column shows what has been done so far on a patient in a particular visit. The images shown in progress column represent following legends:

Legend

- Vitals done
 Prescription done
 Superbill done
 Documentation done
 Dictation done
- 🔥 Co-pay collected
- 🚺 Eligible
- 📐 Not Eligible

Screen: Legends

Depending on the progress of the patient's flow in the clinic, these legends keep adding in the column. Click on <u>add progress</u> screen (Page 83) to view details of how legends get added in the column.

Location

This column shows the location of clinic. You can view appointments of other locations by changing location from drop-down associated with Location field.

Location	Bellnorth Center	•	Doctor	Ronald Sabraw	-	Date 1/6/2005	Refresh
Location	Dominar Contor		Doctor	Incollara Gabram		Date 12 0/2000	

Screen: Location

Messages

Under messages, a Provider can keep track of all messages and tasks assigned to him. Messages tab works as reminder for any user who is logged in OmniMD. A user can view all messages and tasks. He/She can also generate new messages, reply to old messages, patient care alerts and search for a particular message(s) and or task(s).

OmniMD 5.0.8



VIEW MESSAGES AND TASKS

Click on Messages link to view all messages and tasks assigned to the user. Click on the subject of the message to view details of the message. Messages can be searched on the basis of patients first or last name and / or subject of the message.

_	Search Criteria All messages and tasks	For Me Patient Name Patient	Subject C	Patient Car New Messag	
16	essages for: Dr. Ronal	d Sabraw			Back
	From	Subject		Date	
1	Dr. Ronald Sabraw			3/13/2006 9:33 PM	
	Dr. Steve Russel	pHONE call		3/13/2006 6:35 PM	
!	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Problem with Surgery		3/13/2006 5:36 PM	
!	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	New procudure		3/13/2006 4:29 PM	
!	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Patient John Smith has questions for you		3/13/2006 2:25 PM	
t	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	RE[3]:Lab Report		3/13/2006 1:06 PM	
t	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Patient Miss		3/13/2006 12:33 PM	
	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	My holidays	OPEN	3/13/2006 12:18 PM	Task
	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	RE[1]:My holidays	сом	9 3/13/2006 12:04 PM	Task
:	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	RE[1]:Lab Report		3/13/2006 11:42 AM	
	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Lab Report		3/13/2006 11:41 AM	

Screen: Messages



Note: The arrows in the From column indicate the priority of the message. Red arrow indicates High priority, Blue arrow indicates Normal priority and Green arrow indicates Low priority.



CREATE NEW MESSAGE/TASKS

To create new message

1. Click on New Message link available on Message tab. This will open Message & Task screen.

Kana Kana Kana Kana Kana Kana Kana Kana	tessage/Task
To CC	Add Recipient(s)
Subjec	
Patient Type	Message 💌 Normal Priority 💌
Notes	Telephone Message
	(Long messages (>250 characters) will only be shown online.)
	Send Message

Screen: Add Message/Task

- 2. Specify your message/task criteria:
 - a. To and CC: click on Add Recipient(s) button to select the name of the person to whom message is to be sent. This will open add recipient dialog box. From this, check name of the Provider to whom you wish to enter in To field and in CC field. Click on Add Selected button.

То	CC	Doctor Name	
۲		Dr. John Smith	
0		Ms. Noah Hanft	
0		Dr. Ronald Sabraw	
0		Dr. Steve Russel	

Screen: Add Provider's Name

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 18 of 224



- b. Subject: Enter subject for the message/task.
- c. Patient: Click on Lookup to select patient for whom message/task is generated.
- d. Type: Select priority of message/tasks. And select whether you are creating a message or assigned a task to the recipient.
- e. Notes: Type observations, notes or any other information that is useful for understanding the message/task.
- 3. You can also enter a telephone message by clicking on the Telephone Message link. This will display the Telephone Message screen.

~
*

Screen: Telephone Message Screen

- 4. Specify the following information:
 - a. Please Call/Urgent/Personal/Returning Your Call: Click on the appropriate checkbox to specify the subject of your message.
 - b. Phone #: Enter the recipient's phone number.
 - c. Message: Type the message in this field.
 - d. Received By: Enter the name of the person who received the telephone call.
 - e. Presc. Medication: If the message is for a prescription, then type the name of the medication(s) prescribed by the provider.



- f. Pharmacy: Enter the name of the pharmacy from where the medication will be available.
- g. Pharmacy #: Enter the telephone number of the suggested pharmacy.
- h. Called in By: Type the name of the person writing the telephone message.
- i. Date: Click the calendar icon to enter the date of the telephonic message.
- 5. Click on Submit else click on Close.
- 6. Once all information is filled in, click on Send Message button. This message will appear in Message list of recipient(s).

REPLY TO A MESSAGE/TASK

To reply to a message/task

1. Click on the message/task to which you want to reply. This will open the message/task.

	From	Subject			Date	
	Dr. Steve Russel	lithiuym level			4/29/2006 6:37 PM	
1	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Follow up		COMF	4/29/2006 6:25 PM	Task
	To: Ms. Noah Hanft CC: Dr	. Steve Russel		L ▶	<u> </u>	💁 🕵
	Pls call patient to check an	y drug reaction				* *
	For Patient: <u>Rivera, Nar</u>	Task: Completed Due: 05/01/2006 1:10PM				
				+	Messac	e History
			Cha	ingel	Status	in the sol / [

Screen: Message/Task Details

- 2. Click on the Reply icon to send a reply to the sender of the message. This will display the Reply screen. Click on the Reply All icon to send a reply to the sender of the message. This will display the Reply screen. (pt.5)
- 3. Change Status click the change status icon to change the status of the task

L	ê ê ê
	n Progress npleted

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 20 of 224



4. Click the message history icon to view past messages.

		<u>Patient Ca</u> New Messa	
Search Criteria			
All messages and tasks	For Me Patient Name Patient	Subject Contains:	Sear
essages History of : R	E[1]:Follow up , Created on : 4/29/2006 4:39 PM		Ē
essages History of : R To	E[1]:Follow up , Created on : 4/29/2006 4:39 PM Subject	Date	Ē
		Date COMP 4/29/2006 6:25 PM T	<u>E</u> Fask

Screen: Message History

То	Dr. Ronald Sabraw Add Recipient
сс	,,, _,
Subject	RE[1]:Follow up
Patient	Rivera, Nancy Look Up
Туре	Message 🗾 Original Task: Completed 💌 High Priority 💌
Due Date	05/03/2006 1:10 PM 🔽
Notes	Telephone Mess
	(Long messages (>250 characters) will only be shown online.)
	Send Message
	Send Message

Screen: Reply Screen

5. Type the reply for the message in the Notes field and click on Send Message button.



SEARCH MESSAGES AND TASKS

From search criteria section, select from drop-down the messages or tasks that you would wish to search. The system also has a text and patients first name, last name search option.

All messages and tasks 🔽 For Me 🔍	Patient Name	Patient	Subject Contained	Search	
	Fatient Marrie L	1 delotte	Subject Contains:		

MY PROFILE

Under My Profile link, an OmniMD user can view his profile. Depending on the role assigned to a user, some of the fields are read-only. He/She can modify his profile and make changes as per his desire, for example changing password, fax number etc. Once desired changes have been made in the profile, click on Submit button.

Clinic Code: 4001 Clinic Name: OmniMD	Medical Center		<u>Modify Profil</u>
Name	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Qualification	
Login Code	4010	Department	Endocrinology
Gender	Male	Designation	
Work Telephone	914-332-5590	Role	DoctorAdmi
Home Telephone		Job Type	Full Time
Fax	914-332-5766	Years In Practice	
Cell Phone		Primary Specialty	Endocrinology
Pager		Secondary Specialty	Oncology
Email	support@omnimd.com	Managed Care Plan	
Primary Clinic/Hospital	OmniMD Clinic	Licence Information	
Office Address1	303 So Broadway	Affiliations	
Office Address2	Ste 101		
City	Tarrytown		
State	New York		
Zip	10591		
Tax Id	15-0524324		
Location			
Last Modified Date	3/10/2006		
Last Modified by	Dr. Ronald Sabraw		

Screen: My Profile

E

Note: Click on Modify Profile to modify the profile of the logged-in provider.

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 22 of 224



CLINIC

Depending on the role assigned to an OmniMD user. He/She can view and modify clinic settings and EMR settings.

To view/modify clinic settings:

1. Click on Clinic link. This will open Clinic Settings screen. A user can view/modify clinic settings/reports and EMR settings from this screen.

Clinic Settings		
Modify Clinic Inform	nation	
List/Add New Clinic	: Location	
List/Add New Insu	rance Payer	EMR Settings
<u>Patient Reminder S</u>	ettings	EMR Dataset Designer
Settings for Patient	t Care Alerts	Note Template Designer
Clinic Reports		Other Doc. Template Designer
Audit Trail Report		Case Report Template Designe
Provider Activity R	anaut	
Last Name	,	
Role	Select 🔻	
Doctor Code	All	
		<u> </u>
	All	•
Primary Specialty		
Primary Specialty Sort by	All 💽	

Screen: Clinic Settings



CLINIC SETTINGS/REPORTS

MODIFY CLINIC INFORMATION

To modify/view clinic details:

1. Click on Modify Clinic Information link on the <u>Clinic Settings</u> screen. This will open Clinic Info screen.

Modify Clinic	List/Add New Clinic Location
Web Path	https://www.omnimd.com/vis/demo
Local Path	
Document Settings	
PDA Sharing	No
Fax	914-332-5766
Work Phone	914-332-5590
Zip	10590
State	New York
City	Tarrytown
Address2	Suite 101
Address1	303,South Broadway
Home Page	Today's My Schedule
Clinic Code	4001
Clinic Name	OmniMD Clinic

Screen: Clinic Info



Clinic Name	Displays name of clinic
Clinic Code	Displays code of clinic
Home Page	Type the page that you want to be displayed by default
	on login.
Address 1 & Address 2	Type address of Clinic
City	Type city in which clinic is situated
State	Type state in which clinic is situated
Zip	Type zip code
Work phone	Type phone number on which you are available in clinic
Fax	Type fax number of clinic
PDA Sharing	OmniMD recommends for NO as value in this field.
DOCUMENT SETTINGS	Under this we have following two settings
Local Path	Type local path of the server where documents are
	stored.
WEB PATH	Type web path of the server to access documents
	through Internet.

2. To modify details, click on Modify Clinic link. This will edit clinic information. Make changes as required, and click on Submit button. Or click on Cancel not to make any changes in details.



Note: Fields that are suffixed by * are compulsory fields and should be filled in to save the information.



LIST/ADD NEW CLINIC LOCATION

To list clinic location:

1. Click on Clinic -> List/Add Clinic Location link on the <u>Clinic Settings</u> screen. This will display a list of the existing clinic locations along with Location Type, Address, Telephone/Fax, Email and Provider Codes.

Clinic Name: OmniMD Clinic			Add Clinic Location		
Location Name	Location Type	Address	Telphone/Fax	Email Doctor Code	
<u>Bellnorth Center</u>	Clinic	44 Northern Blvd Suite 112 Croton, New York USA	Tel: Fax:		
<u>OmniMD Clinic</u>	Clinic	303,South Broadway Suite 101 Tarrytown, New York-10591 USA	Tel: 914-332-5590 Fax: 914-332-5766		

Screen: Clinic Location List



ADD CLINIC LOCATION

To add a clinic location:

- 1. Click on Clinic -> List/Add Clinic Location link on the <u>Clinic Settings</u> screen. This will display a list of all clinic locations.
- 2. Click on Add Clinic Location Link on the Clinic Location List screen to add new location for clinic. This will display the Add Clinic Location screen.

Clinic Name: OmniM	D Clinic
Location Name *	
Clinic Code	4001
Location Code *	
Address1 *	
Address2	
City *	
State *	Select 💌
Zip	
Country	USA 💌
Phone	
Fax	
Email	
Туре	Clinic
If Location Type is External, choose doctors assigned to the location	(4010) Ronald Sabraw (4011) John Smith (4013) Steve Russel

Screen: Add Clinic Location



3. Specify location criteria:

Location Name	Type location name of clinic.
Clinic Code	This is read only field.
Location Code	Type location code for clinic.
Address1	Enter address of the clinic.
Address 2	Enter address of the clinic.
City, Zip, State,	Enter city, zip, state and country of clinic in
Country	respective fields.
Phone, Fax and E-mail	Enter phone, fax and email of clinic in
	respective fields.
Туре	Select from drop-down whether this
	information is for internal or external clinic.

- 4. If the location selected is External, then choose the Provider who is assigned to look after that location.
- 5. Once the information is filled in, click on Submit button. This will add new location in Clinic link.



LIST/ADD NEW INSURANCE PAYERS

To list insurance carriers:

1. Click on Clinic -> List/Add Insurance Payers link on the Clinic Settings screen. This will display a list of all Insurance Payers along with Address, Telephone/Fax, and E-mail.

		<u>Add Payer</u> <u>Set Master Payer Provider Infr</u> <u>Eligibility Settings</u>	
Payer	Address, City, State, Zip Pl	hone, Fax Stat	
		Enat	
Acclaim		Enat	
<u>Aetna (1234)</u>	PO Box 1234 Chattanooga,TN	Enat	
<u>Aetna (12345)</u>	PO box 12345 Blue bell,PA	Enat	
<u>Aetna (4323)</u>	PO Box 4323 Chattanooga,TN	Enat	
<u>Aetna (50000)</u>	PO box 5000 Toledo,OH	Enat	
<u>Aetna (9999)</u>	PO Box 9999 Louisville,KY	Enat	
<u>Aetna 2000</u>	PO Box 2000 Chattanooga,TN	Enat	
<u>Aetna US Healthcare</u>		Enat	
<u>Atena (43201)</u>	Lexington	Enat	
Baptist Healthcare Network		Enat	
BCBS		Enat	
BCBS of Arizona		Enat	
Blue Cross Blue Shield of MA		Enat	
Blue Cross of California		Enat	

Screen: Insurance Payers List

ADD PAYER

To add a new insurance payer:

1. Click on Clinic -> List/Add New Insurance Payers link on the Clinic Settings screen. This will display a list of all insurance payers.



2.	Click on Add Payer link on the Insurance Payers List screen to add new
	Insurance Payer for clinic. This will display the Add Insurance Payer screen.

Insurance Payer	
To add new insurar	ce payer, please fill the following information :
* : are required fields	
Payer Name*	
Payer Company	Select
Payer Type	Other
Participating Provider	Select 💌 (optional, choose any one)
Address	
City	
State	💌
Zip	
Email	
Phone	
Fax	
Status	⊙ Enable ⊂ Disable
	Save

Screen: Add New Insurance Payer

3. Enter the values as applicable and click on Save button. This will add new insurance payer in OmniMD.

SET MASTER PROVIDER INFO

To set the master provider info:

- 1. Click on Clinic -> List/Add New Insurance Payers link on the Clinic Settings screen. This will display a list of all insurance payers.
- 2. Click on Set Master Provider Info link on the <u>Insurance Payers List</u> screen. This will display the Master Carrier Provider Info screen.



Master Payer Provider Info	
Master Payer Name	Payer Assigned Number
ACCORDIA	
AMC	
ARIC	
BCBS MINNESOTA	
BCBS NC	
BCBS OF AL	
BCBS OF FL	
BCBS OF NEW MEXICO	
BCBS OF TEXAS	
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD VA	
CIGNA NATIONAL	
CORESOURCE (MD/PA/IL)	
CORESOURCE (OH)	
CPA	
EMPIRE BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHI	
ERIN GROUP ADMINISTRATORS(EGA)	
HEALTHFIRST INC (NY)	
IDAHO MEDICAID	
MEDCOST	
MEDPAY	

Screen: Master Carrier Provider Info

- 3. A list of all the master payers is displayed. Enter the Payer Assigned Number for the master payers for the selected clinic.
- 4. Click on Save. This will save the master payers information.



ELIGIBILITY SETTINGS

To define the eligibility settings:

- Click on Clinic -> List/Add New Insurance Payers link on the <u>Clinic</u> <u>Settings</u> screen. This will display a list of all insurance payers.
- 2. Click on Eligibility Settings link on the <u>Insurance Payers List</u> screen. This will display the Eligibility Settings screen.

Eligibility Settings Form
Eligibility Settings
Insurance Type Primary 💌 Auto Eligibility True 💙
Save

Screen: Eligibility Settings

- 3. Select the Insurance type for the clinic as Primary, Secondary or Tertiary from the drop-down menu. By default, Primary is selected.
- 4. Select the Auto Eligibility as True or False, from the drop-down menu. By default, True is selected.
- 5. Click on Save. This will save the eligibility settings for the clinic.



PATIENT REMINDER SETTINGS

To add a new insurance payer:

1. Click on Clinic -> Patient Reminder Settings link on the <u>Clinic Settings</u> screen. This will display the Patient Reminder Setting screen.

	Patient Reminder Setting				
Г	– Doctor-Specific Reminder	Setting —			
			Exclude Doctor A	projetment	
			Use Doctor Speci	fic Message(Instead of (Clinic's Message)
			Save		
Γ	– Clinic-Wide Reminder Sett	ing			
	Enable Reminder System				
	Start Calling Time		5:00 PM 💉	Time Zone EST 💌	
	End Calling Time		9:00 PM 🔽		
	No of days before appointmen	t to call	1 🕶		
	Default Clinic Message				Message Options [PatientName] [DoctorName] [ClinicName] [ClinicPhone] [AppointmentDay] [Location] [AppointmentTime]
	Confirm Appointment	Allow 🗌			
	Reschedule Appointment	Allow 📃			
	Cancelled Appointment	Allow 📃			
	Call Preference Order		Cell Only	~	
			Save		

Screen: Patient Reminder Setting

2. Specify the doctor-specific reminder settings:

Exclude Doctor	Check this checkbox to exclude reminder
Appointment	for the logged in provider.
Use Doctor Specific	Check this checkbox to use a customized
Message	reminder message for the provider, instead
	of the default clinic message.

OmniMD 5.0.8



3. Once you check the Doctor Specific Message checkbox, the screen expands as shown:

Patient Reminder Setting	
Doctor Settings have been saved Doctor-Specific Reminder Setting	
	Exclude Doctor Appointment
	✓ Use Doctor Specific Message(Instead of Clinic's Message)
	Message Options [PatientName] [DoctorName] [ClinicPhone] [ClinicPhone] [AppointmentDay] [Location]
	Save

Screen: Doctor-Specific Reminder Setting

- 4. Enter the customized reminder message for the logged-in provider, using the Message options.
- 5. Click on Save to save the doctor-specific reminder settings.
- 6. Specify the clinic-wise reminder setting:

Enable Reminder System	Check this checkbox to enable the reminder system.
Start Calling Time	Select the time from the drop-down menu to set the
	start time for reminders for the clinic.
Time Zone	Select the time zone for the clinic from the drop-down
	menu.
End Calling Time	Select the time from the drop-down menu to set the
	end time for reminders for the clinic.
No of days before the	Select the number of days before the appointment,
appointment to call	you need to call.
Default Clinic Message	Select the message options to write a default clinic
	message for reminder. This is mandatory.
Confirm Appointment	Check the Allow checkbox to enable user to confirm
	the appointment. Enter appointment information.
Reschedule Appointment	Check the Allow checkbox to enable user to reschedule
	the appointment. Enter rescheduled appointment
	information.



Check the Allow checkbox to enable user to cancel the	
appointment. Enter cancelled appointment	
information.	
Select the call preference from the drop-down menu.	

7. Click on Save. This will save the Clinic-wise Reminder settings.

SETTINGS FOR PATIENT CARE ALERTS

To define settings for patient care alerts:

 Click on Clinic -> Settings for Patient Care Alerts link on the <u>Clinic</u> <u>Settings</u> screen. This will display the Settings for Patient Care Alerts screen.

Settings for Patient Care Alerts

	Condition		Fi	Iters					
Disease Specific	Preventive Care	Ger	nder	Age		Guideline		Frequency	ł
Osteoporosis		II All		 All ages 	_	Bone Density Measurement Other:	×	Yearly	
	Cardio Health	E All	• >=	35 years		Lipid Profile Other: BMI, Blood Pressure	×	Every 2 Years	×
	Eye Care	II All		25 years		Eye Examination Other:	2	Every 3 Years	×
	Women's Health	¥ Fem	ale 💌 >=	💌 30 years	_	PAP Test Other: VRDL	×	Every 3 Years	×
				💌 All ages	×	Other:	×	1	×
				 All ages 	×	Other:	×		×
			Save	Settings					

Screen: Settings for Patient Care Alerts



2. A user can define settings for various diseases from this screen. Specify the following information

Disease Specific	Select the disease for which you wish to define settings, from the drop-down menu.
Preventive Care	Select the preventive care category from the drop-down menu.
Gender	Select the gender for which you wish to define the settings for the specific disease.
Age	Select the age for which you wish to define the settings for the specific disease.
Guideline	Select the advised guideline for he specific disease, from the drop-down menu. If a guideline that you want to suggest is not listed in the drop-down menu, enter it in the Other field.
Frequency	Select the frequency of the advised guideline for the specific disease, from the drop-down menu.

3. Click on Save Settings to save the defined patient care alerts.

CLINIC REPORTS

AUDIT TRAIL REPORT

To generate an audit trail report:

1. Click on Clinic -> Audit Trail Report link on the <u>Clinic Settings</u> screen. This will display the Audit Trial Report screen.

Search Audi	t Trail			
Date Range	From	🔲 то 🕅 🗖	User	All
Patient		LookUp	Role	All
Module(s)	All Modules Appointments Calendar Settings Clinic Settings Clinic Locations	×	Operation	All Operations

Screen: Search Audit Trail


2. A user can define the range for various audit reports for the clinic from this screen. Audit reports can be searched for the following parameters

Date Range	Defines the date wise period for which the report need to be searched. For example March 12, 2005 to March 11, 2006.
User	Select user for whom the report needs to be searched. By default, all users in your clinic will be listed in the drop down.
Patient	Select the patient for whom you wish to search the specific audit report.
Role	Select the role in the drop down – Doctor, Assistant, Nurse, Doctor Admin, for which you wish to define the settings for the specific role based audit report.
Modules	Select the OmniMD modules from the drop-down menu. You can also search a report of all the modules by selecting 'All Modules'
Operations	Select the changes that you wish to track from the drop-down menu. This includes Changes and Deletes, Changes Only, Deletes Only or All Operations.

3. Press Search to display the desired audit report.

PROVIDER ACTIVITY REPORT

To generate a Provider Activity Report:

 Click on Clinic -> Provider Activity Report on the <u>Clinic Settings</u> screen. This will display the Provider Activity Report screen.

(Provider Activity Report
	List Encounters without 💌 🗹 SuperBill 🗹 Prescription 🗹 Documentation 🗹 Transcription
	DOS From 3/6/2006 📅 To 3/13/2006 📅 Provider All 💌 Order By DOS (Desc) 💌 Submit

Screen: Provider Activity Report



2. Press Submit to view the visit report and Encounter Report

For All Providers	From: 4/23/2006 To: 4/29/2006
-------------------	-------------------------------

- # of (Unique) Patients Served : 30
- # of Total Visits : 195 (Initial : 131 , Fol Up : 64)
- # of New Patients Registered : 1
- # of Case Reports Finished : 76
 # of Transcriptions* : 118
- # of Web Forms* : 0
- # of Prescriptions : 207
- # of Lab Orders* : 0
- # of Scanned Documents* : 22
- # of SuperBills : 216
- # of Procedures(CPT) : 523
- # of Visits with Patient Payment : 29
- # of Visits with Eligibility Check : 17 (Eligible : 0, Ineligible : 17)
- # of Incoming Referrals* : 51
- # of Outgoing Referrals* : 56
- # of Patient Reminders : 36 (Successful : 17)

Visit Report

3. Encounter Report –

Encounters without SuperBill, Prescription, Documentation, Transcription							
Date Of Service	Patient Name	Provider Name	Sta	tus i	Action		
4/29/2006 4:15 PM	<u>Smith, Alvin</u>	Dr. Steve Russel			Add		
4/29/2006 2:50 PM	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	Dr. Steve Russel		HPI/RO	S/PE/A&P/Lab		
4/29/2006 1:00 PM	<u>Shaw, Darby</u>	Dr. Ronald Sabraw		N	ew Prescription		
4/29/2006 12:00 PM	<u>Capshaw, John</u>	Dr. John Smith			New SuperBill		
4/29/2006 11:45 AM	Smith, Kyle	Dr. Ronald Sabraw			New Document		
4/29/2006 11:05 AM	Easter an Marris	Dr. Ronald Sabraw					
4)29)2008 11:05 AM	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	Dr. Rollalu Sabraw			Collect Co-Pay		
4/29/2006 11:00 AM	<u>Shaw, Darby</u>	Dr. Steve Russel			Check Eligibility		
4/29/2006 10:20 AM	<u>Cody, Michele</u>	Dr. Steve Russel			Add		

Encounter Report displays patient encounters that are without Superbill, Prescription, Documentation or Transcription. The system offers links to Date of Service, Patient Dashboard and also an option to entering details on the fly.



EMR SETTINGS

EMR DATASET DESIGNER

To design the EMR Dataset:

 Click on Clinic -> EMR Dataset Designer link on the <u>Clinic Settings</u> screen. This will display the EMR Dataset Designer screen.

EMR Dataset Designer								
Click on the dataset name below to open the se	t in design mode to add and/or remove elements.							
<u>Vital Signs</u> <u>Past Medical History</u>								
History of Present Illness (HPI)	Social History							
Review of Systems (ROS)	Family Medical History							
Treatment & Prevention								
Physical Exams								
<u>General Appearance</u>	Skin							
Head	Skin							
Face	Lesions							
Eyes	Ulcers							
Visual Assessment & Fields	Venous & Arterial Lines							
Extraocular Movements	Puncture Sites							
External Eye	Injury / Incision Site							
<u>Eye (Orbit, Pupils, Sclera, IOP)</u>	Burns and Traumatic Lesions							
Eye Internal Structures	<u>Hair</u>							
<u>Retina</u>	<u>Nails</u>							
Ears, Nose, Throat	Muscoskeletal							
Ears	Posture, Functional & Disability							
Nose & Upper Airway	Finger							
Oral Cavity	<u>Hands</u>							
Pharynx & Larynx	Wrist							
Neck	<u>Forearm</u>							
Lymph Nodes	Elbow							
Chest	Arm							
Lungs	Shoulder							
Breast	Clavicle							
Cardiovascular	<u>Temporomandibular Joint</u>							
<u>Cardiac</u>	Cervical Spine							
Vacculae	Thoracic Spine							

Screen: EMR Dataset Designer



2. This screen displays a list of datasets defined in the EMR. Click on a dataset to add, modify or remove its elements. For example, clicking on the Vital Signs dataset will display the Vital Signs Dataset Designer.

Vital Signs					
Current Vital Signs Reviewed					
🖯 Temperature					
Oral F		Set	<u>Clear</u>	Add Ed	it
Tympanic Membrane F					
Axillary F					
Rectal F					
(±) Fever					
🗄 Hypothermia					
Shaking Chill (rigor)					
🗄 Respiration Rate per min					
🗄 Irregular Pulse Rhythm					
🗄 Blood Pressure mm Hg					
Vital Signs Unstable					
🗄 Weight Ibs					
Pain					
Body Surface Area m²					
Body Mass Index kg/m²					
Body Fat Percentage %					
🗄 Body Build					
🗄 Height					
⊞Length in					
🗄 Head Circumference in					

Screen: Vital Signs Dataset Designer

3. This screen displays a list of elements defined in the Vital Signs dataset. Click on an element to view options associated with it. A user can set an element to a default value or clear the default setting. He/She can also add an element at the same or next level, edit an element or delete it. Additionally, a user can also report an element as default.

Note: The HPI and ROS datasets have elements based on the user's Primary Specialty. These datasets have additional options of Complains and Denies associated with a dataset element. Clicking once on the dataset element selects it as Complains. Clicking twice on the dataset element selects it as Denies. Clicking thrice on the dataset element unselects the element.



4. Click on the element in the level where you wish to add an element and click on Add. An Add Element pop-up box will appear.

Level	⊙ Same level ○ Next level
Nomenclature	
	(Insert * for small textbox, ** for large textbox)
Reported Text	
Text Format	 Append to previous sentence
	○ Generate as a new sentence
	🔘 Generate after a new line
	🔘 Generate as a new paragraph
	Add Element Cancel

Screen: Add Element Pop-up

5. Specify the following details:

Level	Select the appropriate option to add the new element at
	the desired level.
	§ Same level: This option adds the new element at
	the same level as the selected element.
	§ Next Level: This option adds the new element as a
	child element of the selected element.
	By default, 'Same Level' is selected.
Nomenclature	Enter the text of the element as it will appear in the
	elements list.
Reported Text	Enter the text of the element as it will appear in reports.
Text Format	Select the appropriate option to display the text format
	of the new element.
	§ Append to Previous Sentence: This option adds
	the text to the previous sentence.
	§ Generate as a New Sentence: This option adds
	the text as a new sentence in the same section.
	§ Generate after a New Line: This option adds the
	text after a new line, in the same section.
	§ Generate as a New Paragraph: This option adds
	the text as a new paragraph in the same section.



6. Click on Add Element. This will add the element to the dataset and the control will return to the Vital Signs Dataset Designer screen.



Note: An element can be added to a maximum of 9 levels.

- Note: Clicking Edit will display the Edit Element pop-up in edit mode, where you can make the necessary modifications. Clicking Delete will delete the element from the dataset.
 - 7. Once you have made the required changes, click on Save as personal version to save the dataset as customized for the logged-in provider. Else, click on Save as clinic version to save the dataset for the entire clinic.



Note: If a user creates his/her personal dataset, then that dataset will be used. If a user does not create his/her customized dataset, then the dataset created for the entire clinic will be used. But if no datasets are created for the user or the clinic, then the Master Dataset of OmniMD will be used.

EMR NOTE TEMPLATE DESIGNER

To design the Note Template:

1. Click on Clinic -> Note Template Designer link on the <u>Clinic Settings</u> screen. This will display the EMR Note Template screen.

Т	Template List
Add 1	New Template
Nam	e
Mast	er Template(s):
Clini	c Template(s):
Antic	coagulation Flow Sheet
Elect	trophysiology Study & Radiofrequency
Initia	al Phy Exam (M)
Follo	ow-up Visit (M)
Нуре	erlipidemia
Ches	t Pain Assessment
<u>Echo</u>	cardiography Report
Doct	or Template(s):

Screen: EMR Note Template Designer



2. Click on Add New Template link on the Template List screen. Select the fields from the Drop down list that you wish to include in the new note template.



OTHER DOC. TEMPLATE DESIGNER

To design other document templates:

1. Click on Clinic -> Other Doc. Template Designer link on the <u>Clinic Settings</u> screen. This will display the Document Template Screen.

Template Li	t			
Add New Temple	<u>te</u>			
Name				
Master Templat	e(s):			
Clinic Template	s):			
Copay Receipt				
Attorney Letter				
<u>Referral Letter</u>				
Medical Leave L	etter			
Doctor Templat	e(s):			

Screen: Other Doc. Template Designer



 Click on Add New Template link on the Other Document Template List screen. Select the fields from the Drop down list that you wish to include in the new document template.

Other Document Ten	nplate Add/Edit							
Template Name:		View HTML	Template Code	:				
😽 📄 🚺 🛛	○ □			ABC	4	Ŧ		
Format - Font	- Size - 🖪 🧵			A 🖉				
Patient Information: -	-Select 🔽 🤕	eneral Informat	ian - Selector		 Visit In 	formation:Sele	ot	_
Physical Exams:Sel	ect	•	Doctor:Select-	-	Other tags:	Select 💌		
Vital SignsSelect	 Note 	Templates:S	elect		•			
Save as perso	onal version	Save	as clinic version					

Screen: Other Document Template Add/ Edit

CASE REPORT TEMPLATE DESIGNER

To design other document templates:

1. Click on Clinic -> Case Report Template Designer link on the <u>Clinic</u> <u>Settings</u> screen. This will display the Document Template Screen

Case Repo	ort Template			
Add New Tem	<u>plate</u>			
Name				
Master Templ	ate(s):			
Clinic Templa	te(s):			
Initial Case R	eport			
Follow Up Cas	e Report			
<u>Case Report</u>				
<u>Master Case F</u>	leport			
Doctor Templ	ate(s):			
<u>Cardiac Case</u>	Report			

Screen: Case Report Template Designer



 Click on Add New Template link on the Case Report Template List screen. Select the fields from the Drop down list that you wish to include in the new case report template



Screen: Case Report Template Add / Edit

SEARCH/LIST USERS

This feature of OmniMD helps you to view and search users of OmniMD. Click on Clinic link. This will display Clinic settings page.

First Name	
Last Name	
Role	Select 💌
Doctor Code	All
Primary Specialty	All
Sort by	All
	Search

Screen: Search / List Users



LIST USERS

1. To list all users of OmniMD, do not fill in any value in all fields and click on Search button. This will list all users of OmniMD.

SEARCH USERS

1. To search a particular user, enter first name, last name, select role, Provider code primary specialty, and sort by. Click on Search button to view search results.



Tip: For searching user, it is not necessary to fill in all fields. It depends on what information you want to fill in for search.

CALCULATORS

OmniMD provides Providers with various medical calculators that are required to analyze patient's case. For example, Body Mass Calculator.

Medical Calculato	rs
<u>Anion Gap</u> <u>Integerated Dosing Calculator</u> <u>Mean Arterial Pressure</u> <u>Bayesian Analysis</u> <u>Basal Energy Expenditure</u> <u>Cardiac Parameters</u> <u>Measurement Conversions</u> <u>Pressure Conversions</u> Serum Osmolality	Body Surface Area, Body Mass Index Sex: Male Female Weight: Height: Calculate Clear
A-a Oxygen Gradient Pregnancy Due Date Body Mass Calculator Coronary Heart Disease Estimated Creatinine Fractional Excretion Disclaimer	Body Surface Area = m2 Lean Body Weight = kg = lbs Ideal Body Weight = kg = lbs Body Mass Index = kg/m2 =

Screen: Medical Calculator

A list of calculators is given on left side of screen. Click the calculator that you want to access. The details of calculators will appear on right side of screen.

OmniMD 5.0.8



Downloads

Various installation and setup instructions are required for setting up OmniMD on PDA. Click on Downloads link to view these instructions. (Refer to the Pocket PC Handheld Manual for instructions on installation and setup).

LOGOUT OMNIMD

To logout OmniMD

- 1. Click on Logout to logout OmniMD Application.
- 2. Once logged out, you will reach homepage of OmniMD.

Forget Password

If you forget password, you can retrieve that by following steps as explained below.

To retrieve password:

- 1. Open Internet Explorer and enter the URL <u>http://www.omnimd.com</u> to access the application. This will open web sit of OmniMD.
- 2. Click on Forget Password link. This will open Retrieve Password screen.

Retrieve Password -	
Enter your code or email address	
	Email password

Screen: Retrieve Password

- 3. Enter your code or email address in the box provided.
- 4. Click on Email Password button. This will email your current password on the email address provided at the time of registration.

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 47 of 224



SET UP CALENDAR FOR APPOINTMENT SCHEDULER

Before accessing OmniMD for appointment scheduler, it is required to setup calendar settings. This is because appointments are based on clinic timings, and to schedule an appointment it is must that calendar is set up.

To set up calendar

 Click on Appointment -> Calendar Settings. This will open Calendar settings page. Alternatively, you can click on Calendar Settings on Appointment Scheduler Screen. Please see the screen below:

Patients Transcriptions						A	ppoint	ments		Ct
Today's L						My S	chedul			
						Add I	Vew Ap	pointme	nt	
	App	ointm	ent S	chedu	ler	View	Sched	ule of Do	ctors	;
ৰৰ			April	2006		View	Sched	ule of Lo	catio	ns
8	Sun	Mon	Tue	₩ed	Thu	Sean	ch App	ointment	5	
¢					Г	Calendar Settings				
12	z	3 4 5 6 Reminder				nder C	all Repor	rt		
12	9	10	11	12	13	14	15		15	
				12	13				30	
K7	16	17	18	19	20	21	22		45	
ß	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	9	AM	
1¢	30								15	Joh
Month Snapshot View Interval 15 min 💌					30					
Toda	Today's Schedule Format Full View 💌 45 F						For			
► Add	l a <u>Ne</u> r	w App	ointr	nent				10	AM	Me
View	w Sch	edule(s) of 🕻	octor	s & Lo	catio	ns		15	1
		ppoin	-						30	

Screen: Calendar Settings



orking Day Timing	From 8:00 AM	1 💌 то 7:00 РМ 💌	
unch Timing	From 12:30 P	M 🔹 To 1:15 PM 💌	
efault Interval	15 💌 minute	s (Estimated time for a patient consultation	on)
efault Clinic Location	Test Clinic Sit	е 💽	
efault Provider	5000 (Michael	l Brown) 🔄	
'eekly Days Off	🗹 Sun 🗖 M	lon 🗖 Tue 🗖 Wed 🗂 Thu 🎵 Fri	5
ime Zone	CST 💌	Default Format: Full View	•
isit Listing Format	C by Cases	C by Date	
All Holidays		Your Selected Holidays	
New Year's Day Martin Luther King Day President's Day Groundhog Day St. Patrick's Day Good Friday		St. Patrick's Day Good Friday	
Other	1 . ADD)	Easter Memorial Day Independence Day	
		DELETE	

Screen: Details of Calendar Settings



- 2. Fill in the fields as applicable Calendar Settings sections
 - a. Working Day Timing: Fill in start time in From field and end time in To field. This will make appointment scheduler to start from that time.
 - b. Lunch Timing: Fill lunch start time in From field and lunch end time in To field.
 - c. Default Interval: Select from the drop down list the estimated time required for patient consultation.
 - d. Default Clinic Location: Select the default clinic location from the drop down menu. This will specify at which clinic a particular Provider would be available.
 - e. Default Provider: Select the name of the default provider at the selected clinic location, from the drop-down menu.
 - f. Weekly Days Off: Check the days that are weekly off. This will make easy for making appointments, as these days will be displayed in different color so as to make difference between week days and weekly off days.
 - g. Time zone: Select time zone from drop-down menu.
 - h. Default Format: Select the default view format as Condensed view or Full view from the drop-down menu.
 - Visit Listing Format: Select the radio button for the format in which you want to display patient appointments on Patient Dashboard.

HOLIDAYS SECTIONS

All Holidays: To create your holiday list, select the holiday from All Holidays list and click on Add button. This will add holidays in Your Selected Holidays List. This setting will show that particular date in red color.

If any holiday which is not listed in All Holidays List, you can add that holiday by following steps as:

- 1. Enter the holiday in Other field and select month and date for that holiday.
- 2. Click on Add button. This will add holiday in Your Selected Holidays List.



A

Note: To delete any holiday, select the holiday and click on Delete button. This will delete that particular holiday.

Tip: All holidays will be shown with red color in appointment scheduler so that no appointments can be made on holidays.

3. Once all information is filled, click on Submit button. This will set calendar settings.

Format of Calendar

Appointment calendar can be viewed in two formats: Condensed format and Full View format. Click on Appointment Scheduler screen and select from drop down of calendar settings the format in which you want calendar to appear. This will refresh the link and display the calendar in that select format.



Note: Click on ^{Lef} to select week. This will display details of appointments in right side of screen of selected week.



Common Procedure Setup

Following screen shows common procedure setup.

Procedure:	Duration (in Mins)	User:	
		All Doctors 💌	Add
(e.g. <u>CATH Catheter Change</u> - er		, ,	
(For procedure code > 4 characte	ers enter procedure coo	le followed by ":" a spac	ce and descrip
Procedure	Duration	User	Delete
B-12 Injection	10 mins	All Doctors	Delete
Bone Density Scan	45 mins	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Delete
cardiac stress test	60 mins	All Doctors	Delete
Child Check up	40 mins	Dr. John Smith	Delete
Counseling Initial Visit	60 mins	All Doctors	Delete
Depression consultation	45 mins	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Delete
Diabetes Group 30 Minutes	30 mins	All Doctors	Delete
ECG	15 mins	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Delete
Electrocardiogram	15 mins	All Doctors	Delete
Follow up G-B Test	50 mins	All Doctors	Delete
Hyberbaric Oxygen Therapy	120 mins	All Doctors	Delete
Hypertension	25 mins	All Doctors	Delete
immunizations	10 mins	All Doctors	Delete
INVI Initial Consult	30 mins	All Doctors	Delete
Laser Therapy	45 mins	All Doctors	Delete
Lumbard Epiburd Steriod Injection	n 10 mins	All Doctors	Delete

Screen: Common Procedure Setup

This section is available under Calendar settings. Under this, you can view all procedure along with the time taken by all Providers. You can also add and delete a particular procedure.

ADD COMMON PROCEDURES

To add procedure

- 1. Enter procedure name in Procedure field, time in Time field and select the Provider for which you want to create procedure.
- 2. Once all fields are filled in, click on Add button. This will add new common procedure.



Delete Common Procedures

To delete procedure

- 1. Click on del link corresponding to the procedure that you want to delete.
- 2. This will refresh the link and delete the link.

APPOINTMENT SCHEDULER

APPOINTMENT SCHEDULER AT A GLANCE

The appointment scheduler is your personal secretary, which takes charge of your appointment tracking, fixing and blocking. Providers can get a total view of their workday and efficiently manage their working schedule.

To access appointment scheduler, click on Appointments link. By default, it will show following screen.

~~	Арр	ointm	ent S	ched	uler			🎒 PR TI	NT					
44		ľ	March	n 2006	5			Dr. Rona	ald Sabraw					
	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Mon Mar 1	13, 2006(EST)					
K?				1	2	3	4	08:00 AM	Capshaw, John (BEL) Carter, Jessica (BEL)	Cody, M				
12	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	08:15 AM		Cody, I				
12	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	08:15 AM	Capshaw, John [BALO] (BEL)					
B	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	08:45 AM	Rivera, Nancy (BEL)					
¢	26	27	28	29	30	31		9 AM	Simpson, Bart (BEL)	Smith,				
Mont	h Sna	pshot	: Viev	In	terva	15 1	min 🔹	15		,				
		chedu			at Fu			30						
▶ Add	a <u>Ne</u>	w App	oointr	nent				45	Aikins, Dean (OMN) Fontanez, Maria (OMN)	Fontane				
▶ Viev	View Schedule(s) of Doctors & Locations				catio	ns	10 AM	SAMPLE, JOHNNY (BEL) Fontanez, Maria [BALO] (OMN)						
▶ <u>Sea</u>	Search Appointments				t To I	Excel	15							
Nev	ew Appointment Details				6		30	Diaz Nicholas [PHYS] (OMN)						
Doctor	octor* Ronald Sabraw -						45		Cody, P					
						11 AM	Taylor, James (BEL)	Fontane						
Name			Patient			_	15							
Locati		n Bellnorth Center 🗾		•	30	Cody, Michele [MRI] (BEL) Taylor, James [LASE] (OMN)								
Phone	#	Co-Pay		Day	45									
Status		Sche	edulec	1	- 4	;		12 PM	Williams, Kurt (BEL)					
Date*		3/13,	/2006					15	Carter, Jessica [DEPR] (BEL)	_				
Starts	*	9:00	AM	💽 En	ds 9:1	5 AM	•	30	Capshaw, John (BEL)	Cody, M				
Туре		Appointment		Appointment 🔹		45								
Reaso	n	Followija		Followija		EollowUp		EollowUp		FollowUp		1 PM	Stone, Henry (BEL)	
Proces	dures				15 01:30 PM	Meadows, Mary [(HBO] (BEL) Sample, John [ABD, HER, HINE, HHA] (BEL)	Croith							
Resou		-				_		01:30 PM 01:45 PM		/ Siniui,				
Referr		<u> </u>		_	Referre	od B.v		01:45 PM 02:00 PM	Shaw, Darby (BEL) Bognar, Michael [HYBE] (BEL)	-				
Notes	ea 8)			_	Kelern	eu by	1	02:00 PM	Smith, Brenda [DEPR] (BEL)					
Notes					*			02:30 PM		Johnsor				
Repea	ts	None		1	ninder		Imin	02:45 PM		Taylor,				
1. cpea		priorite		- Kell	muder					raylor,				

Screen: Appointment Scheduler



Appointment Scheduler Screen is explained as below. The screen is divided into two parts.

Part 1

This part shows current month with current date, along with link of other functions that are part of appointment scheduler. Click on the link and view details of Today's Schedule, Month's Snapshot View, Adding new appointments, viewing schedules of Providers and locations and so on.

Appointment Scheduler							
••		1	March	2006			
8	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
K?				1	2	3	4
K?	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
P	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
Ê	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
Ê	26	27	28	29	30	31	
Mont	h Sna	pshot	: View	In	terva	15 r	nin 星
Toda	y's Se	chedu	le	Form	at Fu	ll View	
▶ Add	l a <u>Ne</u> r	w App	oointn	nent			
▶ Viev	w Sch	edule(s) of 🖸	octor	<u>s</u> & <u>Lo</u>	catio	ns
▶ <u>Sea</u>	arch A	ppoir	<u>itmen</u>	<u>ts</u> →	Expo	rt To E	xcel
New Appointment Details							
Docto	r*	Ron	ald Sa	braw	•		
Name	*				Pat	tient	
Locati	on	Bellr	north (Center			r

Screen: Access Appointment Scheduler



VIEW APPOINTMENTS

Appointment Scheduler allows you to view appointments of other dates.

TO VIEW OTHER APPOINTMENTS

- 1. From the calendar given in appointments, click on the date whose appointment you would like to view.
- 2. This will display appointments for selected date.



Note: By default, calendar will show current month and date. To view appointments of previous month and year, click on and for next month and year, click on



Screen: View Appointments



PART I I

🖨 PRIN	ΙТ					
	ld Sabraw					
Fri Jan 07 Bellnorth	, 2005(EST) Center					
08:00 AM	Fontanez, Maria (OMN)					
08:30 AM	Carter, Mark (BEL)	Diaz, Nicholas [BLOO] (BEL)	Johnson, Barbara [ECG] (BEL)	Fontanez, Maria (OMN)	Fontanez, Maria (OMN)	Fontanez; Maria [KNEE] (OMN)
09:00 AM	Carter, Jessica (BEL)	Holyoke, Jim (BEL)	Donelli, Mark (BEL)	Meadows, Mary (BEL)		
09:15 AM	Stone, Henry [MRI] (BEL)	Diaz, Nicholas [ECG] (BEL)				
09:30 AM	,,					
10:30 AM	Diaz					
10:45 AM	Nicholas [LASE] (OMN)					
11:00 AM						
11:15 AM						
11:30 AM	Shaw,					
11:45 AM	Darby [MRI] (BEL)					
12:00 PM	Martin, Art (BEL)	Johnson, Barbara (BEL)				
12:15 PM						
12:30 PM	Wilson,					
12:45 PM	Matthew [EEG] (BEL)					
01:00 PM		Meadows, Mary [MRI] (BEL)				
01:15 PM						
02:00 PM	Cody, Michele (BEL)					
02:15 PM	Fontanez, Maria (BEL)	Taylor, James (BEL)				

Screen: Details of appointment

This part of appointment scheduler displays the details of appointments made for today. The first appointment is confirmed appointment and the appointment adjacent to it is a waitlisted appointment. This means that appointment will be confirmed only if first appointment is not taken up due to any reason. An appointment that is canceled will appear as strike through appointment in appointment scheduler.

The In-Patients Round Appointments displayed at the bottom of the screen, refer to the patients admitted in the hospital. The provider attends these patients when he/she does his round visits of the hospital. These patients do not require an appointment time.



Note: Lunch timings will be shown in red color so as to make sure that no appointment can be booked within particular timings.



CANCEL / DELETE APPOINTMENT

TO DELETE AN APPOINTMENT

1. Click on patient name and select patient dashboard. The system offers the option to add details on the fly. Click on the patient name to select from the drop down list.

Rivera, Nancy (Patient Dashboard Visit Summary
	Demographic Insurance Records
	New Prescription New Super Bill New Referral Transcriptions Scanned Documents Form Records
	Collect Co-Pay Visit Closure

Screen: Select Patient Dashboard

2. From future appointments list, select the date of service that is to be updated. This will open the appointment in appointment scheduler.

Appoint	ment Details
Doctor*	Steve Russel 💌
Name*	Cody, Michele Patient
Location	South Broadway 💽
Phone #	<mark>212-453-5753(H),212-</mark> Co-Pay
Status	Scheduled 💽 💲
Date*	5/1/2006
Starts*	8:00 AM 💌 Ends 8:15 AM 💌
Туре	Appointment 🖃
Reason	📃 🔽 FollowUp 🗖
Procedures	•
Resource	
Referred By	Steve Russel Referred By
Notes	A
Repeats	None 💽 Reminder 💌 min.
	Update Delete

Screen: Update/ Delete Appointment



- 3. Click on patient's name and all details will appear in appointment details section.
- 4. Click on update button to update appointment.

TO CANCEL AN APPOINTMENT

- 1. Click on My schedule link and select patient name. All details will appear in appointment details section.
- 2. Make the status as Canceled and click on Update button to confirm cancellation of appointment.

Status	Scheduled 💽
Date*	Scheduled Arrived
Starts*	Under Evaluation
Туре	Visit Completed Missed
Reason	Cancelled _D

Screen: Canceled Appointment



Note: It is NOT advisable to update past appointments. If a patient is attended in the past, his records should not be used for creating a new appointment.

Months Snapshot View

Months Snapshot view enables you to view the schedule of your month in a single screen.



1. Click on the Today's Schedule link under Appointments.

2. This will bring the snap shot view of the entire schedule for the month. You can view vacant, booked or cancelled appointments for the month in a single screen shot.





TODAY'S SCHEDULE

Today's Schedule link under appointments enables you to see details of schedule of your entire day.

View your entire schedule at any time

- 1. Click on the Today's Schedule link under Appointments.
- 2. This will bring up a page titled appointment scheduler; there you will see all of the appointments of current date. This is same as appointment scheduler. Appointments are displayed at an interval of 15 minutes.



Note: You can click on Todays Schedule link available on appointment scheduler screen.

3. Click on Print button to print details of schedule.

@ PRIM	Т				
r. Micha	ael Brown				
Ved May est Clinic	18, 2005(CST)				
8 AM	a3	aq (TES)	hearing, johnson (TES)	p09 (TES)	Waugh, Steve (AB
15	aw (TES)				
30	un (120)				
45		test5000, test5000 (CLN)			
9 AM		(021.)			
15					
30					
45					
10 AM	test5000, test5000				
15					
30					
45					
11 AM	AB				
15					
30			-		
45					
12 PM					
15				-	
30					
45					
1 PM		2			
15					

Screen: My Schedule



VIEW APPOINTMENTS AS PER INTERVAL SET

A provider can view his appointments in various time intervals TO VIEW APPOINTMENTS AS PER INTERVALS SET

1. From Interval drop down, select the time period after which reminder will be send for appointment. This is for view

Month Snapshot View Interval	20 min 💌
Today's Schedule Format Full	5 min
Add a New Annointment	15 min
View Schedule(s) of <u>Doctors</u> & <u>Loc</u>	20 min 30 min
	To Excel

Screen: Interval for Schedule

ADD NEW APPOINTMENT

OmniMD enables Providers adding new appointment through appointment scheduler.



To add appointment

1. Click on Appointments -> Add New Appointment. Alternatively, click on Add New Appointment on appointment scheduler screen.



New Ap	pointment Details
Doctor*	Ronald Sabraw 💌
Location	Bellnorth Center 💽
Name*	Patient
Phone #	Co-Pay
Status	Scheduled 💽 🐒
Date*	1/9/2005
Starts*	9:00 AM 💌 Ends 9:15 AM 💌
Туре	Appointment 💽
Reason	📃 🔽 FollowUp 🗖
Procedures	•
Resource	
Referred By	Referred By
Notes	A V
Repeats	None 💌 Reminder 💌 min.
	Save

2. Enter details of appointment in New Appointment Details section. New Appointment Details

Screen: Add New Appointment

Ξ

3. Fill in the fields as applicable



- Doctor Select the Provider's name from the drop down list for whom appointment is to be added.
- Location Select the location of the clinic where appointment is to be carried.

Click on Patient button to select patient. This will open Patient
Lookup Page in another window. This page will provideNameToday's Patient, Last 2 Days patient list. Select the patient
from the list. You can search patient and add a new patient, if
required.

Phone # This field will be populated once patient's name is selected.

Status Select the status of the appointment and correspondingly enter Co-Pay amount, if any.

	Select the		
	Туре	Appointment 📃	
Гуре	Reason	Appointment In-Patient Round ollo	,
		Site Visit Personal	ļ
	Resource	Break	

- Reasons Enter the reason of appointment.
- Follow-Up Depending upon the case history of patient, check this field if any follow up is required.
- From drop-down list, select the procedure for which this Procedure appointment is booked, for example, Blood Report, Bone Density etc.
- Resource Enter the resource, if any, need to be utilized during appointment. For example, X-Ray machine.
- Referred By Click on Referred By button to select referral Provider. This field is filled when other Provider refers patient.
- Notes Enter notes, observations or any additional information required for better understanding of the case history.

Repeats Repeat can be yearly, monthly, weekly or daily. Select repeat time interval from the drop down list to repeat the appointment with same patient. Additional information will appear based on the repeat value selected.



REPEAT VALUE SELECTION

Daily Repeats

1. If you select the Daily option from the Repeat drop-down menu, then the additional information appears as shown.

Daily Repeat
Daily for 🚺 💌 day(s)
Repeats will be added on applicable dates immediately following the main appointment's date.

Screen: Daily Repeats

2. Select the number of days for which you want to repeat the appointment, from the Daily Repeats drop-down menu. This indicates that the appointment will be repeated daily for the selected number of days.

Note: You can repeat an appointment for a minimum of 2 days.

Weekly Repeats

1. If you select the Weekly option from the Repeat drop-down menu, then the additional information appears as shown.

Weekly Repeat												
Weekly for 1 💌 week(s) on												
		\Box		\Box	\Box	\Box						
s	М	Т	W	т	F	S						
	S M T W T F S Repeats will be added on applicable dates immediately following the main appointment's date.											

Screen: Weekly Repeats

2. Select the number of weeks for which you want to repeat the appointment, from the Weekly Repeats drop-down menu.

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 64 of 224



3. Check in the checkbox of the day(s) of the week on which you want o repeat the appointment. This indicates that the appointment will be repeated weekly on the selected days.

Monthly Repeats

1. If you select the Monthly option from the Repeat drop-down menu, then the additional information appears as shown.

Monthly Repeat
Monthly for 1 Month(s) on
Week(s): 🗆 🗖 🗖 🔤
1st 2nd 3rd 4th 💌
or Dates 💌 💌 💌
Repeats will be added on applicable dates immediately following the main appointment's date.

Screen: Monthly Repeats

- 2. Select the number of months for which you want to repeat the appointment, from the Monthly Repeats drop-down menu.
- 3. Check in the checkbox of the week(s) of the month and select the day(s) of the week on which you want to repeat the appointment in the month, from the drop-down menu. Alternatively, you can also select the dates of the month on which you want the appointment be repeated, from the drop-down menus.

Yearly Repeats

1. If you select the Yearly option from the Repeat drop-down menu, then the additional information appears as shown.

Yearly Repeat									
Yearly for 1 💽 Year(s) on O Quaterly O HalfYearly O Yearly									
Repeats will be added on applicable dates immediately following the main appointment's date.									

Screen: Yearly Repeats

OmniMD 5.0.8



- 2. Select the number of years for which you want to repeat the appointment, from the Yearly Repeats drop-down menu.
- 3. Click the appropriate radio button to divide the yearly appointments as Quarterly, Half-Yearly or Yearly.
- 4. Once all information is filled in, click on Save to save the appointment.

This new appointment will be displayed in Appointment Scheduler Screen as summary.

 \triangle

Warning: If you do not select patient from patient list and write patient's name directly in the field, this will not register the patient in OmniMD.



VIEW SCHEDULES OF DOCTORS

TO VIEW SCHEDULES OF DOCTORS

 Click on View Schedule(s) of Doctors link on Appointment Scheduler screen. Alternatively, click on Appointment and View Schedules of Doctors.

Dr. Ronald Sabraw ,<u>Bellnorth Center</u> , OmniMD Medical Center

Patients Transcriptions					Ар	ppointments			Charge Capture			Prescriptions		Labs	D	ocuments	Forms			
i uuay s L								chedule	e pointment		rts My Profile Clinic Calculators Invoices Downloads Log						Logout			
- Appaintment Cabadulau									pointment ule of Docto	rs	5									
-					2006		View :	Schedu	ule of Locati	ons	ns abraw									
	-000	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Searc	h Appo	ointments		06	(EST)								
	Ø				1	2		dar Se	-		sha	w, John (BE	L)		_		_	- Ce	Carter, Jessica (BEL)	
	12	5	6	7	8	9	Remir	nder C	all Report	Lac		w, John [BA		BEL)					,	
	¢,	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	08:30 AM	- '		,		_,				Dis	vera, Nancy (I	BEL)
	¢,	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	08:45 AM									KD	rena, wancy (011)
	r P	26	27	28	29	30	31		9 AM									s (BEL)	
	Mont	h Sna	<u>pshot</u>	t View		_	15 m		15											
H		-	hedu			at Fu	II View	•	30	30										
- 11				oointn					45			Dean (OMN)	·					Fo	Fontanez, Maria (OMN)	
- 11				· -			ocation	_	10 AM	SAP	MPLE	, JOHNNY (I	BEL)					Fo	ntanez, Maria	[BALO] (ON
							rt To E	<u>xcel</u>	15											
	Nev	v Ар	poin	tme	nt D	etails	6		30		z Nic	holas [PHY:	s] (o	MN)						
	Doctor	. *	Rona	ald Sa	braw	-			45	_									(0.51)	
Name* Patient						11 AM									n (BEL)	101/0512				
							a İ	15	_	Cody, Michele [MRI] (BEL)				Гy	ska, James [B	3-12] (BEL)				
Location Bellnorth Center						- 1	30		Ta					ylor, James [LASE] (OMN					

Screen: View Schedule(s) of Doctors

2. This will open Select Doctors Screen in Appointment Scheduler Screen.

Month Snapshot V	iew Interval 15 min 💌											
Today's Schedule	Format Full View 💌											
Add a <u>New Appointment</u>												
View Schedule(s)	of Doctors & Locations											
Search Appointment	nents → Export To Excel											
Select Doctors												
Month View	Combined Day View											
🗖 John Smith												
🔽 Ronald Sabraw												
Steve Russel												

Screen: Select Doctors Screen



- 3. Check the checkbox of the Doctor whose appointment to be displayed.
- 4. Click on View button. This will show appointments of selected Provider on right side of screen.

Note: If you select multiple doctors, then appointments of all the selected doctors will be displayed in a single screen.

A



VIEW SCHEDULES OF LOCATIONS

To view schedules of Locations

1. Click on View Schedule(s) of Locations link on Appointment Scheduler screen. Alternatively, you can click on Appointment and View Schedules of Locations.

Patie	nts	Т	ansc	riptior	าร	Ap	ppointments Ch			arge Capture	Prescriptions	Labs		
			Tod	ay's L	·	chedule			rts My Profile	Clinic Calculators	Invoic			
Add New Appointment Scheduler														
	мрр					View	Sched	ule of Doct	ors					
				1 2006		View	Sched	ule of Loca [.]	tions	apraw				
	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Searc	ch Appo	ointments		OG(EST)				
E.				1	2	Caler	ndar Se	ettings						
1¢	5	6	7	8	9	Remi	nder C	all Report		shaw, John (BEL)				
B	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	08:15 AI		'shaw, John [BALO]	(BEL)			
12	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	08:30 AI	-					
	19	20	21	22	23	24	23	08:45 AI	м					
R P	26	27	28	29	30	31		9 AI	4					
		pshot			terva			1	5					
<u>Toda</u>	y's S	chedu	le	Form	at Fu	II Viev	V 🔽	3	0					
Add	a <u>Ne</u>	w App	oointr	<u>nent</u>				4	5 Aiki	ns, Dean (OMN)				
▶ Viev	w Sch	edule(s) of <u>C</u>)octor	<u>s</u> & <u>Lo</u>	catio	ns	10 AI	M SAM	IPLE, JOHNNY (BEL))			
▶ <u>Sea</u>	Search Appointments Export To Excel							1	5					
Select Doctors								3	0 Diaz	Nicholas [PHYS] (OMN)			
Mo	onth V	iew		Com	bined	Day V	'iew	. 4			,			
🗖 Joł	hn Sm	ith						11 AI	4					

Dr. Ronald Sabraw <u>,Bellnorth Center</u> , OmniMD Medical Center

Screen: View Locations

2. This will open Select Locations Screen in Appointment Scheduler Screen.



Screen: Select Locations



- 3. Check the checkbox of the Location whose appointment is to be displayed.
- 4. Click on View button. This will show appointments of selected location on right side of screen.

	Арр	ointm	ent S	🎒 PRINT										
\blacksquare		I	March	2006	South Br	oadway								
	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Fri Mar 17, 2006(EST)						
R P				1	2	3	4							
r P	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	9 AM						
12	12	13	14	15	16	17	18							
¢,	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	15	Johnson, Barbara ((Steve Russel)					
17	26	27	28	29	30	31								
Mont	h Sna	pshot	: View	In	terva	15 r	nin 💌	30						
Toda	y's Se	chedu	le	Form	at Fu	II View	, 💽	45	Rivera, Nancy (OM					
► Add	l a <u>Ne</u> r	w App	ointr	nent				40	(Steve Russel)					
▶ Viev	w Sch	edule(:	s) of 🖸	octor	<u>s</u> & <u>Lo</u>	catio	ns	10 AM	Williams, Kurt [CA					
▶ <u>Sea</u>	arch A	<u>. </u>	<u>itmen</u>	ts 🕨	<u>Expo</u>	rt To E	Excel	IUAM	(Steve Russel)					
Sele	ct Lo	catio	ns			VI	E₩≯	15						
🗖 Ве	llnorth	n Cent	er		15									
🔽 So	uth Br	roadwa	зу	30										
D We	oods M	1edical	Cent	er										

Screen: Details of Locations



Tip: Click on Print button to print details of appointments of selected location.



SEARCH APPOINTMENTS

Providers can search appointments on the basis of the criteria per parameters they want to search.

TO SEARCH APPOINTMENTS

1. Click on Search Appointments link on Appointment Scheduler screen. Alternatively, you can click on Appointment and Search Appointments.

Dr. Ronald Sabraw ,<u>Bellnorth Center</u> , OmniMD Medical Center

Patients Transcriptions				Ap	point	ments	Charge Capture Prescriptions Labs	Documents Forms				
Today's L My Schedu					ay's L				rts My Profile Clinic Calculators Invoice	es Downloads Logout		
	_				•	Add New Appointment						
	Appointment Scheduler				View Schedule of Doctors							
	March 2006				View Schedule of Locations			abraw	abraw			
8	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu			ointments	06(EST)			
R P				1	2	Calendar Settings				Outer Accie (DEL)		
Ê	5	6	7	8	9	Reminder Call Report			shaw, John (BEL)	Carter, Jessica (BEL)		
~	-	_			-			08:15 AM	Capshaw, John [BALO] (BEL)			
R.F.	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	08:30 AM		Rivera, Nancy (BEL)		
R,	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	08:45 AM		,		
r de la companya de l	26	27	28	29	30	31		9 AM		s (BEL)		
Month Snapshot View Interval 15 min - 15					terva	i 15 n	nin 💌	15				
Today's Schedule Format Full View 30						ull View	-	30				
▶ Add a <u>New Appointment</u> 45								45	Aikins, Dean (OMN)	Fontanez, Maria (OMN)		
View Schedule(s) of Doctors & Locations 10 AM						catior	<u>15</u>	10 AM	SAMPLE, JOHNNY (BEL)	Fontanez, Maria [BALO] (ON		
▶ <u>Search Appointments</u> ▶ <u>Export To Excel</u> 15						rt To E	<u>xcel</u>	15				

Screen: Search Appointments

Search								
2.	This will	open	Search	Screen	in App	ointment	Scheduler	Screen.

ocaren		
Doctor	Ronald Sabraw 💌	
Location Name	Select Pati	- ent
Туре	Select 🔹	
Status	Select 💌	
Procedures	•	1
Reason		
Date From	3/17/2006 🔢 То	
	 Next 1 Week Appointment Next 1 Month Appointment 	
	Search	

Screen: Search Appointments details



3. Fill in the fields as applicable

Doctor	From drop-down list, select the Provider's name.
Location	Select from drop down list the location to be included as parameter.
Name	Click on patient button to select patient.
Туре	Click on drop down to select type such as appointment
Status	Select status from drop down.
Procedure	Select the procedure.
Reason	If you wish to search by reason, you can enter reason in this field.

- 4. On the basis of the information filled in, you can search upcoming appointments in the next week or upcoming appointments in the next month. Click on the desired search criteria.
- 5. This will display results on right side of appointments scheduler.

Note: It is not necessary to fill all details in search screen. It depends on what parameters or conditions you want to make search.

🖶 PRINT						
View Appointments , matching criteria Doctor: Ronald Sabraw						
Carter, Jessica	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>				
Type: In-Patient Round	BEL Bellnorth Center	12:00AM to 11:59PM				
Rivera, Nancy	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>				
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM				
Johnson, Barbara	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>				
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM				
<u>Capshaw, John</u>	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>				
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM				
Cody, Michele	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>				
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM				
Fontanez, Maria	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>				
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM				
Fontanez, Maria	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>				
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM				
Johnson, Barbara	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>				
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM				
Carter, Jessica	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>				
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM				

Screen: Next 1 Week Appointments Search Result
OmniMD[®]

🚑 PRINT			
View Appointments , matching criteria Doctor: Ronald Sabraw			
Carter, Jessica	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>	
Type: In-Patient Round	BEL Bellnorth Center	12:00AM to 11:59PM	
<u>Rivera, Nancy</u>	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>	
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM	
<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>	
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:20AM	
Meadows, Mary	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>	
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 10:00AM	
<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>	
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM	
<u>Johnson, Barbara</u>	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>	
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM	
<u>Carter, Jessica</u>	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>	
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM	
<u>Rivera, Nancy</u>	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>	
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:50AM	
<u>Johnson, Barbara</u>	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>	
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:30AM	
<u>Johnson, Barbara</u>	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>	
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM	
<u>Capshaw, John</u>	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>Fri Mar 17, 2006</u>	
Type: Appointment	BEL Bellnorth Center	8:00AM to 8:15AM	

Screen: Next 1 Months Appointments Search Results

Ξ



CALENDAR SETTINGS

This is first thing that is required to be done before accessing appointment scheduler. To see calendar settings, click on <u>setup calendar</u>.

Reminder Search

To search a patient's reminders:

 Click on Appointments -> Reminder Call Report. This will display a list of reminders and their details for the patient on the current day in the Patient Reminder Today's Report.

						<u>View Patient Re</u>	<u>minder Report</u>
)OS	Patient Name	Doctor Name	Site	Dialed Phone #	Call Status	Call Date/Time	Call Tries

Screen: Patient Reminder Today's Report

2. Click on View Patient Reminder Report to view the patient's reminders. This will display the Reminder Search screen.

Patient Reminder Search

Provider	All 💌
Clinic Location	All
Patient Name	LookUp
Patient Phone	
Reminder Call Date between	4/28/2006 🛄 and 🛄
Patient Reminder Status	All
Order By	DOS
	View Report
View Reminder Summary Repo	rt
View Reminder Summary Repo Provider	rt All 💌
Provider	
• View Reminder Summary Repo Provider Clinic Location Reminder Call Date between	All 💌

Screen: Reminder Search



3. Specify the search criteria to view the Reminder Calls report:

Providers	Select the provider's name whose list of reminders you wish to search, from the drop-down menu. By default, All Doctors is selected.
Clinic Location	Select the clinic location from drop down list, whose list of reminders you wish to search.
Patient Name	Click on Lookup to select the patient whose reminders are being searched.
Patient Phone	Enter the phone number of the patient whose reminders are being searched.
Reminder Call	Click on the calendar icons to select the period of call dates for
Date Between	which you wish to search reminders.
Patient	Select the status of reminders being searched, from the drop-
Reminder	down menu.
Status	

4. Click on View Report button. This will display the reminders conforming to the entered search criteria, as shown in Reminder Search Results screen.

Patient Reminder Summary Report

Search Criterias: Doctor: All Doctors From Date: 3/19/2006

Reminder Status No Of Calls Your search matched no records.

Screen: Reminder Search Results

- 5. On the Reminder Search screen, specify the search criteria to view the Reminder Summary report:
- Providers Select the provider's name whose summary list of reminders you wish to search, from the drop-down menu. By default, All Doctors is selected.

Clinic Select the clinic location from drop down list, whose summary list of Location reminders you wish to search.

ReminderClick on the calendar icons to select the period of call dates for whichCallDateyou wish to search reminders.

Between

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 75 of 224



6. Click on View Report button. This will display the reminders conforming to the entered search criteria, as shown in Patient Reminder Summary Report screen.

Patient Reminder Summary Report	
Search Criterias: Doctor: All Doctors From Date:5/22/2005	
ReminderStatus	NoOfCalls
Your search matched no records.	

Screen: Patient Reminder Summary Report

EXPORT TO EXCEL

To export details of appointment in *.csv format

- 1. Click on Appointments -> select Export to Excel link. This will open a dialog box that would give you an option of opening or saving the *.csv file.
- 2. Click on Save button to save the details of appointment. Select the location where you want to save the file.
- 3. Click on Save button.



Important: If you have selected open button, this will open file in read-only format.



PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS

PATIENT MEDICAL RECORDS AT A GLANCE

	Add New Patient
	<u>Merge Patients</u>
	Import Patients using .CSV file
	Export Patients to .CSV file
	Eligibility Check
Search Patients	<u>Eligibility Search</u>
Search Patients	
First Name	
Last Name	
Patient SSN (###-##	-####)
Gender	All 💌
Chart #	
Location	All
City	
Phone	
State	All

Screen: Patient Medical Records

OmniMD enables Providers to maintain record of their patients. Patient Medical Record module of OmniMD works as database that maintains personal and medical information along with Insurance information of patients. Through Patient Medical Records, a Provider can add, merge, import, export and search patient records.

E.

Note: A provider can also delete a patient. But before deleting the patient, the provider must ensure that there is no existing data related to the patient.

OmniMD 5.0.8



ADD NEW PATIENT

To add new patient

1. Click on Patient -> Add New Patient link. This will display Patient Info screen.



Screen: Add New Patient



2. Provide following information to add new patient in your records.

First Name	Type first name of patient. This is mandatory.
Last Name	Type last name of patient. This is mandatory.
Middle Initial	Type patient's middle initial name in this field.
SSN#	Enter SSN# of patient. This is mandatory.
Date of Birth	Click the calendar icon to select month, date and year. This is mandatory.
Gender	Select gender of the patient from the drop-down menu.
Work Status	Select work status of patient, as full time, part time etc from the drop-down menu.
Occupation	Type occupation of the patient.
Employer	Type employer name of the patient in which he/she is employed.
Employer Address	The address of the employer
Blood Group	Select blood group of patient from the drop-down menu.
Smoker	Whether the patient smokes or not.
Marital Status	Mrital status of the patient as married, single, divorced or legal separated, from the drop-down menu.
Attorney	Type the name of the attorney of patient.
Pharmacy	Select the pharmacy where the patient buys his/her medication, from the drop-down menu.
Referring Physician	Select the name of the physician who has referred the patient to the clinic, from the drop-down menu.
Pri. Physician	Enter the name of the default physician responsible for primary care of the patient.
Attending Physician	Select the name of the physician who has attended the patient, from the drop-down menu.
Visit Location	Select location of clinic where this record is getting added, from the drop-down menu.
Address 1	Enter first line of the address of patient.
Address 2	Enter the second line of address of the patient.
City	Type the city where the patient resides. This is mandatory.
State	Select the state where the patient resides, from the drop-down menu. By default, New York is selected.
Zip Code	Enter the zip code of the city where the patient resides.
Country	Select the country where the patient resides, from the drop-down menu. By default, USA is displayed.
Preferred Phone	Select the preferred phone as Cell Phone, Work Phone or Home Phone where the patient can be contacted
	from the drop-down menu. By default, Cell Phone is selected.
Home phone	Type home phone number.
Work Phone	Type work phone number.
Cell phone	Type cell phone number
Email	Enter email of patient
Race	Select the race of patient, from the drop-down menu.
Significant Others	Enter additional significant information of the patient.
Driving License	Enter the driving license number of the patient.
Emergency Contact 1 & 2	Contact details of people that can be contacted on behalf of the patient in case of any medical emergency.
Signature on File	
Release of Info Signed	
Deceased	Tick the box if the patient has passed away.
Disable Health Alerts	Tick to indicate that the patient has chose not to receive health alerts.

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 79 of 224



Once all fields are filled, click on Save button or click on Save & Add Insurance button if you wish to add the insurance details for the same patient. This will add a patient record in OmniMD. –Or click on Cancel to discard adding new record.

Merge Patient

To merge patient

1. Click on Patient -> Merge Patient link. This is useful to control duplicate records of the same patient. After merging is complete, all records from the old patient chart will be transferred to the new patient record.

Merge Duplicate Pat	ients
	he 'Merge' button,all the records of old patient will be . After assignment, old patient record will be deleted
Merge Duplicate	Patients
Old Patient Name* New Patient Name*	Patient Patient
Me	rge



IMPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE

Imagine adding 1000s of patient records in OmniMD that you have been using in legacy system. This can be done by importing data through *.CSV file.

To import patient records in OmniMD

1. Click on Patients -> I mport Patients link. Alternatively, click on import patients using .CSV file link available on Patient Search Form screen.

Import Patients	
	Guide Lines
Import Patient	s
Select the file	Browse
	Import Patients

- 2. Click on Browse to locate file.
- 3. Click on Import Patients button to import patient records.



Tip: Click on Guidelines link to view guidelines required to be followed while importing patient data.

Screen: Import Patients



EXPORT PATIENTS USING .CSV FILE

Similarly, you can export patient data to .csv file.

To export patient records

- 1. Click on export patients using .CSV file link available on Patient Search Form screen.
- 2. This will display a dialog box to save the file.

File Down	load 🛛 🕅
Do you v	want to open or save this file?
A,	Name: PatientDetails.csv Type: Microsoft Excel Comma Separated Values File From: www.omnimd.com Open Save Cancel
(?) ł	While files from the Internet can be useful, some files can potentially nam your computer. If you do not trust the source, do not open or save this file. <u>What's the risk?</u>

Screen: File Download

- 3. Click on Save button to save the file. Click on Open button to view the file. This will not save the file. -Or click on Cancel to discard export file.
- 4. Select the location where you want to save the file and click on Save.



SEARCH PATIENT

To search patient record

1. Click on Patients link. This will display Search Patient Form screen.

	<u>Add New Patient</u> <u>Merge Patients</u> <u>Import Patients using .CSV file</u> <u>Export Patients to .CSV file</u> <u>Eligibility Check</u> <u>Eligibility Search</u>
Search Patients	
First Name	
Last Name	
Patient SSN (###-##-;	####)
Gender	All 💌
Chart #	
Location	All
City	
Phone	
State	All 🔽
	Search

Screen: Search Patient

- 2. Enter first name, last name, SSN# in respective fields.
- 3. Select Gender of patient from drop-down.
- 4. Enter Chart# in Chart # field.
- 5. Select location of clinic.
- 6. Enter City, Phone and select State from respective fields.
- 7. Click on Search button to search patient's record matching search criteria.

Tip: It is not necessary to fill all fields. It depends on the search criteria that you want to make.

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 83 of 224



ELIGIBILITY SEARCH

You can validate the insurance records of a patient, by checking for their eligibility. OmniMD allows you to search for the eligibility status of a patient. If you edit a patient's eligibility status, it is updated in 72 hours.

To search for patient eligibility:

1. Click on Patients -> Eligibility Search link. This will display Search Patient Eligibility screen.

Patient Eligibility Report

Payer-wise Patient Eligibility Log

— Patient Eligibility Report—	
Doctor	All Doctors
Payer	All Payers 💌
Patient Name	LookUp
Date of Service : From	To Last One Day Last Two Days
Eligibility Check Date : From	To Last One Week
Status	Last One Month
Order By	Date Of Service (Desc)
	Search

Screen: Patient Eligibility Search

- 2. Select the Provider whose patient's eligibility you want to search, from the drop-down menu. By default All Doctors is selected.
- 3. Select the payer associated with the insurance whose eligibility you wish to search, from the drop-down menu. By default All Payers is selected.
- 4. Click on Lookup to select the patient whose eligibility you wish to search.
- 5. Click on the calendar icons in the From and To fields, to select the period of the dates of service in which you wish to search the eligibility.
- 6. Click on the calendar icons in the From and To fields, to select the period of the eligibility check dates in which you wish to search the eligibility.
- 7. Select the eligibility status, as 'Eligible' 'Not Eligible', 'Patient Not Found' or 'Patient Not Responding' from the drop-down menu.
- 8. Select the order in which you want sort the search, as 'Date of Service' 'Eligibility Check Date' or 'Patient Name' from the drop-down menu.



9. Click on Search button. This will display the search results conforming to the entered search criteria, as shown in the Eligibility Search Results screen.

- **`**

Tip: It is not necessary to fill all fields. It depends on the search criteria that you want to make. You can also search for records one day before the current date, two days before the current date, one week before the current date or one month before the current date, by clicking on the respective links.

Note: You can also search for the <u>patient eligibility based on the Payer</u>, by clicking on Payer-Wise Patient Eligibility Log.

Patient Eligi						<u>Eliqibility Report</u> <u>Payer-wise Patie</u>	nt Eligibility La	<u>) q</u>
Search Criteria:	Clinic Name	: OmniMD Med	dical Center					
Patient Name	Eligibility Check Date	Date Of Service	Payer Name	OmniMD Error	Response	Reject Reason	Provider	¥iew
<u>Maria Fontanez</u>	3/10/2006	<u>3/10/2006</u>	BCBS NY		Patient Not Found	Subscriber/Insured Not found	Ronald Sabraw	<u>View</u>
<u>Bart Simpson</u>	2/18/2006	2/18/2006	BCBS NY		Patient Not Found	Invalid/Missing Subscriber/Insured Name	Ronald Sabraw	<u>View</u>

Screen: Eligibility Search Results

10. This screen displays all eligibility details of the patient. Click on View to view the eligibility record details. This will display the Patient Eligibility Result screen.

- Fontanon Ma	ul a	(observation	E	DOD	11/07/10/0			
🛛 – <u>Fontanez, Ma</u>			Female	DOB	11/27/1968			
Chart # FONMA		SSN #	572-30-9429	Phone	914-937-7328(H)	914-379-5294(C		
DOS 05/23/200	5	Chief	Complaint Bloo	d in Urine				
Fontanez Payer: BCBS MA		contact MedData Customer Service.						
Patient: Maria	Payer: BCBS MA				t active for this F			
i ontanez					HICO			
Date Of Service	5/23/2005		Conca	ct neub	ata customer ser	vice.		
Date Of Service	5/23/2005		conta	cc neub	ata Lustomer Ser	vice.		
Date Of Service Patient Info	5/23/2005		Cuita	ct neub	ata Lustomer Ser	vice.		
	5/23/2005 Maria Fontanez		Conta	Ct rieub.	ata Lustomer ser	vice.		
Patient Info			Conta	Ct Head	ata Lustomer Ser	vice.		
Patient Info Name	Maria Fontanez		Conta	Ct Head	ata Lustomer ser	vice.		
Patient Info Name SSN	Maria Fontanez 572-30-9429			LL HEUD	ata Lustomer ser	vice.		

Screen: Patient Eligibility Result



PAYER-WISE PATIENT ELIGIBILITY LOG

To search for a patient's eligibility based on a payer:

1. Click on Payer-wise Patient Eligibility Log link on the Patient Eligibility Search screen. This will display the Payer-wise Eligibility Search screen.

💶 Payer-wise Patient Elig	jibility Log	
		Eligibility Report
Payer-wise Patient Eligibi	ility Report	
	$oldsymbol{\circ}$ Eligibility Check Date $oldsymbol{\circ}$ Date Of Service	
Doctor	All Doctors	
From Date	Last One Day Last Two Days	
To Date	Last One Week Last One Month	
Insurance Payer Type	Select 💌	
	Submit	

Screen: Payer-wise Patient Eligibility Log

- 2. You can search for the eligibility based either on the Eligibility Check Date or on the Date of Service. By default, the Eligibility Check Date option is selected.
- 3. Select the Provider whose patient's eligibility you want to search, from the drop-down menu. By default All Doctors is selected.
- 4. Select the period of the eligibility check dates in which you wish to search the eligibility, by clicking on the calendar icons in the From Date and To Date fields.
- 5. Select the Insurance Carrier Type associated with the eligibility from the drop-down menu.
- 6. Click on Submit. This will display the search results conforming to the entered search criteria, as shown in the Patient Eligibility Log screen.

Tip: It is not necessary to fill all fields. It depends on the search criteria that you want to make. You can also search for records one day before the current date, two days before the current date, one week before the current date or one month before the current date, by clicking on the respective links.



Payer-wise Patient Eligibility Log

Search Criteria: Doctor : 4010 (Ronald Sabraw)

<u>Eligibility Report</u> Payer-wise Patient Eligibility Log

Payer Name	Patient Name	Total Eligibility Check	Eligible	Not Eligible	Patient Not Found	Payer Not Responding
BCBS MA						
	<u>Maria Fontanez</u>	4	0	0	0	4
	<u>Barbara Johnson</u>	2	0	0	0	2
	Nicholas Diaz	2	0	0	0	2
	<u>Brenda Smith</u>	4	0	0	0	4
	Michele Cody	1	0	0	0	1
	Total :	13	0	0	0	13
BCBS MA						
	James Taylor	4	4	0	0	0
	<u>Maria Fontanez</u>	5	5	0	0	0
	Nancy Rivera	1	0	1	0	0
	Nicholas Diaz	1	1	0	0	0
	Brenda Smith	3	0	3	0	0
	Total :	14	10	4	0	0
					Pa	ge 1 of 1 1

Screen: Payer-wise Patient Eligibility Log

7. This screen displays all the patient's eligibility details associated with the payer.



PATIENT DASHBOARD

Patient Dashboard is an interface that provides entire details of a patient. It enables you to view family history, medical history, insurance records and many more. To access patient dashboard, click on Today's list, click on the patient name from list of patients to view dashboard of selected patient.

Explanation of Patient Dashboard screen

Personal Information



Screen: Personal information

This part shows personal information of patient such as Name, Address, SS#, Phone, DOB, Age, Chart#, Ref. By and message alerts.

LINKS ON PATIENT DASHBOARD

<u>Demoqraphics</u> <u>Insurance Records</u> √ <u>Allergies</u> √	<u>Family History</u> √ <u>Social History</u> √ <u>Medical History</u> √	<u>Current Medications Rx/Drug History</u> Patient Flowshee	Transcriptions	<u>Scanned Docu</u> Form Records <u>Referrals</u>	
Patient's Last 5 Case	s and Visits (<u>Shov</u>	<u>w All)</u>		<u>New Ca</u>	se/Visit
Date of Service	Chie	ef Complaint	Attending Provider	Progress i	Action

Screen: Links on Patient Dashboard

Click on link to view details, such as click on Family History to view family history details of patient. Study in detail as follows.



New Case/Visit

1. Click on New Case/Visit link to create new case or visit.

🔗 🗕 Cody, Michele		Gender Female	DOB	2/5/1945	
Chart # CODMI0001		SSN # 756-44-9021	Phone	212-453-5753(H)	212-453-8754
New Case/Visit					
Patient Name	Cody, Michele				
New Case	: Chief Compla	int			
O New Visit	: of Case	Select Case	•	✓	
Doctor*	Ronald Sabraw	v 🐱			
Location	Bellnorth Cent	er 💌			
Time of Service*	9:00 AM 💌	To 9:15 AM 🖌			
Date of Service*	2/17/2005				
Referred By		Referred By			
Notes					

Screen: New Case/Visit

Note: In case Insurance records of patients are changed, Provider must create a new case in the OmniMD. In this way, it helps in having latest insurance information while creating super bill and viewing other information. Creation of new case is must, even if it is a follow up visit.

E



- 2. Specify values of new case/visit
 - a. This will display Name, Gender, and DOB, Chart #, SSN #and Phone of patient.
 - b. Other values:

Patient Name New Case: Chief	This is read-only field, showing name of patient.
	If this is new case, then select this radio button and enter chief
Complaint	complaint in field provided.
New Visit : Of	If the visit is for already registered case, then select this radio
Case	button and select from drop down the reason for visit.
Doctor	Select Provider's name who is dealing case of this patient.
Location	Select where patient is taking treatment.
Time of Service	Select from drop down, start time and end time of new
	case/visit.
Date of Service	Select from icon the date on which patient was treated.
Referred By	If the patient is referred by other Provider, select his name by
	clicking Referred By action button.
Notes	Enter observations in Notes field that might be useful for next
	appointment.

3. Click on Save button to save details of new case/visit.



Demographics

This shows personal records of patient in detail. Click on Demographics link to view personal details.

<mark>Ø</mark> ▼ <u>Cody, Michele</u>	Gender Female	DOB 2/5/1945	
Chart # CODMI			212-332-1234(C) 212-453-8754(O)
		11010 222 100 0100(11)	
		Mo	odify Patient Profile Print View
First Name	Michele	Address1	475 Tenth Avenue
Last Name	Cody	Address2	
Middle Initial		City	New York
SSN	756-44-9021	State	New York
Date of Birth	2/5/1945	Zip Code	10018
Gender	Female	Country	USA
Work Status	Full Time	Preferred Phone	Home Phone
Occupation	CEO	Call Preference Order	Do Not Call
Employer	F & R Foundation	Home Phone	212-453-5753
Employer Address		Work Phone	212-453-8754
Student Status	Not a Student	Cell Phone	212-332-1234
Blood Group	0+	Email	
Smoker	No	Race	White
Marital Status	Married	Significant Others	
Attorney		Driving License	
Pharmacy	B & P Pharmacy	Emergency Contact 1	
Referring Physician		Emergency Contact 2	
Pri. Care Physician		Signature on File	
Attending Physician	Dr. John Smith	Release of Info Signed	1
Location	South Broadway	Deceased	No
	-	Disable Health Alerts	No
		Last Modified Date	3/8/2006
		Last Modified By	Dr. Ronald Sabraw

Screen: Demographics

Click on Modify Patient Profile to edit and make modification in details. Once modifications are done, click on Save button to save changes. You can also print details by clicking on Print View link. This will open details in new window. Click on File -> Print to print details. Click on Modify Patient Profile to change or update patient demographic information.



INSURANCE RECORDS

Click on Insurance Records link to view list of insurance policies taken by patient. Click on the policy name that you wish to modify. This will display the policy records in Edit mode. Alternately, you can click on the Edit link in the Action field. Update patient insurance details and click on Save button to save changes. Click on Check Availability to check if the patient's insurance eligibility exists or not. If it exists, then the <u>Patient Eligibility Result</u> screen is displayed, else the <u>Patient</u> <u>Eligibility Check</u> screen is displayed. Click on Add a New Insurance Record to add new insurance records.

_													
K	Patient Insurance												
	<mark>Ø</mark> ▼ <u>Cody, Michele</u>		Gender Fema	ale	DOB	2/5/19	945						
	Chart # CODMI0001		SSN # 756-	44-9021	Phone	212-4	53-5753(H)	212-453-87	54(0)				
Li	ist of Patient's Insurance F	Policies :											
Ca	arrier / Policy	Group / Plan					Member/	Subscriber	Validi	ty		o-Pay etails	Action
A	itena (43201)	Group: 74125					MemberID:	857-65-112A	0ct 18	2004 12:00A	1 to C	oPay: \$10	Edit
L	ong-Term Care Insurance	Plan: A Medica	re + Choice P	Private Fee (For Servi	ce Plan	SubscriberI	D:	Oct 19	2005 12:00AM	A P	nn.Deduc: \$0	Check Eligibil
A	ietna US Healt	Group: Group	A				MemberID:		Dec 27	7 2002 12:00A	M to C	oPay: \$10	Edit
Pı	rimary HMO	Plan: Medical -	⊢ R×				SubscriberI	D:	Dec 26	5 2005 12:00A	M Ar	nn.Deduc: \$0	Check Eligibil
								Pa	age 1 of	1	1		
<u>A (</u>	dd a New Insurance record	<u>d</u>											

Screen: Insurance Records

😡 – <u>Cody, Michele</u>	Gender Female	DOB	2/5/1945	
Chart # CODMI0001	SSN # 756-44-9021	Phone	212-453-5753(H)	212-453-8754(

Screen: Patient Eligibility Check



Allergies

Click on Allergies link to add information about patient's allergies, reactions, severity and last occurrence. This will help Provider in medicating the patient. Click on Save button once al values have been filled.

	llergies
--	----------

🕢 - Co	dy, Mich	ele	Gender	Female	DOE	3 2/5/1945			
		OMI0001	SSN #	756-44-9021	Pho	ne 212-453-5753(H)	212-332	-1234	(C) 212-453-8754(O)
Food & Enviro	nmental	Allerger	15			Reaction	Seve	ity	Last Occurance
Egg					-	rashes	Low	-	last week
Fish					•		Low	-	last year
					-		Low	-	
					Ŧ		Low	-	
Drug Allergen	s					Reaction	Seve	rity	Last Occurance
<u>Druq</u>		Drug Cated	lorγ						
Accolate 10 m	Drug	Leukotrier	ne Recep	tor Antagonist	s 🔻	rashes	Mediu	ım 💌	3 years back
	Drug				Ŧ		Low	-	
	Drug				-		Low	-	
	Drug				Ŧ		Low	-	
Other Allerger	15					Reaction	Sever	ity	Last Occurance
Pollen						Sneezing	High	•	2 weeks back
Animal Dander						Coughing & Sneezing) Mediu	m 💌	6 months back
Dust						Sneezing	Mediu	m 💌	3 weeks back
Cigarette Smok	ing					Coughing	High	Ŧ	1 weeks back
					Sav	/e			

Screen: Allergies



FAMILY HISTORY

Click on Family History link to view details of family in respect of any heredity, or trouble. You can edit the information and make modification in it. Also click on Print button to print details.

Family Histor	v			Print	Edi
•	ody , Michele (Last, First)				
Has anyone in you	r family had trouble with the following	g?			
Alcoholism	Father, Siblings, Grandmother,	Heart disease			
Grandfather	High blood pressure	Father, Grandfather			
Anemia	Mother	High cholesterol			
Arthritis		Kidney disease/stones			
Asthma	Mother	Mental illness			
Bleeding problem		Osteoporis			
Breast disease	Mother	Other hereditary disease			
Cancer	Siblings	Other inherited disease			
0001					

Screen: Family History

SOCIAL HISTORY

OmniMD offers two (2) options to enter the patient's social history. The default option is manual typing in or editing a pre-formatted set of social history indicators. Simply edit the already typed in content and press Save button to save the record. Click on Save, go the Medical History to go directly the medical history page.

Social History				
<mark>Ø</mark> ▼ <u>Cody, Michele</u>				
Chart # CODMI0001	SSN # 756-44-9021	Phone 212-453-5753(H)	212-332-1234(C)	212-453-8754(0)
Format • Font • Siz		╡ ╡ द द द द द द द द द द द द द द द द द द		
alco	hol			
	never drank	alcohol		
drug	use			
habits				
slee	p			
education		hh - h h		
work	ational level (pachelors)		
job	problems or inci ovment historv (
activities	oymenc hiscory (45)		
spor	ts			
-	field hockey			
functional s	tatus			
ment	al disability			
	able to perf	orm unskilled work		
Sa	ve Save,	go to Medical History	Cancel	
F	dit in Dataset View			

Screen: Social History

OmniMD 5.0.8



ALTERNATIVELY, YOU CAN ALSO RECORD A PATIENTS SOCIAL HISTORY BY CLICKING EDIT IN DATASET VIEW.

Social History

Jocial Inscory							
🛛 🕶 <u>Cody, Michele</u>	Gender Female	DOB	2/5/1945				
Chart # CODMI0001	SSN # 756-44-9021	Phone	212-453-5753(H)	212-332-12	234(C)	212-453-8754(0)	
Social History							
🛨 behavio	ral history						
🕀 lif	e circumstance chai	nge		<u>Reported</u>	Clear	:	Continue
	bacco use						
	previous history of	smoki	ng				
🗄 al	cohol						
	never drank alcoh	al					
🖽 dr	ug use ()						
🕀 habits							
🖽 slo	eep ()						
	thing and personal hyg	jiene					
	eventive health						
	ercise habits						
🗄 home env	vironment						
	ing situations						
	ing arrangements:						

Screen: Edit in Dataset View

Dataset view enables you to record the data through an intuitive point and click system. Datasets are listed under categories and are automatically highlighted by pointer motion. Click on Reported to record and add the information to the patients Social History.

MEDICAL HISTORY

Click on Medical History link to view details of family in respect of Problems, Past Medical History, and Immunization etc. You can edit the information and make modification in it. Also click on Print button to print details.

Medical History			
Patient Name: Cody, Michele (Last, First)		
Problem (chronic/current)	Date		
High blood pressure	6/2002		
Varicose veins	10/2003		
Migraine headaches	2/2004		
Anemia			
Shortness of breath	2/2004		
Past Medical History (hospitalizations, past su	Irgeries, medical illnesses, injuries)	Date	
Appendectomy		1972	
Hernia		1991	

Screen: Medical History



CURRENT MEDICATION

Click on Current Medication link to view what current medication patient is taking. This is important as if patient turns for another kind of trouble, a Provider should know so that his new medication should not affect him in any case, example, resulting in any kind of allergy or side-affects.

- Cody, Michele	Gender Female	DOB 2/5/1945			
	SSN # 756-44-90		H) 212-332-1234(C) 21	2-453-8754(0)	
DOS 05/01/2006		hief Complaint Lumbard Epil			
Add / Edit Pre-Existing Me	dications				
Drug	Dosage	Frequency	Duration From To	Reason	
Drug List					Add Clr
(*Enter first few alphabates of	the drug)				
re-Existing Medications					
)rug Name	Dosage	Frequency	Duration	Reason	Action
minophylline 225 mg tablet,	1.0 tab(s)	QD	3 month		Edit / D
xtended release		1-			
tenolol	1.0 tab(s)	QD	11/10-11/15		<u>Edit / D</u>
Capoten	1.0 tab(s)	TID			Edit / D
1edications from Current/Pa	st Prescription				
)rug Name	Dosage	Frequency	Duration	Reason	Action
carbose 100 mg tablet	1 Tab(s)	TID - 3 times a day	01/22/2006-02/21	/2006Cough	Stop
carbose 50 mg tablet	1 Tab(s)	TID - 3 times a day	01/22/2006-02/21	/2006 Shortness Of Breath	Stop
ccupril 10 mg tablet	2 Tab(s)	QD - Once a day	03/08/2006-06/06	/2006 Cough	Stop
	2 Tab(s)	QD - Once a day	01/25/2006-04/25	/2006 Cough	Stop
ocupril 10 mg tablet					

Screen: Current Medication



Add New Prescription Search Prescriptions

Rx Drug History

To view prescription details, click on Rx Drug History link. You can modify particular prescription, view online and print same prescription.

😡 - <u>Cody, Michele</u>	Gender Female	DOB	2/5/1945				
Chart # CODMI0001	SSN # 756-44-9021	Phone	212-453-5753(H)	212-332-1234(C)	212-453-8754(0)		
■ DOS <u>05/01/2006</u>	Chief Complaint Lumbard Epiburd Steriod Injection						

DOS	Prescriptions/Drug list									Action	
<u>05/01/2006</u>	Prescribed by: Dr. Steve Russel	Chief (Comp	laim	t: pain	& inflammation					Copy
	Pharmacy : Walgreens Drug Store (718-456-72	59)									Print
	Drug/Test	Disp	<u>Star</u>	<u>t</u> .	End		Re	fill	<u>Subst</u>		
	diclofenac sodium 50 mg 2 ECT 1XHS	40	05/0	1-	05/21/2	2006 <u>(Active)</u>			Y		
	predniSONE 10 mg 2 TAB QD	6	05/0	1-	05/04/2	2006 <u>(Active)</u>					
	predniSONE 10 mg 1 TAB QD	3	05/0	1-	05/04/2	2006 <u>(Active)</u>					
05/01/2006	Prescribed by: Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Chief (Comp	laim	t: Coug	ıh					Copy
	<u> Pharmacy</u> : WALGREENS (760-2420602)										Print
	Drug/Test		ļ	Disp	<u>Start</u>	<u>End</u>		Refil	l <u>Subst</u>		
	Accupril 10 mg 2 TAB BID			84	01/10-	03/14/2005		2			
	nedocromil 1.75 mg/inh 2 AERA BID		:	240	05/01-	06/30/2006 <u>(Ac</u>	tive)				
	acetaminophen-hydrocodone 325 mg-7.5 mg 4	tab q	6H :	112	09/22-	10/13/2005		2			
05/01/2006	Prescribed by: Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Chief (Comp	laim	t: Coug	ıh					Copy
	Pharmacy : Walgreens Drug Store (718-456-72	59)									Print
	Drug/Test	<u>Disp</u>	<u>Sta</u>	<u>rt</u>	<u>End</u>		Refil	<u>l</u> <u>s</u>	ubst		
	CBC (INCLUDES DIFF/PLT)	(Lab	Test)								

Screen: Rx Drug History



PATIENT FLOW SHEET

This will display the dates on which services were rendered to patient. Click on the link, it will show vital signs of patient. Select date range to see whether services were rendered within specified.

Chart # CODMID001 SSN # 756-44-9021 Phone 212-433-5753(H) 212-332-11 Image: Dos 05/01/2006 End Date 5/1/2006 Display Date Of Service Range: Start Date S/1/2006 End Date 5/1/2006 Display Dos: May 1, 2006 May 1 May	 Cody, Michele 	Gender Fen	nale	DOB	2/5/194	15		
• DOS 05/01/2006 Chief Complaint Lumbard Epiburd Steriol II Date Of Service Range End Date 5/1/2006 Display Start Date 5/1/2006 End Date 5/1/2006 Display DOS : May 1, 2006 May 1 May 1 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>) 212-33</td><td>32-1234(C)</td></t<>) 212-33	32-1234(C)
Start Date S/1/2006 End Date S/1/2006 Display DOS: May 1, 2006 May 1	- DOS 05/01/2006						-	
Start Date S/1/2006 End Date S/1/2006 Display DOS: May 1, 2006 May 1	Data Of Comice Daa							
DOS:May 1, 2006May 1May 1 <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>5/1/20</td> <td>06 📅</td> <td>Displ</td> <td>av</td> <td></td> <td></td>		-	5/1/20	06 📅	Displ	av		
Drag Current	<u></u>		1-1-1-1-					
DxyContin 40 mg current curren	DOS :	May 1, 2006	May 1	May 1	May 1	May 1	May 1	May 1
AreadmiSONE 10 mgcurrentcurr	ug							
Accupril 10 mg current	yContin 40 mg	current	current	current	current	current	Q12H	current
Drinase 500 mgcurrent	edniSONE 10 mg	current	current	current	current	current	current	QD
diclofenac sodium 50 mg current current <t< td=""><td>cupril 10 mg</td><td>current</td><td>current</td><td>current</td><td>current</td><td>current</td><td>current</td><td>current</td></t<>	cupril 10 mg	current	current	current	current	current	current	current
nedocromil 1.75 mg/inh current current <td< td=""><td>inase 500 mg</td><td>current</td><td>current</td><td>current</td><td>current</td><td>current</td><td>current</td><td>current</td></td<>	inase 500 mg	current	current	current	current	current	current	current
acarbose 100 mg current	clofenac sodium 50 mg	current	current	current	current	current	current	1XHS
Rezulin 300 mg current curent current current	docromil 1.75 mg/inh	current	current	current	current	current	BID	current
CGMay 1, 2006May 1May 1<	arbose 100 mg	current	current	current	current	current	current	current
May 1, 2006May 1May 1 <td>zulin 300 mg</td> <td>current</td> <td>current</td> <td>current</td> <td>current</td> <td>current</td> <td>current</td> <td>current</td>	zulin 300 mg	current	current	current	current	current	current	current
ital	G						Pending	
emperature (F)intermediate		May 1, 2006	May 1	May 1	May 1	May 1	May 1	May 1
ulse (per min.)Image: state of the state of t	al							
intervel intervel <td< td=""><td>mperature (F)</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>140</td><td>98.6</td></td<>	mperature (F)						140	98.6
iastolicBP (mm Hg) Image: state of the state of th	se (per min.)							18
ainLevel (0-10)initial stateinitial stateinitial stateinitial stateVeight (lbs oz)initial stateinitial state </td <td>stolicBP (mm Hg)</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>180</td>	stolicBP (mm Hg)							180
Weight (lbs oz) Image: state of the s	astolicBP (mm Hg)							90
MI MI <td< td=""><td>nLevel (0-10)</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	nLevel (0-10)							
odyFat Image: State of the state of t	ight (lbs oz)							156
leight (ft in) 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	I							4199.9
ength leadCircumference May 1, 2006 May 1 May 1 May 1 May 1 May 1 May 1 M	dyFat							
leadCircumference May 1, 2006 May 1 May 1 May 1 May 1 May 1 May 1 M	ight (ft in)							5.11
May 1, 2006 May 1 May 1 May 1 May 1 May 1 May 1 M	ngth							
	adCircumference							
		May 1, 2006	May 1	May 1	May 1	May 1	May 1	May 1
	ocedures		•					
01120 i 9							01120	i 99204 i

Page 98 of 224



Referrals List

This will display if selected patient is referred to other provider. Click on the link and view all referrals. You can add new referrals also through this screen.

Outgoing Referrals List

1	Search					
	Ref. To Dr. Last Name From Date	To Date	Status	Patient		
	5/1/2006	5/1/2006	All	•	LookUp	Search
	_					

			Add	Referral
Date of Referral	Referral Doctor	Patient	Title	Action
5/1/2006 5:00 PM	Dr. John Smith	Fontanez, Maria 🗏	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	
5/1/2006 4:21 PM	Dr. Mark Ellison	Fontanez, Maria 🗏	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	
5/1/2006 3:02 PM	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Fontanez, Maria 🖄	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	
5/1/2006 2:56 PM	Dr. John Smith	Williams, Kurt 🖄	<u>Williams, Kurt</u>	
5/1/2006 11:53 AM	Dr. Mark Ellison	Fontanez, Maria 🖄	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	

Screen: Referral List



Note: Click on Add Referral to add referral.



TRANSCRIPTIONS

This will display all transcriptions that are related to patient so far. Click on Transcription link to view all transcriptions. Click on Today to view current date's transcription, yesterday's transcription, Last 2 days to view transcription made last two days from current date. You can view fax status and search all transcriptions. Click on My Templates to view templates that have been created by Provider.

iscri	Criteria: ption Status: Und ption Count: 19	ler Review			<u>Search All Trans</u> <u>Today Yesterd</u> <u>My Templates</u> Download Excel	<u>view</u>	ast 2 day	
	Dt.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt.Translated	Doctor	Patient	Status	Template		# Lines # Pages	
	S: <u>4/30/2006</u> D: 5/1/2006 T: 5/1/2006	Steve Russel Code: 4013	<u>Cody, Michele</u> SSN:	Under Review	CONSULT REPORT 4013P163418295.wav	4	38 Lines 1 Pages	<u>View</u> Options
	S:4/30/2006 D: 5/1/2006 T: 5/1/2006	Steve Russel Code: 4013	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u> SSN:	Under Review	CER LAMINAR EPI STE 4013P163490467.wav	4	34 Lines 2 Pages	<u>View</u> Options
	S: <u>4/30/2006</u> D: 5/1/2006 T: 5/1/2006	Steve Russel Code: 4013	<u>Cody, Michele</u> SSN:	Under Review	INITIAL VISIT 4013P163417868.wav	4	59 Lines 2 Pages	<u>Yiew</u> Options
	S:4/30/2006 D: 5/1/2006 T: 5/1/2006	Steve Russel Code: 4013	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u> SSN:	Under Review	CER LAMINAR EPI STE 4013P163487038.wav	4	34 Lines 2 Pages	<u>View</u> Options

<u>
View checked transcriptions as single MS Word doc</u>
<u>
Sign-off all checked transcriptions</u>

Re-import Options:

Re-import transcriptions using File Upload

Screen: Transcription



SCANNED DOCUMENTS

Click on Scanned Documents link to view all documents of patients that have been scanned so far. You can add new documents, list document types, add new document types and search document forms. You can also group documents as Reports and X-Ray type. To view documents listed by document date, click on List by Document Date link. All listed documents can be updated and viewed.

Cocument Search Results

 Cody, Michele
 Gender Female
 DOB
 2/5/1945

 Chart # CODMI0001
 SSN #
 756-44-9021
 Phone
 212-453-5753(H)
 212-332-1234(C)
 212-453-8754(O)

Grouped by Document Types 💌 . Change to List by Document Date New Docume

New Document Search Documents

Documents of Type: DISCHARGE SUMMARY			
Document Date, Title and Description	Туре	Patient Name	Doctor Assigned
5/1/2006 Test	Discharge Summary	Cody Michele	Dr. Ronald Sabraw <u>Edit</u>
PULM FUNCTION TEST			View

Documents of Type: INSURANCE NOTES			
Document Date, Title and Description	Туре	Patient Name	Doctor Assigned
5/3/2006 Insurance Notes	Insurance Notes	Cody, Michele	<u>Edit</u> <u>View</u>
5/2/2006 Insurance Notes	Insurance Notes	Cody, Michele	<u>Edit</u> <u>View</u>
5/1/2006 Insurance Notes	Insurance Notes	Cody, Michele	<u>Edit</u> <u>View</u>
4/30/2006 Insurance Notes	Insurance Notes	Cody, Michele	<u>Edit</u> View

Screen: Scanned Documents



Form Records

Click on Form Records link to open search form records screen. This will enable you to search form records and also displays which form is used for the selected patient. For example, Abdominal Pain form is used to treat selected patient, Cody Michele. You can add new records from this screen after selecting the from the drop down.

Specialty Form Records									
	<mark>∏ </mark>								
	Cł	nart # CODMI0001	SSN # 756	-44-9021 Phone 21	12-453	-5753(H) 212-33	2-1234(C) 21	2-453-8754(0)	
		Add Ne	w Form Re	cord Select Form	m		.▼ Ad	d Record	
Record	s found	l for search criteri	ia:						
Dt of Se	ervice	Patient Name		Form Name		Provider Name	Updated On	Updated By	View Record
07/27/	2005	Cody Michele		Abdominal Pain Forn	n	Dr. Ronald Sabrav	07/27/2005	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	View Record
		Cody Michele		Psychological Evalua	ation	Dr. Ronald Sabrav	02/04/2005	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	View Record
		Piggy Little		Follow Up		Dr. Ronald Sabrav	01/24/2005	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>View Record</u>
		Piggy123 Little		Follow Up		Dr. Ronald Sabrav	01/24/2005	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>View Record</u>
		Cody Michele		Follow Up Visit		Dr. Ronald Sabrav	01/24/2005	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>View Record</u>
		Cody Michele		Abdominal Pain Forn	n	Dr. Ronald Sabrav	12/28/2004	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>View Record</u>
		Cody Michele		Initial Visit		Dr. Ronald Sabrav	11/29/2004	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>View Record</u>
		Cody Michele		In Hospital Form		Dr. Ronald Sabrav	11/10/2004	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>View Record</u>
		Cody Michele		Abdominal Pain Forn	n	Dr. Ronald Sabrav	10/26/2004	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>View Record</u>
		Cody Michele		Asthma Flow Sheet		Dr. Ronald Sabrav	10/26/2004	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>View Record</u>
		Cody Michele		Abdominal Pain Forn	n	Dr. Ronald Sabrav	10/08/2004	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>View Record</u>
		Cody Michele		Asthma Chart		Dr. Ronald Sabrav	08/30/2004	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	<u>View Record</u>

Asthma Flow Sheet

Screen: Form Records

Cody Michele

Dr. Ronald Sabraw 08/30/2004 Dr. Ronald Sabraw View Record

SUPER BILLS

Click on Super Bill link to view/edit all super bills of selected patient.

	Superbill List						
		Gender Female	DOB 2/5/1945				
	Chart # CODMIO	0001 SSN # 756-44-9021	Phone 212-453-575	53(H) 212-332-1234	(C) 212-45	53-8754(0)	
					New Super	bill Search	Superbills
	Patient	CPT Codes	Provider	DOS and Time	Status		View
	Cody, Michele	99214	Dr. Steve Russel	5/3/2006 10:00 AM	Pending	Bellnorth C	
	Cody, Michele	99204	Dr. Steve Russel	5/2/2006 5:00 PM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	Cody, Michele	20936,20974	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/2/2006 4:30 PM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	Cody, Michele	22554	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/2/2006 4:30 PM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	Cody, Michele	92960,92970	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/2/2006 2:05 PM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	<u>Cody, Michele</u>	36415,92960,92970,99202	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/2/2006 2:05 PM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	Cody, Michele	01120,01140	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/2/2006 1:30 PM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	Cody, Michele	20551,S0093,99213	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/2/2006 11:10 AM	Pending	Woods Medi	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	Cody, Michele	20551,S0093,99213	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/2/2006 11:10 AM	Pending	Woods Medi	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	Cody, Michele	99204,32220,99211	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/2/2006 11:10 AM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	Select All						
ы	Print checked Super	bills					
ы	<u>Change status to Co</u>	mpleted for Superbills					
ы	Export to Excel Shee	<u>et</u>					
ы	Export to Excel Shee	et with Demographics & In	surance				

Screen: Super Bills

Select the patient name and click on View/Edit link corresponding to selected patient name to view/edit super bill. You can also search and add new superbills on the fly in this screen.



PATIENT'S CASE AND VISITS

This section displays list of last 5 cases and visits made by patient, along with chief complaint, which Provider attended him and what progress is made till date for every case. As you keep adding actions to each case, it will represent in Progress column. Remember that each action added is respect to that case/visit. In case you wish to see all the cases and visits, click the Show All link.

Patient's Last 5 Cases and Visits (<u>Show All)</u>		<u>New Cas</u>	se/Visit
Date of Service	Chief Complaint	Attending Provider	Progress i	Action
😋 Case: Lumbard Epiburd Steriod Inje	ection			
└ <u>05/02/2006</u> 11:10 AM-11:25 AM TU	ELumbard Epiburd Sterio	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	< 🎖 🕏 🏹 🔓	Add
😋 Case: Lower Back Pain				
└- <u>05/02/2006</u> 10:20 AM-10:35 AM TU	ELower Back Pain	Dr. Steve Russel		Add
😋 Case: Lower Back Pain				
└ <u>05/02/2006</u> 8:00 AM-9:00 AM TUE	Lower Back Pain	Dr. Steve Russel		Add
😋 Case:				
└ <u>05/02/2006</u> 8:00 AM-8:15 AM TUE		Dr. Steve Russel		Add
😋 Case: Knee Injury				
└ <u>05/02/2006</u> 8:00 AM-8:30 AM TUE	Knee Injury	Dr. James Smith		Add

Screen: Patient's Case and Visits



ADD PROGRESS

Progress in legends depends on adding action in each case.

To add action

1. Click on Add button corresponding to the case that is to be updated. This will show a list of actions that can be added.

Dt.of Service	Chief Complaint	Attended By	Progress i			Action			
🔁 Case:	Cough								
05/23/2005 9:00 AM-9:15 AM	Cough	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	*	P _x	\$	°F (\$	Add	
🔁 Case:	lower back pain				H	PI/ROS	5/PE	/A&P/Lab	
05/23/2005 8:00 AM-8:15 AM	lower back pain	Dr. Steve Russel		P _x	4	Ne	w Pr	Prescription	
Case:	Shortness Of Breath						Nev	v SuperBill	
L 05/20/2005 8:40 AM-8:45 AM	Shortness Of Breath	Dr. John Smith		Rx	4		New	Document	
Case:	Cough					Visit Closure			
L05/20/2005 8:30 AM-8:35 AM	Cough	Dr. Ronald Sabraw		P _x	4	Collect Co-Pay			
🔁 Case:	Pnemothorax					C	heck	Eligibility	
-12/25/2004 12:15 PM-12:30 PM	Pneumohemothorax	Dr. Ronald Sabraw		P _x	\$	°F		Add	
-12/03/2004 1:45 PM-1:55 PM	Pneumohemothorax	Dr. Ronald Sabraw						Add	
-11/15/2004 2:25 PM-2:40 PM	Pneumohemothorax	Dr. Ronald Sabraw		P _x	\$	ſ		Add	
-10/22/2004 1:45 PM-2:00 PM	Pnemothorax	CANCELLED							
🔁 Case:									
L05/23/2002 4:30 PM-4:45 PM		Dr. Ronald Sabraw			\$			Add	

Screen: Add Progress

- 2. Click on the action that is required to be added in case. This will open that particular screen. For example, select New Prescription, this will open Prescription screen. Create prescription and click on Save.
- 3. This will add \mathbb{R} in progress as this represents prescription is added. Similarly as you keep adding actions, progress column gets updated with those icons.



VISIT CLOSURE

VISIT CLOSURE IS RECOMMENDED IF ANY FOLLOW-UP VISIT IS REQUIRED FOR THE PATIENT.

TO ADD VISIT CLOSURE

1. As per Add Progress screen, click on Add Button and select Visit Closure link. This will display Visit Closure screen.

Disposition/Visit	Closure					
😡 – <u>Cody, Michel</u>	e Gen	der Female	DOB	2/5/1945		
Chart # CODM	10001 SSN	# 756-44-902	1 Phone	212-453-5753(H)	212-332-1234(C)	212-453-8754
Date Of Service:						
Visit Closure						
As On	7/30/2004 1	L0:59 AM				
Disposition	Return as	specified	•			
Next Evaluation	Select	•	3/20/2004	View Sche	dule	
Starts	12:45 PM	• Ends 1:15	PM 🔻			
Refer To	John Smith		Refer	То		
Procedures		•				
Recommendation	۲			4		
Message Alert	Sch . appoi	ntment for knee	e replacer	nent 📃		
				~		
	Save					

Screen: Visit Closure



- 2. Specify the values of Visit Closure
- Visit closure screen display the date on which service was rendered. Other values

AS ON	The date on which visit closure is created. This read-only field displays current date and time.
Disposition	Select from the drop –down the deposition as required.
Next Evaluation	If follow up appointment is selected in disposition, select the
	next evaluation date from drop-down. And click on calendar
	icon to select date on which appointment is to be created.
Start & Ends	Enter start time in Starts field and end time in Ends field.
Referred By	Click on Referred By button to select referred provider's name.
Procedures	Select the procedure to be followed.
Recommendations	Type recommendation, if any that you want to given to
	patient.
Message Alert	Type message alert in this field.

Disposition	No follow-up planned 💽
Next Evaluation	Select
Charte	No follow-up planned Return as specified
Starts	Return if needed
Refer To	Telephone follow-up planned Referred to other physician
Procedures	Returned to referring physician
Recommendation	Admit to hospital Left against medical advice
Recommendation	Expired

Screen: Disposition

4. Once all information is filled in, click on Save button to save visit closure details.



COLLECT CO-PAY

TO COLLECT CO-PAY

1. As per Add Progress screen, click on Add Button and select Co-pay link. This will display Collect Co-Pay screen.

🕢 – <u>Cody, Michele</u>	G	ender Female	DOB 2/5/1945					
Chart # CODMI0	001 <mark>S</mark>	SN # 756-44-9021	Phone 212-453-5753(H)	212-332-1234(C) 212-4	53-8754(0)		
DOS 05/02/200	<u>06</u>	Chief	Complaint Lumbard Epibur	d Steriod Injection				
Date Of Service: 05/02/2006 Check Eligibility								
List of Patient's Insurance F Policy	Policies Group			Expiry Date	Co Pay Amount	Annual Deductible	Co Pa % ag	
11223333				Nov 19 1900 12:00AM	1			
<u>12345</u>				Dec 9 1900 12:00AM	\$0			
Long-Term Care Insurance	74125	A Medicare + Choic	e Private Fee For Service F	Plan Sep 28 2006 12:00AM	\$10	\$0		
Primary HMO	Group A	Medical + Rx		Dec 5 2006 12:00AM	\$10	\$0		
Co-Pay noted at the time of Ap	pointme	nt			\$10			
Co-Pay Collected field below is payments, it is recommended t								

CoPay Collected in this Visit \$	20 * CoPayment Notes 🕨		(06/14/2005)
Other Payment(1) Collected \$	80 Payment(1) Notes 🕨		(06/14/2005)
Other Payment(2) Collected \$	Payment(2) Notes 🕨]
Other Payment(3) Collected \$	Payment(3) Notes 🕨]
Message Alert for the Patient	Sch . appointment for knee replacement	~ •	
	Save		

Screen: Collect Co-Pay

- 2. This screen displays the visit date for which patient is paying co-pay. This also lists insurance policies of patient.
- 3. Enter the co-pay amount in Co-Pay Collected in this Visit field and mention any note related to co-pay. If he/she has collected co-pay for advanced visits, then he/she has to clearly mention the amount and reason for collection of

advanced co-pay. Click on 🕨 to select the payment type.

ž I	•	1
	Payment Types	
	Self-Pay	
	Worker Comp	
	No Fault	
1	Patient Discount	
-	Employee Discount	
e	<u>Tax (7%)</u>	
_	Surcharge (8.85%)	

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 108 of 224


- 4. Similarly, if payment is collected for any past visit on current date, select the collect co-pay action button of that visit from the dashboard. This information should be added for the past visit only and not to the current visit.
- 5. Click on Save button to save information. Co-pay icon will appear in progress column against particular date for which it was collected.
- Note: If the clinic has collected a lumpsum amount for multiple past visits, this amount should be divided into respective visit amounts. Moreover, the amount and its related information must be clearly specified in the 'Payment Collected' and 'Notes' fields respectively.

Note: Once the payment has been collected and information added in the database, that section is frozen. In case a provider needs to modify the information, he/she has to enter new payment amount against the same appointment. This information is added in a new box. he/she also has to mention to discard the earlier payment in the 'Notes' field.

PATIENT'S FUTURE APPOINTMENTS

This section will list al future appointments.

Patient's Future Appointments

Dt.of Service	•		Chief Complaint	Physician	Procedures
07/18/2006	12:05 PM-12:20 PM	TUE	Spinal Cord Stimulators	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	
06/20/2006	12:05 PM-12:20 PM	TUE	Spinal Cord Stimulators	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	
05/31/2006	5:35 PM-6:05 PM V	VED		Dr. Steve Russel	INVI
05/23/2006	12:45 PM-1:00 PM	TUE	Lumbard Epiburd Steriod Injection	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	
05/23/2006	12:05 PM-12:20 PM	TUE	Spinal Cord Stimulators	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	
05/09/2006	12:05 PM-12:20 PM	TUE	Spinal Cord Stimulators	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	
05/07/2006	9:45 AM-10:35 AM	SUN	Lower Back Pain	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	PHYS
05/03/2006	5:50 PM-6:05 PM V	VED	Lower Back Pain	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	
05/03/2006	10:00 AM-10:15 AM	WED		Dr. Steve Russel	

Screen: Future appointments of patient

PATIENT'S PRIMARY INSURANCE DETAILS

This section displays insurance details of patient

Charts & Reports: Growth Charts

Payer / Policy	Group / Plan	Member/ Subscriber	Validity	Co-Pay Details	Action
Atena (43201)	Grp:	MemId:	Nov 19 1900 12:00AM to	Co-Pay:	Edit
Policy: <u>11223333</u>	Plan:	SubId:	Nov 19 1900 12:00AM	Ann.Deduc:	Eligibility

Screen: Insurance details

When a provider files the claim, by default, it goes to the Primary Insurance first and then to the Secondary Insurance. If the provider wants to claim from the Secondary Insurance first, then he/she needs to mention it in the 'Notes' field while entering Co-Pay details.

Click on Edit link if you wish to modify the insurance details. Click on Eligibility to check the insurance status of the patient.



TO VIEW GROWTH CHARTS

Ξ

Click on Growth Charts link to view patient growth charts

	Growth Charts		.,			
	🕖 – <u>Cody, Michele</u>	Gender Female	DOB 2/5/1945			
	Chart # CODMI0001	SSN # 756-44-9021	Phone 212-453-5753(H)	212-332-1234(C)	212-453-8754(0)	
	∏ ▼ DOS <u>05/02/2006</u>	Chief	Complaint Lumbard Epibur	d Steriod Injection		
[Patient Growth Char	ts				
	0-36 months : Boys : Length-for-Age and Weight-for-Age percentiles.					
	0-36 months : Girls : Length-for-Age and Weight-for-Age percentiles.					
	0-36 months : Boys : Head Circumference-for-Age and Weight-for-Age percentiles.					
	0-36 months : Girls	s : Head Circumferer	nce-for-Age and Weight-	for-Age percenti	les.	
	2-20 years : Boys : Length-for-Age and Weight-for-Age percentiles.					
	2-20 years : Girls : Length-for-Age and Weight-for-Age percentiles.					
	2–20 years :Boy	s : BMI-for-Age perc	entiles.			
	2-20 years : Girl	<u>s : BMI-for-Aqe perc</u>	entiles.			

Screen: Patient Growth Charts



PATIENT CASE DETAIL

To view details of a particular case:

 Click on the case whose details you want to view, on the Patient's Case and Visits section of the <u>Patient Case and Visits</u> screen. This will display the Case Detail screen. OmniMD offers an intuitive point-and-click feature to capture patient details.



Screen: Case Detail

- 2. This screen displays all the details associated with the selected case. Click on the appropriate buttons to perform specific actions.
- 🖉 : Expands the menu to view details
- : Collapses the menu to hide details
- 🖄 : Edit text



ADD/MODIFY PATIENT CASE-RELATED INFORMATION

A provider can add or modify patient information related to a particular case.

To add/modify patient case-related information:

 Click on the link whose case details you want to add on the <u>Case Detail</u> screen. For example, click on Vitals to add/modify details about vital signs of the patient for the selected case. This will display the Vital Signs Report screen.

Vital Signs					
<mark>Ø</mark> ▼ <u>Cody, Michele</u>	Gender	Female	DOB	2/5/1945	
Chart # CODMI0001	SSN #	756-44-9021	Phone	212-453-5753(H)	212-453-8754(0)
■ DOS 05/25/2005	Chief	Complaint Coug	h		
		: f≓ f≓ <u>^</u> = <u>_</u> _ <u>_</u> _ <u>_</u>			
Vital Signs					
Temperature					
Oral 140 F					
Fever, Remitte	-	aries, stayin	ng abov	e normal)	
Respiration Rate per	min				
Bradypnea					
Text text text					
Body Mass Index kg/m²					
Height					
Proportional T	o Weig	ſht			
Excessive					
Gigantism					
Length in					
Percentile	For Ag	ſe			
Save		Save, go to HP	I		
Editir	n Datas	ot View			

Screen: Vital Signs Report

2. This screen displays all information regarding the vital signs of the patient in edit mode. Make the necessary formatting changes to the report using the editor tools. Select the data that you wish to format and use the required editor tool.



	PHYSICIAN EMPOWER
-se	This tool is used to cut selected data.
	This tool is used to copy selected data.
3	This tool is used to paste the data that has been cut or copied.
5	This tool is used to undo the previous action.
2	This tool is used to redo the previous action that has been undone.
	This tool is used to insert a table in the report.
S	This tool is used to insert special characters in the report.
\$ ≡	This tool is used to number the data.
IE	This tool is used to bullet the data.
I≡ €≢	This tool is used to outdent the data.
1	This tool is used to indent the data.
A=	This tool is used to insert a horizontal rule in the report.
6	This tool is used to print the displayed report.
ABC	This tool is used to perform a spell check on the displayed data.
Format 🝷	Select the format of the data from the drop-down menu.
Font 🔹	Select the font face of the data from the drop-down menu.
Size 🔹	Select the font size of the data from the drop-down menu.
B	This tool is used to display the data as Bold.
П	This tool is used to display the data as Italic.
U A	This tool is used to display the data as Underlined.
	This tool is used to display the data as Strikethrough.
X2	This tool is used to display the data as a Subscript.
Σ^2	This tool is used to display the data as a Superscript.
	This tool is used to align the data to the left.
	This tool is used to centrally align the data.
	This tool is used to align the data to the right.
	This tool is used to align the data as justified.
<u>A</u>	This tool is used to select the font color of the data.
<u></u>	This tool is used to select the background color of the data.



- Click on Save to save the information, and return to the <u>Case Detail</u> screen. Click on Save, go to HPI to save the vital signs information and go to the HPI related information of the patient.
- 4. Click on Edit in Dataset View to make modifications to the displayed elements of the vital signs information. This will display the Vital Signs Dataset Designer in edit mode.

🕢 – <u>Cody, Michele</u>	Gender Female	DOB	2/5/1945				
Chart # CODMI0001	SSN # 756-44-9021	Phone	212-453-5753(H)	212-453-8754(0)			
■ DOS 05/25/2005	Chief Complaint Co	ıgh					
Vital Signs							
Current Vital Signs F	eviewed.						
🕀 Temperature							
0ral <u>140</u> F							
Tympanic Me	mbrane F						
Axillary F							
Rectal F							
⊞ Fever							
Remit	tent (varies, staying abov	e normal)					
⊞Hypotherm	ia						
Shaking Chill	(rigor)						
🗄 Respiration Rate per min							
Bradypnea							
🗄 Irregular Pulse Rh	ythm						
🗄 Blood Pressure	_ mm Hg						
Vital Signs Unstable							
🗄 Weight Ibs							
Pain							
Body Surface Area _	m²						
Body Mass Index	kg/m²						
Body Fat Percentage	%						
🗄 Body Build							

Screen: Vital Signs Dataset Designer

- 5. This screen displays all the vital signs information entered for the patient in bold text. To select an element, click on Reported, or enter a default value if required, and click on Set. To remove a selected element or to clear a default value click on Clear.
- Once you have made all the necessary additions/modifications, click on Continue. This will display the <u>Vital Signs report</u> with the modified information.

Note: If the value entered for a data element falls out of range for that element, then the 'Abnormal' alert is displayed.

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 115 of 224



VIEW CASE REPORT

To view a patient's case report:

1. Click on the Case Report link on the <u>Case Detail</u> screen. This will display the Case Report screen.



Screen: Case Report



Note: A case report is generated only if some case-related information is entered for the case.

- 2. This screen displays the complete information about the patient for the selected case.
- 3. Click on Edit Report to make modifications to the report. This will display the Edit Report screen.

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 116 of 224



Vital Signs

Temperature 97.6 F Pulse Rate 88 per min Blood Pressure 130/81 mm Hg Pain Level 7 (0-10) Weight 181.6 lbs Body Surface Area 1.94 m² Body Mass Index 30.7 (Abnormal) kg/m² Height 5' 4 1/2"

Prescriptions and Lab Orders

<u>Klonopin 0.25 mg TAB</u>, 1-2 Tab(s) PO, 1XHS for 1 month(s) Start on: 05/02/2006, Qty: 60, Refills: 1, Brand Name Medically Necessary

<u>Relafen 500 mg TAB</u>, 1 Tab(s) PO, BIDWM for 1 month(s) Start on: 05/02/2006, Qty: 60, Refills: 0, Substitute Permissible

Diagnoses

Procedures

Disposition

As On 05/02/2006 8:58AM Disposition Return as specified Next Evaluation 06/05/2006, Starts at 3:45PM, ends at 4:05PM Refer To Recommendation

Sign Off	Edit Report	Print Report

Screen: Edit Report

- 4. Make the necessary changes and click on Save.
- 5. Click on Sign-Off Report on the Case Report screen to sign off the report.



Note: Once the case report is signed-off, the sign-off cannot be undone.

Note: Once the case report is edited or signed-off, the case related data cannot be edited.



CHARGE CAPTURE

CHARGE CAPTURE AT A GLANCE

Charge Capture Home



Screen: Charge Capture

Under Charge capture you can Create Super Bill, Search Super Bill, Add New Favorite, Favorite Super Bills, add patient payment and Setup CPT/ICD Code Favorite Lists.



CPT/ICD SET UP

Commonly used CPT codes of each specialty are inbuilt into the system with easy retrieval facility. You can save your own list of favorite codes for easy access.

CPT SETUP

ADD/EDIT CPT FAVORITES

To add CPT Favorites

1. Click on Add/Edit CPT Favorites link on Charge Capture Home. This will open Add/Edit CPT Favorites screen.

<<	K	Add/Edi	t CPT Favorites
6	at	egory 🖌	Acupuncture
	CP1	Codes i	n Category : Acupuncture
		CPT Code	e Description
I	~	01120	Anesthesia for procedures on bony pelvis
I	~	01140	Anesthesia for interpelviabdominal (hindquarter) amputation
I	~	20936	Autograft for spine surgery only (includes harvesting the graft); local (eg, ribs, spinous process, or laminar fragments) obtained from same incision
ſ	~	20974	Electrical stimulation to aid bone healing; noninvasive (nonoperative)
I	~	22554	Arthrodesis, anterior interbody technique, including minimal diskectomy to prepare interspace (other than for decompression); cervical below C2

Screen: Add/Edit CPT Favorites

- 2. Select category from drop-down. This will refresh the link and show all CPT Codes of that selected category.
- 3. Type new CPT Code in Add New CPT Codes (, separated) in this category field.
- 4. Click on Submit button once all fields have been added. This will add new CPT code in the category.



To add CPT Code from Your Specialty Tree

1. Click on Add CPT Code from Your Specialty CPT tree link available on Add/Edit CPT Favorites screen. This will open a dialog box. Select the CPT Code and click on Submit button.



Screen: CPT Code from Your Specialty Tree



ADD CPT CODE FROM ALL SPECIALTIES TREE

To add CPT Code from All Specialties Tree

 Click on Add CPT Code from All Specialties CPT tree link available on Add/Edit CPT Favorites screen. This will open a dialog box. Select the CPT Code and click on Close button.



Screen: CPT Code from All Specialties Tree



EDIT CPT CODES

You can edit and modify Categories under CPT codes.

To edit and modify CPT codes

- 1. Click on Add/Edit CPT Favorites link on Charge Capture Home. This will open Add/Edit CPT Favorites screen.
- 2. Select the category that you wish to modify. This will refresh the link and display the CPT codes in selected category.
- 3. Uncheck the CPT Code that you wish to remove from the category and click on Submit button.

Add/Edit CPT Favorites							
Category Acupuncture							
СР	T Codes i	in Category : Acupuncture					
	CPT Cod	e Description					
☑	01120	Anesthesia for procedures on bony pelvis					
☑	01140	Anesthesia for interpelviabdominal (hindquarter) amputation					
•	20936	Autograft for spine surgery only (includes harvesting the graft); local (eg, ribs, spinous process, or laminar fragments) obtained from same incision					
☑	20974	Electrical stimulation to aid bone healing; noninvasive (nonoperative)					
•	22554	Arthrodesis, anterior interbody technique, including minimal diskectomy to prepare interspace (other than for decompression); cervical below C2					

Screen: Uncheck the CPT code

4. This will remove selected CPT code from the category.



ADD NEW CATEGORY

Charge Capture module privileges Providers with ability of adding new categories for CPT Codes.

To add new category

- 1. Click on Add/Edit CPT Favorites link on Charge Capture Home. This will open Add/Edit CPT Favorites screen.
- 2. Select -- New Category -- from drop down menu of Category field.

<	<	Add/Eo	dit CPT Favorites	
	Cat	egory	Acupuncture 💌	
			New Category	
	CPT	r Codes	Acupuncture	
		CPT Co	Anesthetic Management Cardiology	
	☑	01120	Case Management	;
		01140	Consult-O/P	

Screen: Add New Category

- 3. Click Yes on the dialog box to add new category else click Cancel.
- 4. Fill in the fields as applicable:
 - a. Category: By Default, this field will show new category. However, you can select another category and proceed with adding CPT codes.
 - b. New Category name: enter the name for new category.
 - c. Add New CPT Codes (, separated) in this category: Type the CPT Codes that you wish to enter in the new category.

Tip: You can add CPT Codes from Your Specialty Tree and All Specialties Trees links.

5. Click on Submit button once all fields are filled in.



SETUP YOUR SPECIALTY CPT LIST

Providers can set up their CPT List. This helps them in easy retrieval of favorite codes.

To setup your specialty list

1. Click on Setup Your specialty CPT List link available on Charge Capture Home screen. This will open CPT Codes Setup screen that displays CPT TREE category-wise.

CPT Codes Setup	
CPT TREE	
Evaluation and Management Services	
Anesthesia Codes	
Surgery Codes	
🔁 🗖 Radiology Codes	
Pathology and Laboratory Codes	
[] Medicine Codes	
HCPCS Codes	
🔁 🗖 Category II, III Codes	
[] Custom Codes	
	SUBMIT

Screen: CPT TREE

- 2. Expand the category and select the code that you wish to enter in specialty list.
- 3. Once all required CPT Codes have been selected, click on Submit button.



ICD SETUP

ADD/EDIT ICD FAVORITES

To add ICD Favorites

1. Click on Add/Edit ICD Favorites link on Charge Capture Home. This will open Add/Edit ICD Favorites screen.

~ ~	Add/E	dit ICD Favorites							
Cat	Category CANCER								
		in Category : CANCER							
		de Description							
	162.2	MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF MAIN BRONCHUS							
	162.3	MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF UPPER LOBE BRONCHUS OR LUNG							
	162.4	MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF MIDDLE LOBE BRONCHUS OR LUNG							
	162.5	MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF LOWER LOBE BRONCHUS OR LUNG							
	174.9	MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF BREAST (FEMALE) UNSPECIFIED SITE							
	183.0	MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF OVARY							
	721.1	CERVICAL SPONDYLOSIS WITH MYELOPATHY							
$\overline{\checkmark}$	722.4	DEGENERATION OF CERVICAL INTERVERTEBRAL DISC							
$\overline{\checkmark}$	723.1	CERVICALGIA							
$\overline{\checkmark}$	781.2	ABNORMALITY OF GAIT							
$\overline{\checkmark}$	V11.0	PERSONAL HISTORY OF SCHIZOPHRENIA							
Ade	a New I	CD Codes (, separated) in this Category							

Screen: Add/Edit ICD Favorites

- 2. Select category from drop-down. This will refresh the link and show all ICD Codes of that selected category.
- 3. Type new ICD Code in Add New ICD Codes (, separated) in this category field.
- 4. Click on Submit once all fields have been added. This will add new ICD code in the category.

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 125 of 224



ADD ICD CODE FROM YOUR SPECIALTY TREE

To add ICD Code from Your Specialty Tree

1. Click on Add ICD Code from Your Specialty ICD tree link available on Add/Edit CPT Favorites screen. This will open a dialog box. Select the ICD Code and click on Close button.



Screen: ICD Code from Your Specialty Tree



ADD ICD CODE FROM ALL SPECIALTIES TREE

To add ICD Code from All Specialties Tree

 Click on Add ICD Code from All Specialties ICD tree link available on Add/Edit ICD Favorites screen. This will open a dialog box. Select the ICD Code and click on Close button.



Screen: ICD Code from All Specialties Tree



EDIT ICD CODES

You can edit and modify Categories under ICD codes.

To edit and modify ICD codes

- 1. Click on Add/Edit ICD Favorites link on Charge Capture Home. This will open Add/Edit ICD Favorites screen.
- 2. Select the category that you wish to modify. This will refresh the link and display the ICD codes in selected category.
- 3. Uncheck the ICD Code that you wish to remove from the category and click on Submit button.

) Codes Setup
ICD-9-	CM TREE
(E) 🗖	Infectious and parasitic diseases
(E) 🗖	Neoplasms
(E) 🗖	Endocrine, nutritional, and metabolic diseases and immunity disorders
⊕ 🗖	Diseases of the blood and blood-forming organs
(E) 🔽	Mental disorders
(E)	Diseases of the nervous system and sense organs
⊕ □	Diseases of the circulatory system
⊕ □	Diseases of the respiratory system
E 🗖	Diseases of the digestive system

Screen: Uncheck the ICD code

4. This will remove selected ICD code from the category.



ADD NEW CATEGORY

Charge Capture module allows Providers with the ability of adding new categories for ICD Codes.

To add new category

- 1. Click on Add/Edit ICD Favorites link on Charge Capture Home. This will open Add/Edit ICD Favorites screen.
- 2. Select --New Category--from drop down menu of Category field.

Add/Edit ICD Favorites				
Category	CANCER 🗸			
	New Category			
ICD Codes	CANCER	۲		
ICD Co	Cardiology Dermatology			
✓ 162.2	Endocrinology	DF		

Screen: Add New Category

- 3. Click Yes on the dialog box to add new category else click cancel.
- 4. Fill in the fields as applicable:
 - a. Category: By Default, this field will show new category. However, you can select another category and proceed with adding ICD codes.
 - b. New Category name: enter the name for new category.
 - c. Add New ICD Codes (, separated) in this category: Type the ICD Codes that you wish to enter in the new category.

Tip: You can add ICD Codes from Your Specialty Tree and All Specialties Trees links.

5. Click on Submit button once all fields are filled in.



SETUP YOUR SPECIALTY ICD LIST

Providers can set up their ICD List. This helps them in easy retrieval of favorite codes.

To setup your specialty list

1. Click on Setup Your specialty ICD List link available on Charge Capture Home screen. This will open ICD Codes Setup screen that displays ICD TREE category-wise.

) Codes Setup
ICD-9-	CM TREE
(E) 🗖	Infectious and parasitic diseases
(E) 🗖	Neoplasms
(E) 🗖	Endocrine, nutritional, and metabolic diseases and immunity disorders
⊞ 🗖	Diseases of the blood and blood-forming organs
(E) 🔽	Mental disorders
(E)	Diseases of the nervous system and sense organs
) E	Diseases of the circulatory system
(E)	Diseases of the respiratory system
(E) 🗖	Diseases of the digestive system

Screen: CPT TREE

- 2. Expand the category and select the code that you wish to enter in specialty list.
- 3. Once all required ICD Codes have been selected, click on Submit button.



VIEW CPT FAVORITES

A Provider can view and revise the CPT Codes maintained by him as favorites. To view CPT Favorites, click on View CPT Favorite's link available on Charge Capture Home screen.

CPT Fav	orites View
	Add/Edit CPT Favorites
CPT Code	Description
Category	: Acupuncture
01120	Anesthesia for procedures on bony pelvis
01140	Anesthesia for interpelviabdominal (hindquarter) amputation
20936	Autograft for spine surgery only (includes harvesting the graft); local (eg, ribs, spinous process, or laminar fragments) obtained from same incision
20974	Electrical stimulation to aid bone healing; noninvasive (nonoperative)
22554	Arthrodesis, anterior interbody technique, including minimal diskectomy to prepare interspace (other than for decompression); cervical below C2

Screen: View CPT Favorites

This show all CPT Codes maintained under each category.

CPT Fa	vorites View
	Add/Edit CPT Favorites
CPT Coo	le Description
Categor	ry: Acupuncture
01120	Anesthesia for procedures on bony pelvis
01140	Anesthesia for interpelviabdominal (hindquarter) amputation
20936	Autograft for spine surgery only (includes harvesting the graft); local (eg, ribs, spinous process, or laminar fragments) obtained from same incision
20974	Electrical stimulation to aid bone healing; noninvasive (nonoperative)
22554	Arthrodesis, anterior interbody technique, including minimal diskectomy to prepare interspace (other than for decompression); cervical below C2
99203	Office or other outpatient visit for the evaluation and management of a new patient, which requires these three key components: a detailed history; a detailed examination; and medical decision making of low complexity. Counseling and/or coordination of ca
99214	Office or other outpatient visit for the evaluation and management of an established patient, which requires at least two of these three key components: a detailed history; a detailed examination; medical decision making of moderate complexity. Counseling
Categor	y: Anesthetic Management
99141	Sedation with or without analgesia (conscious sedation); intravenous, intramuscular or inhalation
Categor	y: Cardiology
36415	Routine venipuncture or finger/heel/ear stick for collection of specimen(s)
75722	Angiography, renal, unilateral, selective (including flush aortogram), radiological supervision and interpretation
75724	Angiography, renal, bilateral, selective (including flush aortogram), radiological supervision and interpretation
75726	Angiography, visceral, selective or supraselective, (with or without flush aortogram), radiological supervision and interpretation

Screen: Details of CPT Favorites





Tip: Click on Add/Edit CPT Favorites link to add or edit CPT Codes.

VIEW ICD FAVORITES

In a same way, a Provider can view and revise the ICD Codes maintained by him as favorites.

To view ICD Favorites

1. Click on View ICD Favorite's link available on Charge Capture Home screen.

	rorites View
	Add/Edit ICD Favorite
ICD Cod	e Description
Categor	y: CANCER
781.2	ABNORMALITY OF GAIT
721.1	CERVICAL SPONDYLOSIS WITH MYELOPATHY
723.1	CERVICALGIA
722.4	DEGENERATION OF CERVICAL INTERVERTEBRAL DISC
174.9	MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF BREAST (FEMALE) UNSPECIFIED SITE
162.5	MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF LOWER LOBE BRONCHUS OR LUNG
162.2	MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF MAIN BRONCHUS
162.4	MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF MIDDLE LOBE BRONCHUS OR LUNG
183.0	MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF OVARY
162.3	MALIGNANT NEOPLASM OF UPPER LOBE BRONCHUS OR LUNG
V11.0	PERSONAL HISTORY OF SCHIZOPHRENIA
Categor	y: Cardiology
421.1	ACUTE AND SUBACUTE INFECTIVE ENDOCARDITIS IN DISEASES CLASSIFIED ELSEWHERE
436	ACUTE BUT ILL-DEFINED CEREBROVASCULAR DISEASE

Screen: ICD Favorite Link



Tip: Click on Add/Edit ICD Favorites link to add or edit ICD Codes.



SETUP CPT CHARGES

You can set up charges for commonly used CPT codes that are inbuilt into the system. To set up charges for CPT, click on Setup CPT Charges link on Charge Capture Home screen. This will open Setup CPT Charges screen that shows list of CPT Favorites added in the CPT Favorites.

	Setup	СРТ	Charges
--	-------	-----	---------

CPT Favorites List			
Mean	Median	State	Charge
500 1 0	Renal exploration, not ne	cessitating other sp	pecific procedures
0	0		75.00
50020	Drainage of perirenal or	renal abscess; ope	n
0	0		75.00
50021	Drainage of perirenal or	renal abscess; pero	cutaneous
0	0		750.00
50040	Nephrostomy, nephrotom	ny with drainage	
0	0		75.00
Submit			

Screen: Setup CPT Charges



CREATE SUPER BILL

To create super bill

 Click on Charge Capture-> Create Super Bill. Alternatively, click on Create Super Bill link available on Home Page of Charge Capture. This will open Super bill screen.

Patient Name* Date Of Service * Time Of Service*	8:30 AM 💌	Patient Last Encounter Information New DOS Referring Doctor Referral Authorization Code	
Date Of Admit Duration*	Month Vear 5 min Vear	Date Of Discharge Status*	Month 🗾 Day 🛛 Pending
Location*	Bellnorth Center 👤		-
CPT Favorites	CPT List Search CP	PT E&M	
CPT Description			
CPT Description Acupuncture			
CPT Description Acupuncture 01120 Anesthesia for	n		
CPT Description Acupuncture 01120 Anesthesia for 01140 Anesthesia for	n procedures on bony pelvis interpelviabdominal (hindquart		laminar fragments) obt-
CPT Description Acupuncture 01120 Anesthesia for 01140 Anesthesia for 20936 Autograft for sp	n procedures on bony pelvis interpelviabdominal (hindquart	ter) amputation arvesting the graft); local (eg, ribs, spinous process, or l	aminar fragments) obt-
CPT Description Acupuncture 01120 Anesthesia for 01140 Anesthesia for 20936 Autograft for sp 20974 Electrical stimul	n procedures on bony pelvis interpelviabdominal (hindquart oine surgery only (includes ha ation to aid bone healing; nonir	ter) amputation arvesting the graft); local (eg, ribs, spinous process, or l	

Screen: Create Super Bill

2. Fill in the fields as applicable

Patient Name: click on Patient button to select patient name. OmniMD helps you in searching patient name very quickly; for example, if you are creating super bill for patient who have visited 2 days back, select his name from Last 2 days link. You can also search name from Search link. Sometimes patient visit without taking appointment in case of emergency, then you can add them from Add Patient link.



Note: Once patient is selected, a message will appear to add information of earlier super bill. Click on Yes if you want to create same type of super bill else click on Cancel.

- a. Date of Service: click on New DOS to select date of service. This is the date on which patient visited Provider for treatment.
- b. Time of Service: the time at which Provider consulted patient should be filled in this field.
- c. Date of Admit: In case patient was admitted, enter month, date and year on which he/she was admitted.
- d. Duration: Enter the duration of the visit.
- e. Location: Enter location of hospital in which appointment was carried.
- f. Referring Doctor: In case other Provider referred patient, click on Referred By button to select his name.
- g. Referral Authorization Code: Enter authorization code provided by Provider.
- h. Date of Discharge: Enter month, date and year on which patient was discharged. This will be filled if date of admitted is also filled in.
- i. Status: While creating super bill, status will be pending, this will become completed when Provider receive his fees from insurance company.

Note: Once the SuperBill is created, the provider should not change the status of the bill. he/she should leave it as default. The status will be updated by the billing team once their job is completed.

- 3. Three options are given to add CPT Code in Super Bill.
 - a. CPT Favorites: Click on the CPT Favorites link to display CPT Codes added in favorite's list. Click on the CPT code to select and add in Super Bill.
 - b. CP List: This shows the entire list of CPT Codes entered in OmniMD.
 - c. Search CPT: Click on Search CPT if you do not find any CPT Code listed. Enter CPT Code or Text that you want to search and click on Submit button. This will list CPT as per search criteria.

<u>CPT Favorites</u> <u>CPT List</u> <u>Search CPT</u> <u>E & M</u>
CPT Description
Acupuncture
01120 Anesthesia for procedures on bony pelvis
01140 Anesthesia for interpelviabdominal (hindquarter) amputation
20936 Autograft for spine surgery only (includes harvesting the graft); local (eg, ribs, spinous process, or laminar fragments) obt
20974 Electrical stimulation to aid bone healing; noninvasive (nonoperative)
22554 Arthrodesis, anterior interbody technique, including minimal diskectomy to prepare interspace (other than for decompressio
Selected CPT Codes
CPT Qty Mods Description
01120 1 Anesthesia for procedures on bony pelvis 01140 1 Anesthesia for interpelviabdominal (hindquarter) amputation
Modifiers & Quantity Remove CPT
Back

Screen: CPT List

- 4. Check the CPT that you want to add and click on Add button. This will get added in Selected CPT List section.
- 5. E&M: These are Evaluation and Management Services associated with treatment.

🕘 https://www	.omnimd.com/servlet/SuperBillController?action=EMForm - Microsoft Internet Explorer	- 🗆 ×
Evaluation an	d Management service	*
Service Type	Office - New Patient Office - Established Patient Hospital - Observation care discharge services Hospital - initial observation care: new or established patient Hospital - initial hospital care: new or established patient	•
🗆 Is consulta	ation time greater than 50% 🛛 🗾 min	
History	None Show Details	
Examination	None Show Details	
Decision	None Show Details	
Nature	None Show Details	
	Submit	

Screen: E & M

mni

PHYSICIAN EMPOWERED



6. If any visit that included Modifiers, click on Modifiers and Quantity to add them.

https://www.omnimd.com/servlet/SuperBillController?a	_ 🗆 🗙
Add Modifiers for CPT : 01140	
Description : Anesthesia for interpelviabdominal (hindquar amputation	ter)
Quantity 1	ADD
CPT Modifiers	
🔲 21 Prolonged Evaluation and Management Services	
22 Unusual Procedural Services	
🗖 23 Unusual Anesthesia	
🔲 24 Unrelated Evaluation and Management Service by th	e
Same Physician During a Postoperative Period	
🔲 25 Significant, Separately Identifiable Evaluation and	
Management Service by the Same Physician on the Sar	ne
Day of the Procedure or Other Service	
🗖 26 Professional Component	-
😂 Downloading picture https://www	//.

Screen: Modifiers & Quantity

- 7. Click on Next button.
- 8. Three options are given to add ICD Code in Super Bill.
 - a. ICD Favorites: Click on the ICD Favorites link to display ICD Codes added in favorite's list. Click on the ICD code to select and add in Super Bill.
 - b. ICD List: This shows the entire list of ICD Codes entered in OmniMD.
 - c. Search ICD: Click on Search ICD if you do not find any ICD Code listed. Enter ICD Code or Text that you want to search and click on Submit button. This will list ICD as per search criteria.
- 9. Check the ICD that you want to add and click on Add button. This will get added in Selected CPT List section.
- 10. Click on Next button. Select CPT Code and check ICD name. Click on Link with selected CPT button.
- 11. Click on Save Super Bill button.



Note: To remove selected CPT Code, select CPT and click on Remove CPT button. To remove selected ICD Code, select ICD Code and click on Remove ICD Code.

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 137 of 224





Note: You can click on Back button on move to previous screen in super bill.

Note: Once the super bill is created and status changed from Pending to the appropriate status, no further modifications can be made to it. Only a super bill with 'status Pending can be edited. If a provider needs to modify any super bill, he/she will have to disable that super bill and create a new one. The billing team can then refer to the new super bill.

CREATE FAVORITE SUPER BILL

Providers are privileged with creating their favorite super bill. Favorite Super Bill works as a template for Provider so that they do not need to fill same information every time.

To create super bill through favorite super bill

1. Select favorite super bill from Use field available on Charge Capture Home screen.

Super Bill	
Create Super Bill	
🕨 UseSelect Favorite Superbill 💌	
to Create Super Bill	
 Search Super Bills Add New Favorites Super Bill Favorites Super Bills 	

Screen: Create Super Bill from Favorite Super Bill list

- 2. Once template is selected, click on Create Super Bill link. This will open Super Bill screen.
- 3. Fill in the fields as applicable. These fields are described in Create Super Bill.

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 138 of 224



SEARCH SUPER BILL

You can always search super bills that have been created. To do this, follow the steps as explained.

To search super bill

1. Click on Charge Capture -> Search Super Bill. This will open Super Bill Search Form Screen. You can enter criteria for searching a super bill based on its details. Additionally, you can also search a super bill on the basis of the payments made by a patient, from this screen.

Doctor	4011 (John Smith) 🔽
Patient Name	
Location	All
Date of Service	To Last <u>1 Day</u> <u>2 Days</u> <u>Week</u> <u>Month</u> <u>Toda</u>
Date Created/ Modifie	d To To Last <u>1 Day</u> <u>2 Days</u> <u>Week</u> <u>Month</u> <u>Toda</u>
ICD Code	Select
ICD Code : From	То
Status	All Enabled 💌
Order By	Date Of Service (Desc)
Results per page	25 🗸
	Search Show Count
	Search Show Counc
Doctor Patient Name	All Doctors
Patient Name	LookUp
Patient Name Location	LookUp
Patient Name Location Date of Payment : Fro	
Patient Name Location Date of Payment : Fro Date of Service : Fro	
Patient Name Location Date of Payment : Fro	
Patient Name Location Date of Payment : Fro Date of Service : Fro	
Patient Name Location Date of Payment : Fro Date of Service : Fro Order By	LookUp All To To Last <u>1 Day</u> <u>2 Days</u> <u>Week</u> <u>Month</u> <u>Tod</u> To Date Of Payment (Desc) • Search <u>Export To Excel</u>
Patient Name Location Date of Payment : Fro Date of Service : Fro Order By Search Patient Ins	LookUp All To To Last <u>1 Day</u> <u>2 Days</u> <u>Week</u> <u>Month</u> <u>Tod</u> To Date Of Payment (Desc) <u>Search</u> <u>Export To Excel</u> Surance Records
Patient Name Location Date of Payment : Fro Date of Service : Fro Order By Search Patient Ins Patient Name	LookUp All To To Last 1 Day 2 Days Week Month Tod m To Date Of Payment (Desc) Search Export To Excel LookUp LookUp LookUp
Patient Name Location Date of Payment : Fro Date of Service : Fro Order By Search Patient Ins	LookUp All To To Last <u>1 Day</u> <u>2 Days</u> <u>Week</u> <u>Month</u> <u>Tod</u> To Date Of Payment (Desc) Search <u>Export To Excel</u> Surance Records LookUp All
Patient Name Location Date of Payment : Fro Date of Service : Fro Order By Search Patient Ins Patient Name Insurance Type: Date Created/Modifie	LookUp All To To Last <u>1 Day</u> <u>2 Days</u> <u>Week</u> <u>Month</u> <u>Tod</u> To Date Of Payment (Desc) <u>Search</u> <u>Export To Excel</u> <u>Surance Records</u> <u>LookUp</u> All To To Last <u>1 Day</u> <u>2 Days</u> <u>Week</u> <u>Month</u> <u>Tod</u>
Patient Name Location Date of Payment : Fro Date of Service : Fro Order By Search Patient Ins Patient Name Insurance Type: Date Created/Modifie List Per Page	LookUp All To To Last 1 Day 2 Days Week Month Tod To Date Of Payment (Desc) Search Export To Excel Surance Records All To To LookUp All To To LookUp All CookUp Co
Patient Name Location Date of Payment : Fro Date of Service : Fro Order By Search Patient Ins Patient Name Insurance Type: Date Created/Modifie	LookUp All To To Last <u>1 Day</u> <u>2 Days</u> <u>Week</u> <u>Month</u> <u>Tod</u> To Date Of Payment (Desc) <u>Search</u> <u>Export To Excel</u> <u>Surance Records</u> <u>LookUp</u> All To To Last <u>1 Day</u> <u>2 Days</u> <u>Week</u> <u>Month</u> <u>Tod</u>

Screen: Search Super Bill



- 2. To search for a super bill based on its details, fill in the fields as applicable:
 - a. Doctor: Select the name of the Provider, from the drop-down menu.
 - b. Patient Name: Click on Lookup to select name of patient for whom super bill was created.
 - c. Location: Select the location where bill was created, from the dropdown menu.
 - d. Date of Service: Enter Date of Service. In From field, select the month, date and year from which service began and in To field, select month, date and year on which treatment was completed.
 - e. Date Created/Modified: Enter the date range when the super bills that you wish to search, were created or modified.
 - f. Status: Select the status of super bill from the drop-down menu. See the screen below for various status of super bill.

Status	All Enabled 💌	
order by	All Enabled Pending Under Process Reviewed Completed Disabled	

Screen: Status of super bill

- g. Order By: In this field, select the field by which you want to sort and display search results.
- 3. Once all fields are filled in, click on Search button. This will open Super Bill List displaying the search conforming to entered search criteria.
- 4. To search for a super bill based on payments made by a patient, fill in the fields as applicable:
 - a. Doctor: Select the name of the Provider, from the drop-down menu.
 - b. Patient Name: Click on Lookup to select name of patient for whom super bill was created.
 - c. Location: Select the location where bill was created, from the dropdown menu.
 - d. Date of Payment: Enter the period of the payments that you wish to search.



- e. Date of Service: Enter Date of Service. In From field, select the month, date and year from which service began and in To field, select month, date and year on which treatment was completed.
- f. Order By: In this field, select the field by which you want to sort and display search results.
- 5. Once all fields are filled in, click on Search button. This will display payments made by the selected patient based on the entered search criteria.

Note: You can click on Search Super Bill on ICD code/Description link to search super bills based on ICD codes or description.



ADD NEW FAVORITE SUPER BILL

Providers can make their own favorite super bills as template, which are built on chief complaint basis. The super bill templates are also customized as per specialty.

To add new favorite

1. Click on Charge Capture -> Add New Favorite. This will show Super Bill screen.

Chief Complaint*			
<u>CPT Favorites</u> <u>CPT</u>	List Search CPT	<u>E & M</u>	
CPT Description			
Acupuncture			
01120 Anesthesia for proced	ures on bony pelvis		
01140 Anesthesia for interpe	lviabdominal (hindquarter)	amputation	
20936 Autograft for spine su	rgery only (includes harve	sting the graft); local (eg, ribs, spin	ous process, or laminar fragments) obt
20974 Electrical stimulation to	aid bone healing; noninva:	sive (nonoperative)	
22554 Arthrodesis, anterior ir ▲	nterbody technique, includi	ng minimal diskectomy to prepare ir	terspace (other than for decompressio
Selected CPT Codes			

Screen: Add New Favorite Super Bill

- 2. Fill in the fields as applicable:
 - a. Chief Complaint: Enter the chief complaint for which you wan to create template.
 - b. Double click on CPT to get selected in Selected CPT Codes.
- 3. To add modifiers, select CPT and click on Modifiers and Quantity button and check the modifier and enter the quantity for that modifier.



- 4. Click on Next. Select ICD Code and click on Next button.
- 5. Link ICD Codes with CPT Code. Click on Link ICDs with selected CPT button.
- 6. Once all fields are filled in, click on Save Super Bill button.

FAVORITES SUPER BILLS

To view favorite super bills

1. Click on Charge Capture -> Favorite Super Bill. This will open Favorite Super Bill screen.

Dr. Rona	Dr. Ronald Sabraw , <u>Bellnorth Center</u> , OmniMD Clinic Physician EMP			
Patients	Transcriptions Appointme	nts Charge Capture Pres	criptions Documents F	orms Referral
	Today's List Messages	My Profile Clinic Calcula	tors Invoices Downloads	s Logout
	Favorite Super Bills			
	Search Criteria: All Favorites			
	Chief Complaint	Doctor name	Location	View
	Aneurysm	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Bellnorth Center	<u>view</u> / <u>edit</u>
	Asthma	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Bellnorth Center	view / edit
	Bronchitis	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Bellnorth Center	view / edit
	Chest Pain	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Bellnorth Center	view / edit
	Chronic Glaucoma	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Bellnorth Center	view / edit
	Consultation	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	Bellnorth Center	view / edit

Screen: Favorite Super Bill



 Check super bill that you want to view and click on View Checked Super Bills button. This will open all checked super bills in another screen. You can click on one super bill and view that.

Multiple SuperBills View			
Chief Con	nplaint	Neck Pain	
CPT Code	ICD Codes	Modifiers	Quantity Charge
20974	162.4		1 \$0
22845	162.5		1 \$0
Chief Comp	olaint	Oxygen Continuous	
CPT Code	ICD Codes	Modifiers	Quantit
31200	493.21		1
31201	493.21		1
Screen: N	Aultiple Super Bills Super Bill		
Chief Comp	laint Aneurysm		
List of ICD	and CPT codes :		
CPT Code	ICD Codes	Modifiers	Quantity Charg
99214			1
 <u>Create 9</u> <u>Search 9</u> 	<u>Super Bill</u> Super Bills		

Screen: Single Super Bill



Note: From this screen also, you can create and search super bills.


ADD PATIENT PAYMENT

1. Click on Add Patient Payment. This will open Patient Payment Info screen.

Patient Pays	ment Info
To add new pati	ent payment, please provide us with the following information :
Patient *	LookUp
Date Of Payment	
Amount	\$
Payment For	O Co-Pay O Co-Insurance O Other
Payment Type	O Credit Card O Check O Cash
Reference #	
Notes	
	Save

Screen: Patient Payment Info



EDIT SUPER BILLS

To edit super bill

1. Search the super bill that you want to edit. From the list of displayed super bills, select the super bill and click on Edit. This will open Favorite Super Bill screen.

	Superbill List				New Super	bill Search	Superbills
Do	rch Criteria: ctor : 4010 (Ronald Sal /1/2006	oraw) Date of Service: From	5/1/2006				
	Patient	CPT Codes	Provider	DOS and Time	Status	Location	View
	<u>Capshaw, John</u>	00546,10022,10040	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 1:30 PM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	<u>Capshaw, John</u>	10022	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 1:30 PM	Completed	Bellnorth C	View
	<u>Capshaw, John</u>	10021,10022,99201	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 1:30 PM	Completed	Bellnorth C	View
	<u>Capshaw, John</u>	10021,10022,99211	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 1:30 PM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	<u>Capshaw, John</u>	99204,99354	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 1:30 PM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	<u>Capshaw, John</u>	10021,10022,99211	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 1:30 PM	Completed	Bellnorth C	View
	Cody, Michele	10021,10022	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 1:00 PM	Completed	Bellnorth C	View
	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	36415,92960,92970	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 12:20 PM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	<u>Johnson, Barbara</u>	10021,00546,10022	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 11:35 AM	Completed	Bellnorth C	View
	<u>Williams, Kurt</u>	10021,10022,99211	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 8:45 AM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	<u>Williams, Kurt</u>	10021,10022,99211	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 8:45 AM	Pending	Bellnorth C	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	99243,99354	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 8:40 AM	Pending	South Broa	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	10022	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	5/1/2006 8:30 AM	Pending	South Broa	<u>View</u> / <u>Edit</u>
	Select All						

Screen: Edit Super Bill

2. Make modifications in the bill and click on Save Super Bill button.



Note: You can edit only those super bills whose status is 'Pending'.



DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT

DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT AT A GLANCE

The Document Manager allows the clinic to store vital patient documents such as X-Ray's, Paper Reports, and Lab Reports etc. securely within the OmniMD Suite. It is a powerful but simple way to have access to all vital documents right at one place from various locations over the Internet.

earch Documents	
	Add New Document
	List Document Types
	Add New Document Type
 Search Documents 	
Patient Name/Others	Patient
	From Month V Day Vear V Last 2 Weeks
Date on Document	T Marth and Day and Mars and Last Month
	To Month V Day V Year V Last Quarter
Document Type	Select Document Type 💌
Select Doctor	All Doctors
Search Keywords	Exact Phrase 💌
	• Search in Document Title
	Search in Document Title and Document Description
Referred by	
	Submit Clear

Screen: Document Management



ADD NEW DOCUMENTS

=

To add new documents

1. Click on Documents -> Add New Document. This will open Documents screen.

Patient
New DOS
×
Month 👽 Day 💌 Year 💌
Select Document Type 💌
Browse
Browse
Select Doctor
Submit Clear

Screen: Add Documents



- 2. Fill in the fields as applicable:
 - a. Patient Name/Others: Click on Patient button and select patient from the dialog box. You can select patient Today's Patient or Last 2 days patients. You can also search patient and add a new patient.
 - b. Date of Service: Click on New DOS button to select date of service.
 - c. Document Title: Enter title for document.
 - d. Document Description: Enter details of the document.
 - e. Date on Document: The date on which document was created.
 - f. Document Type: From drop-down list, select document type.
 - g. File Name(s) *(At least one required): You need to select at least one file to add in document. Click on Browse to locate and attach the document.
 - h. Doctor Name: Select Provider's name from drop-down list.
 - i. Referred by: Select provider name if provider refers this document.
 - j. Scanned By: Enter name of the person who have scanned the documents.
- 3. Once all fields have been filled in, click on Submit button to add document, else click on Clear button to clear all contents entered in the document.



Tip: Fields that are marked with * are compulsory fields and should be filled in to complete the document.



SEARCH DOCUMENTS

To search documents

1. Click on Documents -> Search Documents. This will open Search Documents screen.

	Add New Document
	List Document Types
	Add New Document Type
 Search Documents 	
Patient Name/Others	Patient
	From Month V Day Vear V Last 2 Weeks
Date on Document	To Month V Day V Year V
Document Type	Select Document Type 💌
Select Doctor	All Doctors
Search Keywords	Exact Phrase 💌
	• Search in Document Title
	Search in Document Title and Document Description
Referred by	
	Submit Clear

Screen: Search Documents



- 2. Fill in the fields as applicable
 - Patient Name/Others: Click on Patient button and select patient from the dialog box. You can select patient Today's Patient or Last 2 days patients. You can also search patient and add a new patient.
 - b. Date on Document: Select the starting date from From field and end date from To field. You can select Last 2 weeks dates, Last Month or Last Quarter dates from the links associated with the field.
 - c. Document Type: Select the kind of document type you want to search.
 - d. Select Doctor: From drop-down menu, select the Provider whose document you want to search.
 - e. Search Keywords: In this field, enter the search parameters and select the search condition associated with parameters. For example, enter Blood report in search parameter and select exact phrase as condition. With this you need to select whether you want to make search on Document Title or Document Title and Document Description.
 - f. Referred By: If the search is required to include any referred Provider, type the name of Provider in this field.
- 3. Once all fields are filled in, click on Search button, else click on clear. This will clear all contents in search screen.

This will display search results on the basis of the information filled in the search screen.



Tip: It is not necessary to fill all fields. It depends on the search criteria that you want to make.



LIST DOCUMENT TYPES

To list document types

1. Click on Documents -> List Document Types. This will open Search Document Type screen.

Search Document Type	
Document Type	Edit
Insurance Report	Edit
X-Ray	Edit
growth chart	Edit
GreetingsBillPic	Edit
EKG	Edit
Documents	Edit
Lab Report - Images	Edit
Physical Exam	Edit
Manual Reports	Edit
x ray	Edit
Reports	Edit

Screen: Search Document Type

- 2. This will display list of all document types existing in the Document Management Module.
- 3. Click on Edit button corresponding to document type that you wish to edit. Make required changes and click on Submit. –Or click on Clear Button to clear the name of document type and add new name to it. This will remove existing document type and add new document type.



ADD NEW DOCUMENT TYPE

To add new document type

1. Click on Documents -> Add New Document Type. This will open Documents screen.

C.C.C.	Documents	
	* : are required fields.	
	New Document Type	
	Document Type Name *	
		Submit Clear

Screen: Add Document Type

- 2. Type the name of the document type and click on Submit button, else click on Clear button. Clear button will clear the name of the document type entered in the field.
- 3. This will add new document type in the Document Management Module.



TRANSCRIPTIONS

TRANSCRIPTIONS AT A GLANCE

This feature monitors all the transcriptions dictated by a provider. Click on the Transcription link to view a list of transcriptions of the logged in provider. This list includes only those dictations that have been transcribed by OmniMD and sent back to the provider for review. By default, their <u>status</u> (Page 128) is 'Under Review'.

Transcription Search Results List shows only the Transcriptions "Under Review"

Search Criteria:

Transcription Count: 19

Transcription Status: Under Review

<u>Search All Transcriptions</u> <u>Today Yesterday Last 2 days</u> (by DOS) <u>My Templates <u>Yiew Fax Status</u> <u>Download Excel List</u></u>

	Dt.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt.Translated	Doctor	Patient	Status	Template		# Lines # Pages	
Γ	 S:<u>5/1/2006</u> D: 5/2/2006 T: 5/2/2006 	Steve Russel Code: 4013	<u>Cody, Michele</u> SSN:	Under Review	CONSULT REPORT 4013P163418295.wav	∢ ∺	38 Lines 1 Pages	<u>View</u> Options
Γ	 S:<u>5/1/2006</u> D: 5/2/2006 T: 5/2/2006 	Steve Russel Code: 4013	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u> SSN:	Under Review	CER LAMINAR EPI STE 4013P163490467.wav	4	34 Lines 2 Pages	<u>View</u> Options
Γ	S: <u>5/1/2006</u> D: 5/2/2006 T: 5/2/2006	Steve Russel Code: 4013	<u>Cody, Michele</u> SSN:	Under Review	INITIAL VISIT 4013P163417868.wav	4 :	59 Lines 2 Pages	<u>View</u> Options
Γ	 S:<u>5/1/2006</u> D: 5/2/2006 T: 5/2/2006 	Steve Russel Code: 4013	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u> SSN:	Under Review	CER LAMINAR EPI STE 4013P163487038.wav	¢	34 Lines 2 Pages	<u>View</u> Options
Γ	Select All							

View checked transcriptions as single MS Word doc [] Sign-off all checked transcriptions Re-import Options:

Re-import transcriptions using File Upload

1

Page 1 of 1

Screen: Transcription Search Results

Tip: You can also display this screen by clicking on Transcriptions - >"Under Review" Listing.



This screen shows the following information:

Dt. Of Service/Dt. Dictated/Dt. Translated: This column displays the date of service, date of dictation and the date of translation of the dictation. *Dt of Service:* This is the date on which the patient was attended by the provider. *Dt Dictated:* This is the date on which the transcription was dictated by the provider. *Dt Translated:* This is the date on which the dictation was transcribed by OmniMD.

Doctor: This column displays name and code of the provider whose transcriptions are displayed. By default, transcriptions of the logged in provider are displayed.

Patient: This column displays name of the patient for whom the dictation was recorded. Click on patient's name to see Patient's Dashboard. If a patient is not linked to the transcription, then click on displayed in this column to link the patient.



Note: If the patient is not registered with OmniMD, then the provider needs to specify it in the dictation to OmniMD.

Status: This column displays the status of the transcription. A transcription can have the status as 'Pending', 'Under Review', 'Under Correction' or 'Signed'. A 'Pending transcription is one which a provider has dictated and uploaded, but OmniMD is yet to transcribe it. These transcriptions cannot be viewed. 'Under Review' transcription is one which has been transcribed by OmniMD and sent back to the provider for review. These transcriptions are displayed on the <u>transcription search results</u>. When the provider reviews a transcription and sends it to OmniMD for correction, its status is referred to as 'Under Correction'. Once a transcription is approved and signed off its status changes to 'Signed'.

Template: This column shows the name of the template based on which the dictation was recorded. The provider has to send this template/report to OmniMD at the time of account setup, preferably as an electronic copy, otherwise as a scanned/fax copy. The name of the voice file is displayed in this field. Click on Playback to listen to the voice file recorded by the provider.



#Lines/#Pages: This column shows the number of lines and pages used in the transcription.

Note: A line includes 65 characters including blank spaces.

Two links, View and Options are displayed in the last column of every search result. Click on View to <u>view a transcription</u>. Click on Options to perform actions such as <u>Sign-off Transcriptions</u>, <u>Request Corrections</u> and <u>Re-assign a transcription</u> to a patient.

VIEW A TRANSCRIPTION

A provider can view a transcription sent by OmniMD, by clicking on the View link in the last column. This opens the transcription in MS Word format. He/she can also view <u>more than one transcription</u> in a MS Word document as a single document.



Screen: Transcription in MS Word



While reviewing the transcription, if the provider finds some corrections to be made, then he/she can either correct the transcription oneself, or send it back to OmniMD for corrections.

TRANSCRIPTION CORRECTED BY PROVIDER

To correct transcription oneself:

- 1. Save the transcription in MS-Word without corrections in a Rich Text Format (RTF).
- 2. Open the transcription RTF file and make the corrections.
- 3. Save the transcription.
- 4. Click on Re-import Transcriptions Using File Upload link on the <u>transcription search results</u> screen. This will upload the revised transcription with corrections on the OmniMD website.

TRANSCRIPTION CORRECTED BY OMNIMD

To get the transcription corrected by OmniMD:

1. Click on the Options link in the last column on the <u>transcription search</u> <u>results</u> screen. This displays the Transcription Details screen.

Franscription Deta	ils	
Patient Name	Martin, Art	
Date Of Service	3/6/2005	
Date Dictated	2/19/2005	
SignOff Transcrip	otion	
Request Correcti	on	
Re-Assign to Pati	ent	

Screen: Transcription Details

OmniMD 5.0.8



From this screen, a provider can sign-off a transcription, request for corrections in the transcription and <u>re-assign a transcription</u> to a patient.

SIGN-OFF TRANSCRIPTIONS

To Sign-Off Transcriptions

- 2. Click on Sign-Off Transcription link on the Transcription Details screen. This will display a list of transcriptions. Alternately, this list can be displayed on the Home Page of Transcriptions or any search result.
- 3. Click on the checkbox of the transcriptions you want to confirm as signed. You can check all the transcriptions displayed on a page, by clicking on the 'Select All' checkbox.



Note: You can sign off only those transcriptions whose status is "Under Review".

4. Click on Sign-Off all Checked Transcriptions link. This will display all the checked transcriptions as signed.



REQUEST CORRECTIONS

To request corrections in a transcription

1. Click on the Request Correction link on the Transcription Details screen to request for corrections in the transcription. This will display Request Corrections screen.

Martin, Art
111-11-1111
3/6/2005
2/19/2005
sue 🗸 Submit Back

Screen: Request Corrections

- 2. Specify the following details:
 - a. Corrections Requested: Enter the corrections that are to be done. These correction remarks will be reflected in the 'Under Corrections' list so that OmniMD can perform the listed corrections.
 - b. Issue: Select the grade of the correction as Minor Issue, Major Issue, Severe Issue or New Change from the drop-down menu.



3. Once you have entered this information, the status of transcriptions in this stage is referred to as "Under Correction". Click on the Submit button, else click on Back. This will take the control back to the Transcription Details screen.

Re-Assign a Transcription to a Patient

To re-assign a transcription to a patient

1. Click on the Re-Assign to Patient link on the Transcription Details screen. This will display the Re-Assign to Patient screen.

Please select the patie transcription.	ent from the list, to attach the selected
Currently Assigned	I to: Martin, Art
Date of Service	3/6/2005
Date Dictated	2/19/2005
Patient Name	Patient ubmit Back

Screen: Re-Assign to Patient

- 2. Click on Patient button and select patient from the dialog box. You can select patient Today's Patient or Last 2 days patients. You can also search patient and add a new patient.
- 3. Click on Submit to link the patient to the transcription, else click on Back. This will take the control back to the Transcription Details screen.

To search for all transcriptions associated with a provider, click on Search All Transcriptions. You can also view the current date's or yesterday's transcription by the clicking on the Today and Yesterday links respectively. Clicking on Last 2 days displays the transcription made last two days from the current date. Additionally, you can view the fax status of these transcriptions. Clicking on My Templates displays a list of all the templates that have been created for a provider.



LINKING THE TRANSCRIPTION

If a transcription is not linked to a patient, the ^{III} icon will appear under the Patient column.

To link the transcription to a patient

1. Click on $^{\checkmark}$ to link the transcription. This displays the Assign to Patient screen.

	ould not be automatically linked to a
oatient as no match ound.	ning unique key (SSN, Phone No) was
Please select the pa transcription.	atient from the list, to attach the selected
Patient Name	Andrews Mary
Date of Service	2/27/2005
Date Dictated	2/27/2005
Patient Name	
	Patient

Screen: Assign To Patient

- 2. Click on Patient button and select patient from the dialog box. You can select patient Today's Patient or Last 2 days patients. You can also search patient and add a new patient.
- 3. Click on Submit to link the patient to the transcription, else click on Close.



VIEWING MORE THAN ONE TRANSCRIPTION IN A SINGLE MS WORD DOCUMENT

To view more than one transcription in a single MS Word document

1. From the list of transcriptions, click on the checkbox of the transcriptions you want to view as a single word document.

t shows only th arch Criteria:	e Transcriptior	is "Under Review"		The second	and the second second	<u>days</u>	
tor : Ronald Sab	raw Transcriptio	on Status: Under Review		<u>My Templates</u> <u>Y</u>	iew Fax 9	Status	
Dt.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt.Translated	Doctor	Patient	Status	Template	# Lines # Pages		
5: 3/6/2005	Ronald Sabraw	<u>Martin, Art</u>	Under Review	4010-ADDENDUM	38 Lines	View	
D: 2/19/2005 T: 3/6/2005	Code: 4010	SSN: 111-11-1111		Playback 4010P109770712.wav	1 Pages	<u>Options</u>	
MT Issues: Pat	ient Name not cl	ear.					
S: 2/27/2005 D: 2/27/2005 T: 3/1/2005	Ronald Sabraw Code: 4010	Andrews Mary 🕱 SSN:	Under Review	INITIAL-CONSULT <u>Playback</u> 4010P79972603.wav		1997 (19	
S: 12/22/2004 D: 2/28/2005 T: 3/1/2005	Ronald Sabraw Code: 4010	Williams, Kurt SSN: 112-78-9900	Under Review	FOLLOW-UP VISIT		<u>View</u> Options	
Select All							
		Land and the second	<u> </u>]	port Options: nport transcriptions			
	arch Criteria: tor : Ronald Sabi Dt.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt.Translated S: 3/6/2005 D: 2/19/2005 T: 3/6/2005 MT Issues: Pat S: 2/27/2005 D: 2/27/2005 T: 3/1/2005 S: 12/22/2004 D: 2/28/2005 T: 3/1/2005 Select All	Arch Criteria: Dicof Service Doctor Dt.of Service Doctor Dt.of Service Doctor Standard Code: 4010 Service Standard Service Ronald Sabraw D: 2/27/2005 Ronald Sabraw Service: 4010 Standard Code: 4010 Service: 4010 Standard Code: 4010 Service: 4010 Select All Select All Select All	tor : Ronald Sabraw Transcription Status: Under Review Dt.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt.Translated Doctor Patient S: 3/6/2005 Ronald Sabraw Martin, Art D: 2/19/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: 111-11-1111 T: 3/6/2005 Ronald Sabraw Martin, Art MT Issues: Patient Name not clear. SSN: 111-11-1111 S: 2/27/2005 Ronald Sabraw Andrews Mary X D: 2/27/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: T: 3/1/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: 112-78-9900 T: 3/1/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: 112-78-9900 Select All Villiams, Kurt	mrch Criteria: tor : Ronald Sabraw Transcription Status: Under Review Dt.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt. Translated Doctor Patient Status S: 3/6/2005 Ronald Sabraw Martin, Art Under Review D: 2/19/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: 111-11-1111 Under Review D: 2/19/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: 111-11-1111 Under Review MT Issues: Patient Name not clear. Status Under Review S: 2/27/2005 Ronald Sabraw Andrews Mary X Under Review D: 2/27/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: SSN: S: 12/22/2004 Ronald Sabraw Andrews Mary X Under Review D: 2/28/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: 112-78-9900 Under Review Select All Select All Kurt Ke-imp	Today Yesterdar Today Yesterdar My Templates Today Yesterdar My Templates Dr.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt.Translated Coctor Patient Status Template Dictor Patient Status Template Status <th cols<="" td=""><td>Today Yesterday Last 2 Today Yesterday Last 2 Today Yesterday Last 2 My Templates View Fax 5 Dt.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt.Translated Doctor Patient Status Template # Lines # Pages S: 3/6/2005 Ronald Sabraw Martin, Art Martin, Art Under Review 4010-ADDENDUM 38 Lines D: 2/19/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: 111-11-1111 Under Review 4010-ADDENDUM 38 Lines B: 2/21/2005 Ronald Sabraw Martin, Art Martin, Art Under Review INITIAL-CONSULT 67 Lines S: 2/27/2005 Ronald Sabraw Andrews Mary & SSN: Under Review INITIAL-CONSULT 67 Lines D: 2/27/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: SSN: Under Review INITIAL-CONSULT 67 Lines S: 12/22/2004 Ronald Sabraw Andrews Mary & SSN: Under Review Follow-UP VISIT 14 Lines D: 2/28/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: 112-78-9900 Pages 1 Pages Select All</td></th>	<td>Today Yesterday Last 2 Today Yesterday Last 2 Today Yesterday Last 2 My Templates View Fax 5 Dt.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt.Translated Doctor Patient Status Template # Lines # Pages S: 3/6/2005 Ronald Sabraw Martin, Art Martin, Art Under Review 4010-ADDENDUM 38 Lines D: 2/19/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: 111-11-1111 Under Review 4010-ADDENDUM 38 Lines B: 2/21/2005 Ronald Sabraw Martin, Art Martin, Art Under Review INITIAL-CONSULT 67 Lines S: 2/27/2005 Ronald Sabraw Andrews Mary & SSN: Under Review INITIAL-CONSULT 67 Lines D: 2/27/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: SSN: Under Review INITIAL-CONSULT 67 Lines S: 12/22/2004 Ronald Sabraw Andrews Mary & SSN: Under Review Follow-UP VISIT 14 Lines D: 2/28/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: 112-78-9900 Pages 1 Pages Select All</td>	Today Yesterday Last 2 Today Yesterday Last 2 Today Yesterday Last 2 My Templates View Fax 5 Dt.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt.Translated Doctor Patient Status Template # Lines # Pages S: 3/6/2005 Ronald Sabraw Martin, Art Martin, Art Under Review 4010-ADDENDUM 38 Lines D: 2/19/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: 111-11-1111 Under Review 4010-ADDENDUM 38 Lines B: 2/21/2005 Ronald Sabraw Martin, Art Martin, Art Under Review INITIAL-CONSULT 67 Lines S: 2/27/2005 Ronald Sabraw Andrews Mary & SSN: Under Review INITIAL-CONSULT 67 Lines D: 2/27/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: SSN: Under Review INITIAL-CONSULT 67 Lines S: 12/22/2004 Ronald Sabraw Andrews Mary & SSN: Under Review Follow-UP VISIT 14 Lines D: 2/28/2005 Code: 4010 SSN: 112-78-9900 Pages 1 Pages Select All

Screen: Checkbox of Transcriptions

Tip: Click on Select All at the bottom of the list, to select all the listed transcriptions.



2. Click on View Checked Transcriptions as a Single MS Word Document link. This will display a dialog box to view/save the file.

File Dov	vnload 🛛 🔀
?	Some files can harm your computer. If the file information below looks suspicious, or you do not fully trust the source, do not open or save this file.
	File name:lt3-7-2005H1M26510M718.doc
	File type: Microsoft Word Document
	From: www.omnimd.com
	Would you like to open the file or save it to your computer?
	<u>O</u> pen <u>S</u> ave Cancel <u>M</u> ore Info
	Always ask before opening this type of file

Screen: File View/Download

- 3. Click on Open button to view the file. This will just open the file but not save it. To save the file, click on Save button. Else, click on Cancel to discard file.
- 4. Select the location where you want to save the file and click on Save.
- 5. Click on the file to open it. This will display all the checked transcriptions in one single MS Word document.





Screen: Transcriptions in a Single MS Word Document

SEARCH TRANSCRIPTIONS

To search transcriptions

1. Click on Transcriptions -> Search Transcriptions. Alternately, click on the Search All Transcriptions link available on the Home Page of Transcriptions. This will open Search Transcription screen.

- Search Transcriptions	
Doctor	(4010) Sabraw Ronald 💌
Template	All
Transcription Template Category	All 🐱
Patient Name	
Patient SSN(###-##-####)	
Patient Status	All 💌 🔲 Unassigned
Location	All
Voice File	
Transcription Status	All 💌
Date of Service : From	Month 💟 Day 💙 Year 💙 🛛 To Month 💙 Day 💙 Year
Date Translated : From	Month 💟 Day 💙 Year 💙 🛛 To Month 💟 Day 💙 Year
Order By	Date Of Service V Last One day Records

Screen: Search Transcriptions

- 2. Fill in the fields as applicable
 - a. Doctor: Select the name of the provider whose transcriptions you want to search, from the drop-down menu. By default, the name of the logged-in provider is displayed.

PHYSICIAN EMPOWERED

- b. Template: Select the template from the drop-down menu. The searched result will display transcriptions based on the selected template.
- c. Transcription Template Category: From the drop-down menu, select the template category of the transcriptions you want to search.
- d. Patient Name: Enter the name of the patient for whom you wish to search transcriptions.
- e. Patient SSN: Enter the Social Security Number of the patient related to the transcriptions being searched.
- f. Patient Status: Select the status of the patient as old or new from the drop-down menu. Alternately, click on the Unassigned checkbox if a status is yet to be assigned to the patient related to the transcriptions being searched.
- g. Location: From the drop-down menu, select the location of the clinic where the dictations were recorded.
- h. Voice File: Enter the name of the voice file whose transcription you wish to search.
- i. Transcription Status: Select the <u>status</u> of the transcriptions you want to view, from the drop-down menu.
- j. Date of Service: Select the range of the date of service of the patient whose transcriptions you wish to search, from the Month, Day and Year drop-down menus.
- k. Date of Translation: Select the range of the date of transcription being searched was translated, from the Month, Day and Year drop-down menus.
- I. Order By: From the drop-down menu, select the date on the basis of which you want to sort the searched list of transcriptions.

Tip: To search for transcriptions of one day before the current date, click on the Last One Day Records link. This displays the transcriptions recorded on the previous day.

3. Once you have entered the search criteria, click on Search button. This will display search results on the basis of the information filled in the search screen.



Tip: It is not necessary to fill all fields. It depends on the search criteria that you want to make.

OmniMD 5.0.8



TRANSCRIPTIONS RECORDED TODAY

To view transcriptions made on current date irrespective of any criteria

- 1. Click on Today link available on Transcription Search Results screen.
- 2. This will display an entire list of dictations recorded by the provider on the current date.

arch Criteria: ctor : Ronald Sal	praw Date of S	ervice: From 3/6/2	2005 To 3/6/	<u>Search All Trans</u> 2005 <u>Today Yesterda</u> <u>My Templates</u>	y Last 2 days
Dt.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt.Translated		Patient	Status	Template	# Lines # Pages
S: 3/6/2005 D: 3/5/2005	Ronald Sabraw Code: 4010	X [NEW] SSN:	Pending	CONSULT REPORT <u>Playback</u> 4010P110415697.wav	
S: 3/6/2005 D: 3/6/2005	Ronald Sabraw Code: 4010	X [NEW] SSN:	Pending	4010-CYSTOSC_REP_NOR(F) <u>Playback</u> 4010P111968159.wav	
MT Issues: Patient Name n test coments	ot clear				
S: 3/6/2005 D: 3/6/2005	Ronald Sabraw Code: 4010	<u>Capshaw, John</u> SSN:	Pending	4010-CYSTOSCOPY_REPORT(<u>Playback</u> 4010P115314832.wav	F)

Screen: Transcriptions for Today



Note: You can view, sign-off, request corrections or re-assign transcriptions to a patient.



TRANSCRIPTIONS RECORDED YESTERDAY

To view transcriptions done on a day before the current date irrespective of any criteria

- 1. Click on Yesterday link available on transcription search results screen.
- 2. This will display an entire list of dictations recorded by the provider one day before the current date.

e arch Criteria: octor : Ronald Sabi	raw Date of Serv	ice: From 3/5/2005	To 3/5/2005		195
Dt.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt.Translated	Doctor	Patient	Status	Template	# Lines # Pages
S: 3/5/2005 D: 3/5/2005	Ronald Sabraw Code: 4010	K [NEW] SSN:	Pending	EYE CHECK Playback	
D. 3/3/2003	C006. 4010	33M.		4010P110415726.wav	
S: 3/5/2005	Ronald Sabraw	X [NEW]	Pending	4010-CYSTOSC_REP_NOR(M)	
D: 3/5/2005	Code: 4010	SSN:		<u>Playback</u>	
				4010P118178884.wav	
S: 3/5/2005	Ronald Sabraw	X [NEW]	Pending	4010-CYSTOSCOPY_REPORT(F)	
D: 3/5/2005	Code: 4010	SSN:		<u>Playback</u>	
				4010P114626903.wav	

Screen: Transcriptions for Yesterday

Note: You can view, sign-off request corrections or re-assign transcriptions to a patient.



TRANSCRIPTIONS RECORDED IN THE LAST TWO DAYS

To view transcriptions recorded in the last 2 days irrespective of any criteria

- 1. Click on Last 2 Days link available on transcription search results screen.
- 2. This will display an entire list of dictations recorded by the provider two days before the current date.

e arch Criteria: ate of Service: Fro	om 3/6/2005 T	o 3/7/2005		<u>Search All Transc</u> <u>Today</u> <u>Yesterday</u> <u>My Templates</u> <u>Y</u>	Last 2 days
Dt.of Service Dt. Dictated Dt.Translated		Patient	Status	Template	# Lines # Pages
S: 3/6/2005	Ronald Sabraw	K [NEW]	Pending	CONSULT REPORT	
D: 3/5/2005	Code: 4010	SSN:		<u>Playback</u> 4010P110415697.wav	
S: 3/6/2005	Ronald Sabraw	K [NEW]	Pending	4010-CYSTOSC_REP_NOR(F)	
D: 3/6/2005	Code: 4010	SSN:		<u>Playback</u>	
				4010P111968159.wav	
MT Issues:					
Patient Name n	ot clear				
test coments					

Screen: Transcriptions for Last 2 Days



Note: You can view, sign-off, request corrections or re-assign transcriptions to a patient.



My Templates

To view a template

 Click on Transcriptions -> Manage Templates. Alternately, click on the My Templates link available on the <u>transcription search results</u> screen. This will open Template Search Results screen that displays an entire list of templates used by the provider.

Doctor : Sabraw Ronald	Doctor Code : 4010		
Template Short Name / Full Name	Date Created / Last Modified Date	No Of Chars	View/Download
4010-ADDENDUM 4010-ADDENDUM	Created : 4/15/2003 Modified : 4/15/2003	74	<u>View/Download</u>
4010-CYSTOSC_REP_NOR(F) 4010-CYSTOSC_REP_NOR(F)	Created : 4/15/2003 Modified : 4/16/2003	482	<u>View/Download</u>
4010-CYSTOSC_REP_NOR(M) 4010-CYSTOSC_REP_NOR(M)	Created : 4/15/2003 Modified : 4/16/2003	533	<u>View/Download</u>
4010-CYSTOSCOPY_REPORT (F) 4010-CYSTOSCOPY_REPORT (F)	Created : 4/15/2003 Modified : 4/16/2003	636	<u> View/Download</u>
4010-DoctorTemplate 4010-DoctorTemplate	Created : 6/10/2004 Modified : 8/16/2004	0	<u>View/Download</u>
4010-S_V_HEMAT_F_U(M) 4010-S_V_HEMAT_F_U(M)	Created : 4/16/2003 Modified : 4/16/2003	832	<u>View/Download</u>
4010S_V_HEMAT_F_U(F) 4010S_V_HEMAT_F_U(F)	Created : 4/16/2003 Modified : 4/16/2003	560	<u>View/Download</u>
CONSULT REPORT 4010-CONSULT_REPORT.rtf	Created : 1/4/2004 Modified : 1/4/2004	0	<u> View/Download</u>

Screen: Templates Search Results



2. Click on View/Download link to view or save a template. This will display a dialog box to view/save the file.

	harm your computer. If the file information below us, or you do not fully trust the source, do not open o
File name	4010-ADDENDUM.doc
File type:	Microsoft Word Document
From:	www.omnimd.com
Open	to open the file or save it to your computer? Save Cancel More Info

Screen: File View/Download

- 3. Click on Open button to view the file. This will open the file but not save it. To save the file, click on the Save button. Else, click on Cancel to discard file.
- 4. Select the location where you want to save the file and click on Save.



VIEW FAX STATUS

A provider can fax transcriptions to other providers related to the case. He/she can also monitor the fax status for those documents.

To view the fax status

1. Click on the View Fax Status link available on the Transcriptions Search Result screen. This will open Fax Status screen.

- Search (Criteria 👘				
Dt. From	3/4/2005	Patient	Fax To	Type 🛛 All 💌	GO
Dt. To	3/7/2005	StatusALL	💌 Fax Num	Order Dt. Sul	bmitted 💌
Submitted	w viewing re /	cord(s) 1 to 1 Recipient	Patient	Last Status/ Last Modified	Retries
	/			Last Status/ Last Modified FAILED	Retries 3 Retries

Screen: Fax Status

- 2. Enter the criteria for searching the fax details you want to view. Specify the following details:
 - a. Dt From: Enter the date period from which you want to view the fax status of documents.
 - b. Dt. To: Enter the date period till which you want to view the fax status of documents.
 - c. Patient: Enter the name of the patient whose fax status you wish to view.
 - d. Status: Select the fax status of the documents as Unsent or Successful.
 - e. Fax To: Enter the name of the person to whom the fax was sent.
 - f. Fax Num: Enter the fax number to which the documents were faxed.
 - g. Type: Select the type of documents that were faxed, as Tx, Rx or Rf from the drop-down menu.



- h. Order: Select the order by which you want to sort the search, as Date Submitted, Recipient or Patient, from the drop-down menu.
- 3. Once you have entered all the information, click on Go. This will display search results on the basis of the information filled in the search screen.

Tip: It is not necessary to fill all fields. It depends on the search criteria that you want to make.

4. This screen also displays the details of the search results. Click on Resend in the Retries column to try sending the fax again. This displays the Resend Fax screen.

	Avenue Pharmacy Inc.
ax Num	000-000-0000
Subject	Prescription for Carter, Jessica
	Send

Screen: Resend Fax

5. Click on Send to try sending the fax again. This will display a message stating a new fax request has been saved.



RE-IMPORT TRANSCRIPTIONS

To Re-Import Transcriptions

 Click on Transcriptions -> Re-Import Transcriptions. Alternately, click on the Re-Import Transcriptions using File Upload link available on the Transcriptions Search Results screen. This will open Re-Import Transcription

Re-Import E	dited Transcriptions
Select files	Browte
	Browse
	Browse
	Basevise
	Browse
	ReImport

Screen: Re-Import Transcriptions

2. Click on Browse to select the file you want to re-import. You can re-import a maximum of five files in a single attempt.

Note: Only RTF files can be re-imported.

3. Click on Re-import. All the selected files will be re-imported and the message "Transcription file re-imported successfully. You can re-import another edited file below" will be displayed.



PRESCRIPTION WRITER

PRESCRIPTION AT A GLANCE

	Prescription Home	
•	Add New Prescription	Prescription History Patient Name Prescription History
Þ	<u>Favorite Prescriptions</u> Add New Favorite Prescription	Prescriptions written Today
	Add Favorite Drugs and Tests - Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or	Unsigned Prescriptions
	by Category (Drugs) - By Lab Test Name Search (Enter first few starting characters)	 Prescriptions written in Last 1 Week Search Prescriptions
•	- By Drug Name Search	
•	<u>Manage Drug Lots</u> <u>Manage Templates</u>	

Screen: Overview of Prescription

With the number of new medications increasing exponentially each year and each drug having its unique indications, prescription writing has become a complex error prone process. The Prescription Writer streamlines the entire prescription writing process making it simple, fast and effective.



ADD NEW PRESCRIPTION

To add new prescription

1. Click on Prescription -> Add New Prescription link. Alternatively, click on Add New Prescription link available on Prescription Home Page. This will open Prescription Screen.

Patients	Transcriptions	Appointments	Charge Capture	Prescriptions Docume			
	Tod	lay's List Messages	My Profile Clinic C	Add New Prescription			
				Prescription History			
Pres	cription Home			Prescriptions Written Today			
				Prescriptions Written in Last 2 days			
► Add	New Prescription		Prescription Histor	Prescriptions Written in Last Week			
			Patient Name	Favorite Prescriptions			
				Add New Favorite Prescription			
				Add Favorite Drugs			
				Manage Pharmacies			
Favo	orite Prescriptions			L			
Add	New Favorite Prescrip	otion	Prescriptions writt	ten Today			

Screen: Prescription page

2. Specify values for prescription.

Prescription		
Patient* Fontanez, Maria Patient Dt.of Service* 05/03/2006	9:45 AM 🔽 New DOS	Patient DashBoard
Physician* Dr. Ronald Sabraw 💌 Chief Complaint	Load Fav RxSelect Favorite 🔹	<u>Visit Summary</u>
Favorite Drugs / Tests Drug Select Drug • Others Route: Sig • Or Sig • Or • PRN Freq. • Or • Or Period • Disp# ✓ Subs. Generic Refill • Starts • Filled At Clinic Severity Interacts with Drug: Add Add Continue Update	Drug Interactions Max Severity: None Severity Interacting Drugs	
Drug-Strength-Form/Test Starts Route Sig Units Free		
Notes		
Pharmacy		•
Template LabSelect Lab 💌		
Send Fax		
Sign Off 🛛 🗖		
Save Prescription		
Screen: Add Prescription		

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 175 of 224



Patient Name	Click on Patient button to select patient name.
Load Favorite	Select the favorite prescription from list for chief complaint for
Rx	which you want to write prescription.
Drug/Test	Select the drug or test you are recommending to patient. If the
	drug/test is not available within list, click on Other button to
	locate new drug/test. This will open another window, select
	drug/test that you want to search and write initial in Start with
	field. Click on Search. This will display list as per search, click on
	the one you want. This will get listed in Drug/Test field.
Sig	Select the number of drugs to be taken at one point of time. Or
	enter in the OR field if value is not matching in Sig field.
Unit PRN	Select the unit of drug you are recommending. Check the PRN if required, else leave it blank
Freq.	Select how many times drug has to be taken. Or enter in the OR
rieq.	field if value not matching in Freq. field.
Period	Select the number from first drop-down and then Day(s),
1 CHOG	Week(s), Month(s), or Year(s) for which you are recommending
	drug. This will show that for those numbers of day(s) or any
	value selected you are recommending the drug.
Disp #	This will get calculated on the basis of values entered in Sig,
- 1-	Frequency and Period. For example, if Sig is 2, frequency is 2
	times a day and period is 3 days then Disp # will be 12
Subs. Generic	Check this option if you want to recommend generic drug.
Refill	Select from the drop-down the number of refills you are
	allowing.
Starts	Click on Calendar icon to select the date from which refill should
	begin.
Filled At Clinic	Check this option if prescription is filled at clinic. If patient's
	prescription was filled at pharmacy, then this option should not
	be checked.

3. Once all fields are filled in, click on Add button to add in prescription. Incase you want to add more drugs, select drug and click on Add Continue button.



- To modify medication details, select the added drug; this will edit the drug. Make changes in the drug and click on Update button. Click on Cancel button to cancel any modifications to drug. Click on Delete button to delete added drug.
- 5. Enter observations in Notes section.
- 6. Select the Pharmacy from which you are recommending to take drug.
- 7. Select the template on which this prescription is to be printed.
- 8. Check the option Send fax if you want to send fax to pharmacy.
- 9. Once all fields are filled in, click on Submit button.

PRESCRIPTION HISTORY

To view prescription history

1. To view prescription history, you can directly fill in the values on Home Page of Prescription.

Prescription Hist	ory
Patient Name	Look Up
	Prescription History

Screen: Prescription History

- 2. Click on Look Up button to select Patient name. You can select patient from Today's list, Last 2 days Patient, search patient or add a new patient.
- 3. Once a patient is selected, his name, SSN# and Date of Birth appears on the screen

Prescription History						
Patient Name	Look Up					
Patient	Fontanez Maria					
SSN#	572-30-9429					
Date of Birth	11/27/1968					
	Prescription History					

Screen: Values appeared when patient is selected

4. Click on Prescription History button to view prescription history details.

Prescript	ion List										
<u> -</u> Font	anez, Maria	Gender	Female		DO	в (2/15/1968				1
Charl	# FONMA0001	SSN #	572-30-	-30-9429		ne	e 914-937-7328(H)		332-112	23(C)	
						Ad	d New Prescript	<u>tion</u>	<u>Search</u>	Prescrip	otion
DOS	Prescriptions/Drug list									Action	
05/03/2006	Prescribed by : Dr. Ronald S	Sabraw		Ch	ief Com	plaint	: Physical Exam				Copy
	<u>Drug/Test</u>			Disp	<u>Start</u>	<u>End</u>		<u>Refill</u>	<u>Subst</u>		<u>Prin</u>
	5-hydroxytryptophan .2 Q4	H		2	11/03-	11/0	04/2005		Y		
	THORACIC MRI WITH CON	TRAST		(Lab	Test)						
05/03/2006	Prescribed by: Dr. Ronald S	Sabraw		Ch	ief Com	plaint					Copy
	<u>Drug/Test</u>			Disp	<u>Start</u>	End		<u>Refill</u>	<u>Subst</u>		<u>Prin</u>
	Absorbase - 1 CREA BID			1	05/03-	05/	04/2006				
	Accupril 20 mg 1 TAB QD			30	05/03-	06/	02/2006				
	Bactrim 400 mg-80 mg 1 T	AB BID		2	05/03-	05/	04/2006				
05/02/2006	Prescribed by: Dr. Steve Russel Chief Complaint:									Copy	
	<u>Pharmacy</u> : Cary's Pharma	cy (914-	235-4239	9)							<u>Prin</u>
	<u>Drug/Test</u>		<u>[</u>	Disp	<u>Start</u>	<u>End</u>		<u>Refill</u>	<u>Subst</u>		
	Decadron 4 mg 1 TAB BID			14	05/02-	05/0	9/2006				

Screen: Prescription History of selected patient



Note: You can view online, copy and print all prescriptions



PRESCRIPTIONS WRITTEN TODAY

To view prescription written on current date irrespective of any criteria

 Click on Prescription -> Prescriptions Written Today link. Alternatively click on Prescriptions Written Today link available on Prescription Home Page.

Charge	Capture	Prescriptions	Labs	Do	cuments
alth Alerts My Profile		Add New Prescription			Downloads
		Prescription History			
		Search Prescriptions			
		Unsigned Prescription	s		
Pres	scription His	Prescriptions Written	Today		
Patie	nt Name	Prescriptions Written i	in Last V	Veek	
		Favorite Prescriptions			
		Add New Favorite Pre	scription	1	
		Favorite Drugs/Tests			
		Add New Favorite Dru			
▶ <u>Pre</u>	scriptions w	Manage Pharmacies			
• Uns	-				
Pre	scriptions w	<u>ritten in Last 1 Wee</u>	<u>k</u>		

• <u>Search Prescriptions</u>

Screen: Prescriptions Written Today

2. This will display entire list of prescriptions written by provider written today.

	n s written Today Dr. Steve Russel				Add New Pres	scription	<u>Search</u>	Prescri	<u>ptions</u>
DOS	Patient Name	Prescriptions/Drug list						Action	
05/03/2006	Tyska,James	Prescribed by: Dr. Steve Russel	Chief Co	omplaint:				Edit	Copy
🗖 Sign Off		<u>Pharmacy</u> : Kramer Pharmacy (914-332-5766)							Print
Fax : Failed	(3/24/2006 4:28 PM)	Drug/Test	Disp	<u>Start</u>	End	Refill	<u>Subst</u>		
		acarbose 25 mg 1 TAB TID	90	05/03-	06/02/2006				
05/03/2006	Rivera,Nancy	Prescribed by: Dr. Steve Russel	Chief Co	mplaint:					Copy
SIGNED		<u>Pharmacy</u> : Cary's Pharmacy (914-235-4239)							Print
Fax : Failed	(4/26/2006 4:07 PM)	Drug/Test	Disp	<u>Start</u>	End	Refill	<u>Subst</u>		
		OxyContin 40 mg 1 ERT Q12H	30	05/03-	05/18/2006				
05/02/2006	Fontanez,Maria	Prescribed by: Dr. Steve Russel	Chief Co	mplaint:					Сору
SIGNED		<u>Pharmacy</u> : Cary's Pharmacy (914-235-4239)							Print
		Drug/Test	Disp	<u>Start</u>	End	Refill	<u>Subst</u>		
		Decadron 4 mg 1 TAB BID	14	05/02-	05/09/2006				

Screen: Prescription for Today

Note: You can modify, view online, and print all prescriptions. You can also view the status of the prescription faxed to pharmacy.


UNSIGNED PRESCRIPTIONS

To view unsigned prescriptions

1. Click on Prescription -> Unsigned Prescriptions link. Alternatively click

	iption -> Unsigne				5
Charge Capture	Prescriptions	Labs	Doc	Droccriptio cuments	n Home Page.
alth Alerts My Profile	Add New Prescription			Downloads	
	Prescription History				
	Search Prescriptions			_	
	Unsigned Prescription	s			
Prescription His	Prescriptions Written	Today			
Patient Name	Prescriptions Written i	in Last We	ek		
	Favorite Prescriptions				
	Add New Favorite Pre	scription			
	Favorite Drugs/Tests				
	Add New Favorite Dru	g			
Prescriptions w	Manage Pharmacies				
Unsigned Press	riptions				

- Prescriptions written in Last 1 Week
- Search Prescriptions

2. This will display entire list of prescriptions that are unsigned.

Unsigned Pre Prescribed by: [e scriptions Dr. Steve Russel			Add New I	Prescriptio	<u>n s</u>	<u>earch</u>	Prescri	<u>otions</u>
DOS	Patient Name	Prescriptions/Drug list						Action	
05/03/2006	<u>Tyska,James</u>	Prescribed by: Dr. Steve Russel	Chief Co	omplaint:				Edit	Copy
🗖 Sign Off		<u>Pharmacy</u> : Kramer Pharmacy (914	-332-576	6)					Print
Fax : Failed	(3/24/2006 4:28 PM)	Drug/Test	<u>Disp</u> S	<u>Start</u> End	J	Refill	<u>Subst</u>		
		acarbose 25 mg 1 TAB TID	90 05	5/03- 06/02/	2006				
05/02/2006	Williams,Kurt	Prescribed by: Dr. Steve Russel	Chief Co	omplaint: Ba	sk Pain			Edit	Сору
🗖 Sign Off		Pharmacy : L & H Pharmacy (212-1	.25-7836))					Print
		Drug/Test	<u>Disp</u> <u>Sta</u>	irt End		Refill	<u>Subst</u>		
		OxyContin 40 mg 1 ERT Q12H	30 05/0	02-05/17/20	06 <u>(Active)</u>				

Screen: Unsigned Prescriptions



Note: You can modify, view online, and print all prescriptions



PRESCRIPTIONS WRITTEN IN LAST WEEK

To view prescription written in last 1 week irrespective of any criteria

 Click on Prescription -> Prescriptions Written in Last Week link. Alternatively click on Prescriptions Written in Last 1 Week link available on Prescription Home Page.

Charge Capture	Prescriptions	Labs	Do	cuments
alth Alerts My Profile	Add New Prescription			Downloads
	Prescription History			
	Search Prescriptions			
	Unsigned Prescription	s		
Prescription His	Prescriptions Written	Today		
Patient Name	Prescriptions Written i	in Last '	Week	
	Favorite Prescriptions			
	Add New Favorite Pre	scriptio	n	
	Favorite Drugs/Tests			
	Add New Favorite Dru	g		
Prescriptions w	Manage Pharmacies			
 Unsigned Press Prescriptions w 	riptions ritten in Last 1 Wee	<u>k</u>		
Search Prescrip	<u>otions</u>			

Screen: Prescription Written in last 1 week



2. This will display entire list of prescriptions written by provider in last one week.

Prescription List

	n s written in Last Dr. Steve Russel	1 Week			Add New Pre	scription	<u>Search</u>	Prescri	<u>ptions</u>
DOS	Patient Name	Prescriptions/Drug list						Action	
05/03/2006	Tyska,James	Prescribed by: Dr. Steve Russel	Chief Co	mplaint:				Edit	Copy
🗆 Sign Off		<u>Pharmacy</u> : Kramer Pharmacy (914-332-5766)							Print
Fax : Failed	(3/24/2006 4:28 PM)	Drug/Test	Disp	<u>Start</u>	End	Refill	<u>Subst</u>		
		acarbose 25 mg 1 TAB TID	90	05/03-	06/02/2006				
05/03/2006	Rivera,Nancy	Prescribed by: Dr. Steve Russel	Chief Co	mplaint:					Copy
SIGNED		Pharmacy : Cary's Pharmacy (914-235-4239)							Print
Fax : Failed	(4/26/2006 4:07 PM)	Drug/Test	Disp	<u>Start</u>	End	Refill	<u>Subst</u>		
		OxyContin 40 mg 1 ERT Q12H	30	05/03-	05/18/2006				
05/02/2006	Fontanez,Maria	Prescribed by: Dr. Steve Russel	Chief Co	mplaint:					Copy
SIGNED		<u>Pharmacy</u> : Cary's Pharmacy (914-235-4239)							Print
		Drug/Test	Disp	<u>Start</u>	End	Refill	<u>Subst</u>		
		Decadron 4 mg 1 TAB BID	14	05/02-	05/09/2006				

Screen: Prescription in Last one week



Note: You can modify, view online, and print all prescriptions



SEARCH PRESCRIPTIONS

To search a prescription:

 Click on Prescription -> Search Prescriptions link. Alternatively click on Search Prescriptions link available on Prescription Home Page.

Charge Capture	Prescriptions	Labs	Do	cuments		
alth Alerts My Profile	Add New Prescription			Downloads		
	Prescription History					
	Search Prescriptions					
	Unsigned Prescription	s				
Prescription His	Prescriptions Written	Prescriptions Written Today				
Patient Name	Patient Name Prescriptions Written in Last Week					
	Favorite Prescriptions					
	Add New Favorite Pre	scription	I			
	Favorite Drugs/Tests					
	Add New Favorite Dru	ig				
Prescriptions w	Prescriptions w Manage Pharmacies					
Unsigned Press	riptions					
Prescriptions w	ritten in Last 1 Wee	k				
Search Prescri	ptions					

Screen: Select Search Prescription

2. The prescription search form is displayed. Specify the criteria for searching a prescription.

Search Prescription		
Doctor	All Doctors	
Pharmacy	Select	
Location	All Locations	
Patient	LookUp	
ICD Code	Select	
ICD Code : From	То	
Chief Complaint		
Drug/Test	Select Drugs]
Date of Service : From	То	
Date of Prescription : From	То	
Order By	Date Of Service 💌	
Print View		

Screen: Prescription Search Form



Doctor	Select the name of the provider whose prescription you want to search, from the drop-down menu.
Pharmacy	Select the pharmacy of the prescription, from the drop-down menu.
Location	Select the clinic location where the prescription was created, from the drop-down menu.
Patient	Click on Lookup to select the name of the patient whose prescription you wish to search.
ICD Code	Select the ICD code included in the prescription, from the drop- down menu.
ICD Code Period	Enter the ICD code period in the From and To fields.
Chief Complaint	Enter the chief complaint for which the prescription was created.
Drugs/Test	Select the drug or test included in the prescription, from the drop-down menu.
Date of Service	Enter the date of service period for which you wish to search prescriptions. In the From field, enter the date on which the service began and in the To field, enter the date on which the treatment was completed.
Date of	Enter the date range of the prescriptions that you wish to search
Prescription	in the From and To fields.
Order By	Select from the criteria on the basis of which you wish to sort the searched prescriptions, from the drop-down menu.
Print View	Check the box if you wish to display the searched prescriptions in a print view format.

3. Once you have entered the criteria, click on Submit button. This will display a list of prescriptions conforming to the entered search criteria.



FAVORITE PRESCRIPTIONS

Every provider has set their prescriptions as per their requirements. OmniMD provides them facility of storing their prescriptions as favorites.

To view favorite prescriptions

1. Click on Prescriptions -> Favorite Prescriptions link. Alternatively, click on Favorite Prescriptions link available on Home Page of Prescriptions.

	Prescription Home
×	Add New Prescription
Þ	Favorite Prescriptions
- L-	Add New Favorite Prescription
×	Add Favorite Drugs and Tests - <u>Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or</u> <u>by Category (Drugs)</u> - By Lab Test Name
	(Enter first few starting characters)
	- By Drug Name Search
•	<u>Manage Pharmacies</u> <u>Manage Drug Lots</u>
•	<u>Manage Templates</u>

Screen: Favorite Prescriptions



2. This will display a list of all prescriptions that are listed in Favorites.

Favorite Prescriptions

					Add New Presci	<u>ription</u>	<u>Search</u>	Prescri	<u>ptions</u>
Prescriptions/Drug list								Action	
Chief Complaint: Angina Class I								Edit	Copy
<u>Pharmacy</u> : Kramer's Pharmacy (718-452-7836)									Print
Drug/Test	<u>Disp</u>	<u>Start</u>	En	<u>d</u>		<u>Refill</u>	<u>Subst</u>		
aspirin 81 mg 1 ECT QD	30						Y		
Imdur 60 mg 1 ERT QAM	30						Y		
Chief Complaint: Asthma (Mild)								<u>Edit</u>	Copy
Drug/Test	Disp	<u>Star</u>	<u>t</u>	ind		<u>Refill</u>	<u>Subst</u>		Print
nedocromil 1.75 mg/inh 2 AERA BID	24	0							
Chief Complaint: Asthma (Moderate)								<u>Edit</u>	Copy
Drug/Test	Dis	sp <u>Sta</u>	<u>rt</u>	End		<u>Refill</u>	<u>Subst</u>		Print
Serevent Diskus 50 mcg 1 PWD Q12H	6	0					Y		
Azmacort 100 mcg/inh 3 AERA Q4-6H	:	1							

Screen: Favorite Prescription

Note: You can modify, view online, and print all prescriptions



Add New Favorite Prescription

To add new favorite prescription

1. Click on Prescription -> Add New Favorite Prescription link. Alternatively, click on Add New Favorite Prescription link available on Home Page of Prescription.

$\langle \langle \langle \rangle$	Prescription Home
•	Add New Prescription
	Favorite Prescriptions
•	Add New Favorite Prescription
►	Add Favorite Drugs and Tests
÷	Add Favorite Drugs and Tests - Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or
•	-
×	- <u>Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or</u> by Category (Drugs)
•	Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or by Category (Drugs) By Lab Test Name Search
•	Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or by Category (Drugs) By Lab Test Name Search (Enter first few starting characters)
•	Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or by Category (Drugs) By Lab Test Name Search
	Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or by Category (Drugs) By Lab Test Name Search (Enter first few starting characters) By Drug Name Search
•	Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or by Category (Drugs) By Lab Test Name Search (Enter first few starting characters)
	Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or by Category (Drugs) By Lab Test Name Search (Enter first few starting characters) By Drug Name Search

Screen: Add New Favorite Prescription



2. This will open Favorite Prescription screen. Specify values for prescription.

Favorite Prescription Name of Favorite Rx / Chief Complaint*	
Favorite Drugs / Tests Drug Select Drug • Others Route: Sig • Or Sig • Or • PRN Freq. • Or • PRN Period • Disp# ✓ Subs. Generic Refill • Starts • Filled At Clinic Severity Interacts with Drug: Add Add Continue Update	Drug Interactions Max Severity: None Severity Interacting Drugs
Drug-Strength-Form/Test Starts Route Sig Units Freq	uency PRN Period Disp Refill Subs Filled
Pharmacy Template	<u>-</u>
Save Prescription	

Screen: Specify Values for Prescription

Chief Complaint	Enter chief complaint for which you want to create favorite prescription.
Drug/Test	Select the drug or test you are recommending to patient. If the
	drug/test is not available within list, click on Other button to locate new
	drug/test. This will open another window, select drug/test that you want
	to search and write initial in Start with field. Click on Search. This will
	display list as per search, click on the one you want. This will get listed
	in Drug/Test field.
Sig	Select the number of drug to be taken at one point of time. Or enter in
	the OR field if value not matching in Sig field.
Unit	Select the unit of drug you are recommending. For example, Drop, Cap
PRN	Check the PRN if required, else leave it blank.
Freq.	Select how many times drug has to be taken. Or enter in the OR field if
	value not matching in Freq. field.
Period	Select the number from first drop-down and then Day(s), Week(s),
	Month(s), or Year(s) for which you are recommending drug. This will
	show that for those numbers of day(s) or any value selected you are
	recommending the drug.



Disp #	This will get calculated on the basis of values entered in Sig, Frequency		
	and Period. For example, if Sig is 2, frequency is 2 times a day and		
	period is 3 days then Disp # will be 12		
Subs. Generic	Check this option if you want to substitute generic drug with alternative.		
Refill	Select from the drop-down the number of refills you are allowing.		
Starts	Click on Calendar icon to select the date from which refill should begin.		
Filled At Clinic	Check this option if prescription is filled at clinic.		

- 3. Once all fields are filled in, click on Add button to add in prescription. Incase you want to add more drugs, select drug and click on Add Continue button.
- To modify medications, select the added drug; this will edit the drug. Make changes in the drug and click on Update button. Click on Cancel button to cancel any modifications to drug. Click on Delete button to delete added drug.
- 5. Enter observations in Notes section.
- 6. Select the Pharmacy from which you are recommending to take drug.
- 7. Select the template on which this prescription is to be printed.
- 8. Check the option Send fax if you want to send fax to pharmacy.
- 9. Once all fields are filled in, click on Submit button. This will add prescription in favorite list.



ADD FAVORITE DRUG

In this section, you can add all drugs that you generally recommend your patients.

To add drugs in favorites list

Screen: Favorite Drug List

1. Click on Prescription -> Add New Favorite Drug link. Alternatively, click on Add New Favorite Drug link available on Home Page of Prescription.

	Prescription Home
•	Add New Prescription
•	Favorite Prescriptions
•	Add New Favorite Prescription
	Add Favorite Drugs and Tests
	 Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or by Category (Drugs)
	- By Lab Test Name Search (Enter first few starting characters)
	- By Drug Name Search
•	Manage Pharmacies
•	Manage Drug Lots
•	<u>Manage Templates</u>



2. This will display Add Favorite Drugs & Lab Tests screen.

Add Favorite Drugs & Lab Tests					
Lab Tests: <u>A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S I U V W X Y Z</u> by Name Search					
Drugs: <u>A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S I U V W X Y Z</u> by Name Search Drugs by Category:					
alternative medicines Herbal Products Nutraceutical Products					
analgesics	Analgesic Combinations Antimigraine Agents Cox-2 Inhibitors				
Miscellaneous Analgesics					

Screen: Add Favorite Drugs & Lab Tests

3. All drugs and test are alphabetically organized. Click on the alphabet under which you want to add new drug. This will open Add New Drug screen.

	Add Favorite Drugs			
Star	ts with : A			
	A & D		A-200 Lice Control	
	A-25		A-Cillin	
	A-Hydrocort		A-Methapred	
	A-Spas S/L		A.P.L.	
	A/B Otic		A/Fish Oil	
	abacavir		abacavir/lamivudine/zidovudine	
	Abbokinase		Abbokinase Open-Cath	
	Abelcet		Abilify	
	Abreva		Absorbase	
	Absorbine Jock Itch		Absorbine Jr.	



- 4. Check the drug that you want to add in your favorite list and click on Submit button.
- 5. Once added, this will show screen confirming that drug is successfully added.

 Favorite Drug/Test List
Favorite Drug/Test List updated successfully

Screen: Drug successfully added

SEARCH DRUG OR LAB TEST

You can search drug or lab test by entering values on Home Page Screen. As per screen, enter the drug name or lab test that you wish to search and click on Search button. This will display search results as per search criteria.

	Prescription Home
×	Add New Prescription
	Favorite Prescriptions
	Add New Favorite Prescription
	Add Favorite Drugs and Tests - Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or by Category (Drugs) - By Lab Test Name Search (Enter first few starting characters) - By Drug Name Search
) 	<u>Manage Pharmacies</u> <u>Manage Drug Lots</u> <u>Manage Templates</u>

Screen: Search Drugs or Lab Test



MANAGE PHARMACIES

Under this section, you can add new pharmacy or search for existing pharmacies.

To add new pharmacy

 Click on Prescription -> Manage Pharmacies link. Alternatively, click on Manage Pharmacies link available on Home Page of Prescriptions.

	Prescription Home
÷	Add New Prescription
) 	<u>Favorite Prescriptions</u> <u>Add New Favorite Prescription</u>
×	Add Favorite Drugs and Tests - <u>Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or</u> <u>by Category (Drugs)</u> - By Lab Test Name Search
	(Enter first few starting characters) - By Drug Name
	<u>Manage Pharmacies</u>
	Manage Drug Lots
•	<u>Manage Templates</u>

Screen: Manage Pharmacies



2. Click on Add New Pharmacy link. This will display Add New Pharmacy screen.

Add Pharmacy	
* : are required fields.	
Pharmacy Name*	
Address 1*	
Address 2	
City*	
State*	Select 💙
Zip*	
Phone*	-
Fax *	
	Submit

Screen: Add New Pharmacy

3. The fields are self-explanatory. Fill in the values and click on Submit button to add new pharmacy. All the fields are mandatory.



SEARCH PHARMACY

To search pharmacy

1. Click on Prescription -> Manage Pharmacies link. Alternatively, click on Manage Pharmacies link available on Home Page of Prescriptions.

	Prescription Home
•	Add New Prescription
•	Favorite Prescriptions
►	Add New Favorite Prescription
•	Add Favorite Drugs and Tests - <u>Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or</u> <u>by Category (Drugs)</u> - By Lab Test Name Search
	(Enter first few starting characters) - By Drug Name Search
•	Manage Pharmacies
•	<u>Manage Drug Lots</u> <u>Manage Templates</u>

Screen: Manage Pharmacies



2. Enter the criteria on which you wan to make search and click on Search button.

Search Pharmacy				
- Search Pł	narmacy		Add New Pharmacy	
Name		Address		
Area Code Fax		City State	Select 🔽	
Zip [
		Search		

Screen: Search Pharmacy

MANAGE DRUG LOTS

To search pharmacy

1	. Click on Manage Drug Lots link. This will open the Drug Lot screen.
	Prescription Home
•	Add New Prescription
•	Favorite Prescriptions
	Add New Favorite Prescription
•	Add Favorite Drugs and Tests
	- <u>Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or</u>
	by Category (Drugs)
	- By Lab Test Name Search
	(Enter first few starting characters)
	- By Drug Name Search
•	<u>Manage Pharmacies</u>
•	Manage Drug Lots
•	Manage Templates



Contemporary Co Location Bellnorth Center Refresh -Drug Lot # NDC # Manufacturer Expiry Date Action Abbokinase PWDI 250000 iu <u>Add</u> Absorbase CREA -<u>Add</u> Accolate TAB 10 mg <u>Add</u> TAB 20 mg <u>Add</u> Accupril TAB 10 mg 12345 Rhone Add Edit TAB 20 mg <u>Add</u> TAB 40 mg <u>Add</u> TAB 5 mg <u>Add</u> Acetasol SOLN 2% <u>Add</u> Allercon TAB 60 mg-2.5 mg <u>Add</u> Allergen SOLN 54 mg-14 mg/ml <u>Add</u>

Screen: Drug Lot Screen

2. Click on ADD to update drug lot det	ails.
https://www2.omnimd.com/servlet/PrescriptionControlle.	X
	
Abbokinase PWDI 250000 iu	
Lot #*	
NDC #*	
Start Date* 5/2/2006 🗔 0:00 AM 💌	
Expiry Date 5/2/2006	
Manufacturer	
Save	

Screen: Add Drug Lot



MANAGE TEMPLATES

1. Click on Manage Drug Lots link. This will open the Drug Lot screen.

, induition i resemption	×.	<u>Add</u>	New	Prescription
--------------------------	----	------------	-----	--------------

- Favorite Prescriptions
- Add New Favorite Prescription
- Add Favorite Drugs and Tests
 <u>Alphabetically (Test and Drugs) or</u> <u>by Category (Drugs)</u>
- By Lab Test Name
 Search
 (Enter first few starting characters)
 By Drug Name
 Search
- Manage Pharmacies
- Manage Drug Lots
- Manage Templates
- 2. Click on manage template to view all prescription templates added in account.

Doctor : Sabraw Ronald	Doctor Code: 4010	Clinic Code :	4001
Template Short Name / Full Name	Date Created / Last Modified Date	No Of Chars	View/Download
4010-DoctorTemplate	Created : 6/10/2004	0	View/Download
4010-DoctorTemplate	Modified : 8/16/2004	U	view/Dowinoau
NewOmniMDAdvanceRx	Created : 11/2/2004		ward barreland
NewOmniMDAdvanceRx	Modified : 11/3/2004	0	<u>View/Download</u>
NewPrescriptionSP	Created : 11/2/2004		
NewPrescriptionSP	Modified : 11/2/2004	0	<u> View/Download</u>
OmniMDAdvanceRxTemplate	Created : 6/15/2004		
4010-OmniMDAdvanceR×Template.rtf	Modified : 8/16/2004	0	<u>View/Download</u>
OmniMDDemoTemplate	Created : 6/15/2004		
4010-OmniMDDemoTemplate.rtf	Modified : 8/16/2004	0	<u>View/Download</u>
PrescriptionTemplate	Created : 6/14/2004		
4010-PrescriptionTemplate	Modified : 8/16/2004	0	<u>View/Download</u>

Screen: Template Search Results

Referral Management

REFERRAL MANAGEMENT AT A GLANCE

Patients	Transcriptions	Appointments	Charge Capture	Prescriptions	Labs	Documents	Forms	Referrals
	Today's L	.ist Messages H	ealth Alerts My Profile	Clinic Calculators	Invoi	ces Downloads	Logout	Add New Referral
								Incoming Referrals
Ret	erral Home							Outgoing Referrals
								Search Referrals
▶ List I	incoming Referrals		Add Referral					Import External Doctors
► List (Jutgoing Referrals		Patient Name*		Patient	:		Manage Referral Doctors
▶ <u>Sear</u>	ch Referrals		_					
▶ <u>Mana</u>	ige Referral Doctors			New Referral				
▶ <u>Refe</u>	rral Search Analysis							

Screen: Referral Management

This module of OmniMD streamlines the process of communication between multiple physicians. OmniMD maintains co-ordination between current Provider and referring physicians. Through OmniMD, a physician can always refer a case to a specialist. He/She can also view a list of all incoming referrals that are made to him and outgoing referrals that he/she has assigned to other Providers. He/She can also set his list of Providers that he/she prefers to refer through Manage Referral Providers link.

ADD NEW REFERRAL

To add new referral

1. Click on Referral link. This will display Referral Home screen.



Screen: Referral Home

- 2. Specify Add Referral fields
 - Patient Name: click on Patient button to select patient from dialog box. This will add patient's name in referral. Once patient is added, his name, SSN # and Date of Birth will appear.

OmniMD	5.0.8



3. Click on New Referral button. This will move to next step of adding referral.

Referred by* Dr. Ronald Sabraw Patient Name Fontanez, Maria Refer Patient To* My Referral Doctors : Mark Ellison (Dermatology) Show Referral Doctors of the Clinic Attach Document(s)* Imark Ellison (Dermatology) Imark Ellison (Dermatology) Set Previous(Week Fortnight Month) OR OR C Records By Cases/Visits (last 10 visits) Screen: Add Referral All Records and Referral 4. Specify the referral values Stent Name Referral Date 2 MAY 2006 Referral Date 2 MAY 2006 Referral Date 2 MAY 2006 Referral Ort Patient Name Fontanez, Maria Referral Ort Dr. Ronald Sabraw Referral Ort Referral of* Fontanez, Maria Authorization Code Image: Send Fax (Email notification will be sent). Huthrization Etail The following documents will be viewed by referral doctor. Date Type DescNo Records	Add Referral - S	tep 1 of 2			
Referral Date 2 MAY 2006 Refer Patient To* My Referral Doctors : Mark Ellison (Dermatology) Show Referral Doctors of the Clinic Attach Document(s)* Image: All Records since MAY 2 2 2006 Set Previous(Week Fortnight Month) OR C Records By Cases/Visits (last 10 visits) Image: Next Image: Next Screen: Add Referral 4. Specify the referral values C Referral - Step 2 of 2 Patient Name Fontanez, Maria Referral Date 2 MAY 2006 Referral Of* Fontanez, Maria Referral of* Fontanez, Maria Referral of* Fontanez, Maria Authorization Code Image: Clinic Authorization Detail Image: Clinic The following documents will be viewed by referral doctor. Desc	Referred by*	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	[
Refer Patient To * My Referral Doctors : Mark Ellison (Dermatology) Show Referral Doctors of the Clinic Attach Document(s) *	Patient Name	Fontanez, Maria			
Mark Ellison (Dermatology) Show Referral Doctors of the Clinic Attach Document(s) All Records since MAY 2 2006 Set Previous(Week Fortnight Month) OR C Records By Cases/Visits (last 10 visits) Next Screen: Add Referral 4. Specify the referral values Add Referral - Step 2 of 2 Patient Name Fontanez, Maria Referral Date 2 MAY 2006 Referral of* Fontanez, Maria Authorization Code Authorization Detail The following documents will be viewed by referral doctor. Date Type	Referral Date	2 MAY 2006			
Add Referral - Step 2 of 2 Records By Cases/Visits (last 10 visits) Next Screen: Add Referral Scr	Refer Patient To *		▼ <u>S</u>	how Referral Doctors	s of the Clinic
Next Screen: Add Referral 4. Specify the referral values Add Referral - Step 2 of 2 Patient Name Fontanez, Maria Referral By Dr. Ronald Sabraw Referral Date 2 MAY 2006 Referral of* Fontanez, Maria Authorization Code Image: Send Fax Authorization Detail Image: Send Fax The following documents will be viewed by referral doctor. Desc	Attach Document(s) *	OR		Set Previous(<mark>Week</mark>	<u>Fortnight</u> <u>Month</u>)
4. Specify the referral values Add Referral - Step 2 of 2 Patient Name Fontanez, Maria Referred By Dr. Ronald Sabraw Referral Date 2 MAY 2006 Referral of* Fontanez, Maria Authorization Code Image: Comparison of the sent of			visits)		
Add Referral - Step 2 of 2 Patient Name Fontanez, Maria Referred By Dr. Ronald Sabraw Referral Date 2 MAY 2006 Refer To Dr. Mark Ellison Referral of* Fontanez, Maria Authorization Code Image: Comparison of the sent of the	Sc	creen: Add Referral			
Patient Name Fontanez, Maria Referral Expires in 1 Week Image: Send Fax Referral of* 2 MAY 2006 Notes: Referral of* Fontanez, Maria Image: Send Fax Authorization Code Image: Send Fax (Email notification will be sent). The following documents will be viewed by referral doctor. Desc	4. Specify the	referral values			
Referred By Dr. Ronald Sabraw Referral Date 2 MAY 2006 Refer To Dr. Mark Ellison Referral of* Fontanez, Maria Authorization Code Send Fax Authorization Detail Send Fax The following documents will be viewed by referral doctor. Date Type Desc	Add Referral - Ste	p 2 of 2			
Referred By Dr. Ronald Sabraw Referral Date 2 MAY 2006 Refer To Dr. Mark Ellison Referral of* Fontanez, Maria Authorization Code Send Fax Authorization Detail Send Fax The following documents will be viewed by referral doctor. Date Type Desc	Patient Name	Fontanez, Maria		_	
Referral Date 2 MAY 2006 Refer To Dr. Mark Ellison Referral of* Fontanez, Maria Authorization Code Image: Constrained on the sent of the se	Referred By				Week 💌
Referral of* Fontanez, Maria Authorization Code Send Fax Authorization Detail Email notification will be sent). The following documents will be viewed by referral doctor. Date Type	Referral Date	2 MAY 2006		Notes:	4
Authorization Code Image: Control of the section of	Refer To	Dr. Mark Ellison			
Authorization Code (Email notification will be sent). Authorization Detail	Referral of*	Fontanez, Maria		I	7
The following documents will be viewed by referral doctor. Date Type Desc	Authorization Code				be sent).
Date Type Desc	Authorization Detail				
No Records	Date	Type Desc			
	No Records				
Back Submit		Back	Submit		

Screen: Referral Values

- a. Patient Name and Referral Date: these are read-only fields that were filled in first step.
- b. Refer Patient To: Select the referral Provider from drop-down list.
- c. Show Records Since: Select the date from which you want to show records of patient to referral Provider. You can set week-wise, fortnightly or month-wise. After this time period the access to patient records will cease.
- 5. Select the radio button on the basis whether you want to show all records of your patient or only your consultation records.



- 6. Click on Next button. At this step, you need to enter authorization code and authorization details.
- 7. Check the option of Insurance records if you wish to show to referral Provider.
- 8. Select the time period for referral during which he/she can refer the records of patient. Once the referral time expires, the referral becomes deactivated.
- 9. Check the option of displaying new records till referral expires.
- 10. Under Notes, enter your observations or comments that would help referral Provider in understanding the case better.
- 11. Check the option Send Fax Notification. This will send fax to the Provider and an email will also be sent as notification. Click on Next button else click on Back button to make changes.



LIST INCOMING REFERRALS

To list incoming referrals

1. Click on Referrals -> Incoming Referrals link. Alternatively, click on List Incoming Referrals link available on Referrals Home Screen.

Patients	Transcriptions	Appointments	Charge Capture	Prescriptions	Labs	Documents	Forms	Referrals
	Today's L	ist Messages He	alth Alerts My Profile	Clinic Calculators	Invoi	es i Downloads	Logout	Add New Referral
								Incoming Referrals
Ret	erral Home							Outgoing Referrals
								Search Referrals
▶ List 1	incoming Referrals		Add Referral					Import External Doctors
► List I	Dutgoing Referrals		Patient Name*		Patient	:		Manage Referral Doctors
▶ <u>Sear</u>	ch Referrals							
▶ <u>Mana</u>	ige Referral Doctors			New Referral				
▶ <u>Refe</u>	rral Search Analysis							

Screen: Incoming Referrals

2. This will list all incoming referrals. You can add a new referral and search for a particular referral from this screen.

Incoming Referrals List

Г	Search					
	Ref. By Dr. Last Name From Date	To Date	Status	Patient		
	5/2/2006	5/2/2006	All		LookUp	Search

			Add Referral
Date of Referral	Referring Doctor	Patient	Title
5/2/2006 3:02 PM	Dr. Steve Russel	Fontanez, Maria 🖄	Fontanez, Maria
5/2/2006 6:15 AM	Dr. John Smith	Carter, Jessica	Referral of Carter, Jessica
5/2/2006 6:12 AM	Dr. John Smith	Bognar, Michael	Referral of Bognar, Michael
5/2/2006 6:10 AM	Dr. John Smith	Fontanez, Maria	<u>Referral of Fontanez, Maria</u>

Screen: Incoming Referral List



Note: Referrals with ¹ icon are active referrals and referrals with ¹ icon are deactivated. This means these are expired referrals.



LIST OUTGOING REFERRALS

To list outgoing referrals

1. Click on Referrals -> Outgoing Referrals link. Alternatively, click on List Outgoing Referrals link available on Referrals Home Screen.

Patients	Transcriptions	Appointments	Charge Capture	Prescriptions	Labs	Documents	Forms	Referrals
	Today's L	ist Messages H	ealth Alerts My Profile	Clinic Calculators	Invoid	es Downloads	Logout	Add New Referral
								Incoming Referrals
Ref	erral Home							Outgoing Referrals
								Search Referrals
▶ <u>List I</u>	ncoming Referrals		Add Referral					Import External Doctors
▶ <u>List (</u>	Jutgoing Referrals		Patient Name*		Patient			Manage Referral Doctor
▶ <u>Sear</u>	ch Referrals		_					
► <u>Mana</u>	ige Referral Doctors			New Referral				
▶ <u>Refe</u>	rral Search Analysis							

Screen: Outgoing Referrals

2. This will list all outgoing referrals. You can add a new referral and search for a particular referral from this screen.

```
Outgoing Referrals List
```

1	Search					
	Ref. To Dr. Last Name From Date	To Date	Status	Patient		
	5/2/2006	5/2/2006	All	T	LookUp	Search

				Add Referral
Date of Referral	Referral Doctor	Patient	Title	Action
5/2/2006 9:11 PM	Dr. Mark Ellison	Fontanez, Maria	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	Deactivate
5/2/2006 5:53 PM	Dr. Steve Russel	Johnson, Barbara	<u>Johnson, Barbara</u>	Deactivate
5/2/2006 5:20 PM	Dr. Steve Russel	Johnson, Barbara	<u>Johnson, Barbara</u>	Deactivate
5/2/2006 5:10 PM	Dr. Mark Ellison	Carter, Jessica	<u>Referral of Carter, Jessica</u>	Deactivate
5/2/2006 5:08 PM	Dr. Mark Ellison	Carter, Jessica	<u>Referral of Carter, Jessica</u>	Deactivate
5/2/2006 5:01 PM	Dr. Steve Russel	Carter, Jessica	<u>Referral of Carter, Jessica</u>	Deactivate
5/2/2006 4:07 PM	Dr. John Smith	Bognar, Michael	<u>Bognar, Michael</u>	Deactivate
5/2/2006 4:07 PM	Dr. John Smith	Bognar, Michael	<u>Bognar, Michael</u>	Deactivate
5/2/2006 3:54 PM	Dr. Steve Russel	Fontanez, Maria	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	Deactivate
5/2/2006 3:27 PM	Dr. Mark Ellison	Bognar, Michael	Bognar, Michael	Deactivate

Screen: List of Outgoing Referrals



SEARCH REFERRALS

To search referrals

- 1. You need to be in list of incoming or outgoing referrals screen. Under search section, specify search values
 - a. Dr. Last Name: Enter last name of Provider.
 - b. From Date: Enter date from where you want to search referrals.
 - c. To Date: Enter the date till which you want to make search referrals.
 - d. Status: Select from drop-down of what status you want to search.
- 2. Once all fields are filled in, click on Search button. This will display search results in same screen.



Tip: You need not fill all values for searching referrals. It depends on what kind of search you are making.



MANAGE REFERRALS DOCTORS

1. Click on Referrals -> Manage Referral Doctor link. Alternatively, click on Manage Referral Doctor link available on Referrals Home Screen.

Patient	s Transcriptions	Appointments	Charge Capture	Prescriptions	Labs	Documents	Forms	Referrals
	Today's L	ist Messages H	lealth Alerts My Profile	Clinic Calculators	Invoid	es Downloads	Logout	Add New Referral
								Incoming Referrals
	teferral Home							Outgoing Referrals
								Search Referrals
▶ <u>Li</u>	st Incoming Referrals		Add Referral					Import External Doctors
▶ <u>Li</u>	st Outgoing Referrals		Patient Name*		Patient			Manage Referral Doctors
► <u>5</u> 6	arch Referrals							
► <u>M</u>	anage Referral Doctors			New Referral				
▶ <u>R</u> e	ferral Search Analysis							

Screen: Manage Referral Doctor

2. From here, you can add Providers that you want to include in your referral list. Check the Provider that you want to add in list and click on Submit button.

	anage Doctor Referrals select Doctors to add in your refer	rral list	
	Doctor	Clinic Name	Speciality
	Brown,Alvin	OmniMD Medical Center	Cardiology
	Smith,James	OmniMD Medical Center	Orthopedics
	Smith,John H	OmniMD Medical Center	Internal Medicine

OmniMD Medical Center

OmniMD Medical Center

Submit

New External Doctor

Ellison,Mark

Russel,Steve

☑

New External Doctor (OmniMD)

Screen: Select Doctor for Referral List

Note: Uncheck the Provider's name to remove from Referral List.

OmniMD 5.0.8

Dermatology

Obstetrics & Gynecology



REFER NEW EXTERNAL DOCTORS

External providers are referred as those providers who are not using OmniMD. Though they can be referred using OmniMD.

TO REFER EXTERNAL DOCTOR

- 1. Click on link New External Doctor available on Manage Referral screen.
- 2. This will open External Doctor Registration screen.

External Doctor Re	gistration		
Clinic Code: 4001 Clinic Name: OmniM	D Clinic		
Please Enter the Follow	ing Details :		
* : are required fields.			
First Name*	Select 💌	Doctor Code	20019
Last Name*		Primary Specialty*	Select
Work Telephone*		Secondary Specialty	Select
Home Telephone			
Fax*			
Cell Phone			
Email			and the second sec
Primary Clinic/Hospital			
Office Address1*			A States
Office Address2			
City*			
State*	Select 🔹		and the second s
Zip*			

Screen: New External Doctor

- 3. Specify the values required to add new provider's information.
- 4. Once the information is added, click on Submit button, else click on Cancel to discard adding details.



- 5. This will generate a notification email and sends fax to the referred provider specifying the temporary user id and password to access OmniMD for viewing details of patients.
- 6. Referred providers can access the link, user id and password to view details and analyze patient's case.

REFER NEW EXTERNAL DOCTORS (OMNIMD)

External Providers (OmniMD) are referred as those providers who are using OmniMD but do not belong to same clinic.

TO REFER EXTERNAL DOCTOR

- Click on New External Doctor (OmniMD) link to access external provider for referral.
- 2. This will display Search dialog box. Enter last name, first name and select specialty from drop-down.

🗿 https://www.o	omnimd.com/servlet/ReferralCon	_ 🗆 🗙
Search Refer	ral Doctor's	<u> </u>
Last Name*		
First Name*		
Speciality*	Gastroenterology Geriatric Medicine Billing & Claiming Endocrinology Internal Medicine/Hospitalist Oncology Emergency Medicine Dermatology Internal Medicine Otolaryngology ISMHealthcare Specialist	•

Screen: Referral External Doctor



- 3. Once all values are filled in, click on search button to view providers matching search criteria.
- 4. Click on Add button to add provider in referral list, else click on Back to make new search or Close to close search.
- 5. The provider will get added in Manage Providers Referral List. Select the provider and click on submit button.

Forms

FORMS AT A GLANCE

SEARCH FORMS

To search forms

1. Click on Forms -> Search Form Records link.



Screen: Forms

2. This will display Specialty Form & Records screen. This screen displays the search criteria for searching forms. It also displays a list of forms and allows a user to add a record for a particular form or view a list of records entered for a particular form.

Search Form Records		
Created or Medified between 4	Last Name and Days One Week One	Month
Find Records		
Form Name		
12 month Visit	Add Record	<u>List Records</u>
18 month Visit	Add Record	<u>List Records</u>
Abdominal Pain Form	Add Record	<u>List Records</u>
Abdominal Pain Form	Add Record	<u>List Records</u>

Screen: Specialty Form Records



3. Specify the search criteria:

Patient	Click on Lookup to select the patient whose forms you want to search.
Last Name	Enter the last name of the patient whose forms you want to search.
Created or	Click on the calendar icons to select the date range in which the forms
Modified	to be searched were created or modified.
between	



Tip: You can search for forms created/modified one day, two days, one week or one month before the current date, by clicking on the respective links.

4. Click on Find Records button. This will display a list of forms conforming to the entered search criteria. A user can add or view a list of records for a particular form.



Add New Record

 Click on Add Record against the form for which you want to add a new record, on the <u>Specialty Form Records</u> screen. This will display the Add Record screen with the selected form format.

Patient Name Waugh, Steve Pati			ent Date of Ser	rvice 05/18/	✓ New D		
PIP TREAT	MENT PLAN	PRECERT					
	C I	ATTENDING	SPROVIDER TREATME		ON		
TYPE OR PRINT L	EGIBLY		CLAIM#:	DATE S			
Patient Informatio	on			Policyholder Information (If different)			
1. Patient's Name Last Waugh	ast First Initial		12. Date of Accident	15. Policyholder's Name Last First		Initial	
2. Patient's Addre:	ss (No., Street)		13. Is Patient's	16. Policyholder's Address(No., Street)			
		4	Condition Related to				
3. City		4. State	A. Employment	17. City		18. State	
5. Zip Code	6. Tel. #(Inc. A	rea Code)	B. Auto Accident?	19. Tel. #(Inc. Area Code)		20. Zip Code	
7. Date of Birth 5/9/2005	8. Sex CMCF	9. S.S. #	C.Other Accident?	21. Relationship To Patient			
10. Insurance Company			14. Is Patient Unable to Work?				
11. Policy Number			C No C Yes				
Provider Informat	lion						
22. Name Of Treating Provider Last First Initial			23. Tax I.D. No.	24. Specialty	26. Facility or	Office Name	

Screen: Add Record

- 2. The name of the searched patient is displayed in the Patient Name field. Click on Patient to add a record for another patient.
- 3. The default date and time is displayed in the Date of Service field. Click on New DOS to enter a new date of service.



- 4. Enter the details to add a new record in displayed form format.
- 5. Click on Save. This will add a new record for the selected form.

VIEW LIST OF RECORDS

 Click on List of Records against the form for which you wish to view a list of records, on the <u>Specialty Form Records</u> screen. This will display a list of records for the selected form.

4	dd New Form Record A PIP S&P		✓ Add Record
Records found for	Form : A PIP S&P		
Dt of Service	Patient Name	Updated On	View Record
	Pankaj43f pankaj43l	05/10/2005	<u>View Record</u>
05/09/2005	Pankaj43f pankaj43l Steve Waugh	05/10/2005 05/09/2005	<u>View Record</u> <u>View Record</u>

Screen: List of Records

2. Details such as date of service, patient name and date of modification are displayed. Click on View Record against the record that you wish to view.

Tip: You can also add a new record from this screen. Select the form from the dropdown menu and click on Add Record. This will display the Add Record screen.

					Sign Off	Print	Edi	
PIP TREAT	MENT PL	AN PRECER	Γ					
		ATTENDIN VINITIAL SUBMIS	G PROVIDER TREATME	NT PLAN	4			
TYPE OR PRINT	LEGIBLY		CLAIM#:	DATE SU	JBMITTED:			
Patient Information				Policyholder I	nformation (If	different)		
1. Patient's Name Last First Initial pankaj431 Pankaj43f		12. Date of Accident	15. Policyholder's Name Last First		Initial			
2. Patient's Address (No., Street) ztest Address part 1 test Address part2			13. Is Patient's Condition Related to	16. Policyholder's Address(lo., Street)		
3. City ztesst City		4. State zAlabama	A. Employment	17. City		18. State		
5. Zip Code z7777778888	6. Tel. #(Inc. z765565655	10-000-0000000000	Yes No B. Auto Accident? Yes No	19. Tel. #(Inc. /	20. Zip Coc	le		
7. Date of Birth 8/1/1919	8. Sex M √ F	9. S.S. # z111-11-1111	C.Other Accident? Yes No	21. Relationsh				
10. Insurance Company			14. Is Patient Unable to Work?					
11. Policy Numb			No Yes					
Provider Inform			23. Tax I.D. No.	04 On a sinth :	00 E			
22. Name Of Tre Last	First	Initial	23. TaxT.D. NO.	24. Specialty	26. Facility	or Office Nar	ne	
26. Facility/Office	Address (No.;	Street)	27. City		28. State	29. Zip Coc	le	

Screen: View Record

3. This screen displays the details of the record. It also displays a list of options:

Sign Off	Signs off the record. A record cannot be edited once it is signed off.
Print	Prints the record.
Edit	Displays the record in edit mode. You can then modify the record.
Сору	Saves a copy of the record.

D®

mniN

PHYSICIAN EMPOWERED



LAB ORDER

tients	Transcriptions	Appointments	Charge Capture	Prescriptions	Labs	Documents	Form
	Today's L	ist Messages H	ealth Alerts My Profile	Clinic Calculators	Latest L	ab Results	pur
🚺 Lah	Order Home				-	Lab Orders	
- Lub	order nome				Search	Lab Orders	
					Today's	Lab Orders	
Lab	Orders				Last 2 D	ays Lab Orders	
					Last 1 V	Veek Lab Orders	
L	<u>atest Lab Results</u>				All (Pra	ctice) Pending Ord	lers
▶ <u>P</u>	ending Lab Orders				All (Pra	ctice) Latest Resul	ts
▶ <u>s</u>	<u>earch Lab Orders</u>						
► <u>T</u>	oday's Lab Orders						
 L 	<u>ast 2 Days Lab Orders</u>	1					
• • <u>L</u>	<u>ast 1 Week Lab Order</u>	<u>s</u>					
► <u>A</u>	II (Practice) Pending	<u>Orders</u>					
► <u>A</u>	II (Practice) Latest Re	sults					

Screen: Lab Order Home

All lab orders for patients can be accessed, updated and tracked through this module.

LATEST LAB RESULTS

To view latest lab results

Click on Labs -> Latest Lab Results link.
 Lab Orders Listing

005 / Lab Test(s)	Patient	Chief Co	omplaint		Result	Provider	Rev	view
5/3/2006 6:30 PM	<u>Sample, John</u>	Ankle sp	rain (Rt)			Dr. Ronald	Sabraw	
1. CBC (INCLUDES	DIFF/PLT)	Other	Preliminary	View	Normal	2/14/2006	1:50 PM	
	SAMPLE, JOHNNY					Dr. Ronald	Sabraw	
1.		Other	Preliminary	View	Normal	2/8/2006 1	1:20 AM	
1/30/2006 4:30 PM	<u>Smith, Alvin</u>					Dr. Ronald	Sabraw	
1. THYROID PANEL		InHouse	Final	View	<u>Abnormal</u>	1/27/2006	1:00 PM	✓
2. ECG		InHouse	Final	View	Normal	1/27/2006	1:00 PM	✓
1/30/2006 1:45 AM	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>					Dr. Ronald	Sabraw	
1. CERVICAL MRI W	ITH CONTRAST	InHouse	Final	View	Normal	1/27/2006	12:15 PM	
2. B CELL MALIGNA	NCY, PROFILE FISH	InHouse	Final	View	<u>Abnormal</u>	1/27/2006	12:20 PM	✓
5/3/2006 3:35 PM	<u>Tyska, James</u>					Dr. Ronald	Sabraw	
1. LUMBAR MRI WIT	H CONTRAST	Other	Final	View	Normal	1/13/2006	10:35 AM	✓
2. ECG		Other	Final	View	<u>Abnormal</u>	1/13/2006	10:30 AM	

Screen: Latest Lab Results



- Check select all box and Click on Marked Checked Reports as Reviewed.
- 3. To view single lab result click on view
- 4. Indicates that the particular lab result has been reviewed.



Tip: Abnormal values are highlighted in Red by default.

PENDING LAB ORDERS

To view pending lab orders

1. Click on Labs -> Pending Lab Orders

Lab Orders Listing

Lab Order Search

Search Criteria: Pending Lab Orders

DOS / Lab Test(s)	Patient	Chief	Compla	int	Result	Provider	Review
<u>5/3/2006 1:05 PM</u>						Dr. Steve Ru	issel
1. EEG		Other	Pending	Ondon			
2. METALS/METALL	OIDS,URINE	Other	Pending	- <u>oruer</u>			
5/3/2006 12:15 PM	<u>Capshaw, John</u>	Physic	al Exam			Dr. Steve Ru	issel
1. Blood Group		Other	Pending	<u>Order</u>			
5/3/2005 9:25 AM	<u>Williams, Kurt</u>	Cardia	ас Марріг	ig		Dr. Steve Ru	issel
1. EKG TRACING &	INTERP		Pending	<u>Order</u>			

Screen: Pending Lab Orders

2. Click on Order to print requisition.

Pending Orders - Assign Lab, Print Requisition

DOS	5/8/2006 11:00 AM		<u>Carter, Jessica</u>	Provider	Dr. Ronald Sabraw	
Chief Complaint Pain during urination				Overall Status Pending		
Lab : (DUEST					

Lub.	QUEST			
	Lab Test Name	Status	Action	Result
	HOLTER ECG	Pending	Enter Results	
	LIPID PANEL	Pending	Enter Results	
L	Print Requisition(s)			Reset Cancel

Note: Barcode font is not available on your system. Font is required for printing barcode on requisitions. <u>Click here to download font.</u>

Screen: Print Requisition



3. Click on Enter Results to input lab results manually.

DOS	5/3/2006 1:05 PM
Patient	Williams, Kurt
Provider	Dr. Steve Russel
Test	METALS/METALLOIDS,URINE
Status	Pending
Result Date*	5/3/2006 🔢 4:10 PM 💌
Result Data	[TSH 202 0.40-5.50 mIU/L] [SODIUM 140 136-145 MMOL/L]
	(Suggested format: [Test Name Result Value Range] eg. [TSH 202 0.40-5.50 mIU/L] [SODIUM 140 136-145 MMOL/L])
Indicator	⊙ Normal C Abnormal
Report File	Browse
Comments	×
Result	Final
	Save Report

Screen: Enter Lab Result



Important: All input, including normal or abnormal result has to be manually updated. Please use the suggested format for entering result data.



SEARCH LAB ORDERS

To search lab orders

1. Click on Labs -> Search Lab Orders to search for lab orders.

Lab Order Search Form

Search Lab Orde	rs
Date Of Service	To Last <u>1 Day 2 Days Week Month</u> Today All
Lab Test	
Ordering Provider	(4013) Dr. Steve Russel 💌
Location	All
Patient	LookUp
Lab Name	All
Status	Select 💌
Display	All Lab Tests/Results
	Search

Screen: Search Lab Order

TODAY'S LAB ORDERS

- 1. Click on Labs -> Today's Lab Orders to view lab orders for the current date.
- Lab Orders Listing

Lab Order Search

Search Criteria: Today's Lab Orders

DOS / Lab Test(s)	Patient	Chief	Complaint		Result	Provider I	Review
<u>5/3/2006 6:55 PM</u>	<u>Fontanez, Maria</u>	Physic	al			Dr. Ronald Sabrav	N
1. THYROID PANEL			Pending	<u>Order</u>			
5/3/2006 6:30 PM	Sample, John	Ankle	sprain (Rt)			Dr. Ronald Sabrav	N
1. CBC (INCLUDES	DIFF/PLT)	Other	Preliminary	View	Normal	2/14/2006 1:50 Pf	м 🗸
2. HEMOGLOBIN A1	C WITH MBG	Other	Pending	<u>Order</u>			
5/3/2006 4:10 PM	<u>Rivera, Nancy</u>	Mild Fe	ever			Dr. Ronald Sabrav	N
1. PHYSICAL THERA	λPΥ	Quest	Pending	<u>Order</u>			
5/3/2006 4:00 PM	<u>Johnson, Barbara</u>	Grave	s' Disease			Dr. Ronald Sabrav	N
1. THYROID PANEL		Other	Preliminary	View	<u>Abnormal</u>	3/10/2006 3:15 Pf	м 🗸
5/3/2006 3:35 PM	<u>Tyska, James</u>					Dr. Ronald Sabrav	N
1. LUMBAR MRI WIT	TH CONTRAST	Other	Final	View	Normal	1/13/2006 10:35 /	ам 🗸
2. ECG		Other	Final	View	<u>Abnormal</u>	1/13/2006 10:30 /	ам 🗸

Screen: Today's Lab Order



Note: Similar screens exist for all other search criteria's – Last 2 days, Last 1 week, All (Practice) Pending and All (Practice) Latest Lab Orders

OmniMD 5.0.8

Page 217 of 224



TABLE OF FIGURES

	Login
	Today's Patient Flow14
Screen:	Listing for Today 15
	Legends
Screen:	Messages 17
Screen:	Add Message/Task 18
	Add Provider's Name
Screen:	Telephone Message Screen
	: Message/Task Details
	My Profile
	Clinic Info
Screen:	Clinic Location List
Screen:	Add Clinic Location
	Insurance Payers List
	Add New Insurance Payer
	Master Carrier Provider Info
	Eligibility Settings
	Patient Reminder Setting
	Doctor-Specific Reminder Setting
	Settings for Patient Care Alerts
	Search Audit Trail
	EMR Dataset Designer
	Vital Signs Dataset Designer
Screen:	Add Element Pop-up 41
	EMR Note Template Designer
	Case Report Template Designer
	Retrieve Password
Screen:	Details of Calendar Settings
	Common Procedure Setup
	Appointment Scheduler
Screen:	Access Appointment Scheduler
	View Appointments
	Details of appointment
	Canceled Appointment
Screen:	My Schedule

Page 218 of 224



Screen:	Interval for Schedule	61
Screen:	Add New Appointment	62
Screen:	Daily Repeats	64
Screen:	Weekly Repeats	64
Screen:	Monthly Repeats	65
Screen:	Yearly Repeats	65
Screen:	View Schedule(s) of Doctors	67
Screen:	Select Doctors Screen	67
Screen:	View Locations	69
Screen:	Select Locations	69
Screen:	Details of Locations	70
Screen:	Search Appointments	71
	Search Appointments details	
Screen:	Next 1 Week Appointments Search Result	72
Screen:	Next 1 Months Appointments Search Results	73
Screen:	Patient Medical Records	77
Screen:	Add New Patient	78
Screen:	Import Patients	81
Screen:	File Download	82
Screen:	Search Patient	83
Screen:	Patient Eligibility Search	84
Screen:	Eligibility Search Results	85
Screen:	Patient Eligibility Result	85
Screen:	Payer-wise Patient Eligibility Log	86
Screen:	Payer-wise Patient Eligibility Log	87
Screen:	Personal information	88
Screen:	Links on Patient Dashboard	88
Screen:	New Case/Visit	89
Screen:	Demographics	91
Screen:	Insurance Records	92
Screen:	Allergies	93
Screen:	Family History	94
Screen:	Social History	94
Screen:	Edit in Dataset View	95
Screen:	Medical History	95
Screen:	Current Medication	96
Screen:	Rx Drug History	97
Screen:	Referral List	99
Screen:	Transcription	00



Screen:	Scanned Documents	101
Screen:	Form Records	102
Screen:	Super Bills	103
Screen:	Patient's Case and Visits	104
Screen:	Add Progress	105
Screen:	Visit Closure	106
Screen:	Disposition	107
Screen:	Future appointments of patient	110
Screen:	Insurance details	110
	Case Detail	
Screen:	Vital Signs Report	113
Screen:	Vital Signs Dataset Designer	115
Screen:	Case Report	116
Screen:	Edit Report	117
Screen:	Add/Edit CPT Favorites	119
Screen:	CPT Code from All Specialties Tree	121
Screen:	Uncheck the CPT code	122
Screen:	Add New Category	123
Screen:	CPT TREE	124
Screen:	Add/Edit ICD Favorites	125
Screen:	ICD Code from Your Specialty Tree	126
Screen:	ICD Code from All Specialties Tree	127
Screen:	Uncheck the ICD code	128
Screen:	Add New Category	129
Screen:	CPT TREE	130
Screen:	View CPT Favorites	131
Screen:	Details of CPT Favorites	131
Screen:	ICD Favorite Link	132
Screen:	Setup CPT Charges	133
Screen:	Create Super Bill	134
Screen:	CPT List	136
Screen:	E & M	136
Screen:	Modifiers & Quantity	137
Screen:	Create Super Bill from Favorite Super Bill list	138
Screen:	Search Super Bill	139
Screen:	Status of super bill	140
Screen:	Edit Super Bill	146
Screen:	Document Management	147
Screen:	Add Documents	148



Screen:	Search Documents	150
Screen:	Search Document Type	152
	Add Document Type	
Screen:	Transcription Search Results	154
Screen:	Transcription in MS Word	156
Screen:	Transcription Details	157
Screen:	Request Corrections	159
Screen:	Re-Assign to Patient	160
Screen:	Assign To Patient	161
Screen:	Checkbox of Transcriptions	162
Screen:	File View/Download	163
Screen:	Transcriptions in a Single MS Word Document	164
Screen:	Search Transcriptions	164
Screen:	Transcriptions for Today	166
Screen:	Transcriptions for Yesterday	167
Screen:	Transcriptions for Last 2 Days	168
Screen:	Templates Search Results	169
Screen:	File View/Download	170
Screen:	Fax Status	171
Screen:	Resend Fax	172
Screen:	Re-Import Transcriptions	173
Screen:	Overview of Prescription	174
Screen:	Prescription page	175
	Add Prescription	
Screen:	Prescription History	177
Screen:	Values appeared when patient is selected	177
	Prescription History of selected patient	
Screen:	Prescriptions Written Today	179
Screen:	Prescription for Today	180
Screen:	Prescription Written in last 1 week	182
Screen:	Prescription in Last one week	183
Screen:	Select Search Prescription	184
Screen:	Prescription Search Form	184
Screen:	Favorite Prescriptions	186
Screen:	Favorite Prescription	187
Screen:	Add New Favorite Prescription	188
	Specify Values for Prescription	
	Favorite Drug List	
	Add Favorite Drugs & Lab Tests	



Screen:	Drug successfully added 1	93
Screen:	Search Drugs or Lab Test 1	93
Screen:	Manage Pharmacies 1	94
Screen:	Add New Pharmacy 1	95
Screen:	Manage Pharmacies 1	96
Screen:	Search Pharmacy 1	97
Screen:	Drug Lot Screen 1	98
Screen:	Add Drug Lot 1	98
Screen:	Template Search Results 1	99
Screen:	Referral Management 2	200
Screen:	Referral Home 2	200
Screen:	Add Referral 2	201
Screen:	Referral Values 2	201
Screen:	Incoming Referrals 2	203
Screen:	Incoming Referral List 2	203
Screen:	Outgoing Referrals 2	204
Screen:	List of Outgoing Referrals 2	204
Screen:	Manage Referral Doctor 2	206
Screen:	Select Doctor for Referral List 2	206
Screen:	New External Doctor	207
Screen:	Referral External Doctor 2	208
Screen:	Forms	209
Screen:	Specialty Form Records 2	209
Screen:	Add Record 2	211
Screen:	List of Records	212
Screen:	View Record 2	213

INDEX

Α

Add appointment, 61 Add New Document Type, 153 Add New Documents, 148 Add New Favorite Drug, 191 Add New Favorite Prescription, 188 Add New Patient, 78, 80 Add New Pharmacy, 194 Add New Prescription, 175, 184 Add new referral, 200 Appointment Scheduler, 53

С

Calendar settings, 48 Common Procedure Setup, 52

D

Document Management, 147

Export Patient Data, 82

F

L

Е

Favorite Prescriptions, 186

Import Patient Records, 81 Incoming Referrals, 203

List Document Types, 152 Login OmniMD, 13 Logout OmniMD, 47

Μ

L

Manage Referral Doctor, 206 Medical Calculators, 46 My Schedule, 60

0

Outgoing Referrals, 204

Ρ

Prescription History, 177 Prescription Writer, 174 Prescriptions Written in Last 1 Week, 182 Prescriptions Written In Last 2 Days, 181 Prescriptions Written Today, 179

R

Referral Management, 200

S

Schedules of Doctors, 67 Search Documents, 150, 164 Search Drug or Lab Test, 193 Search Patient record, 84 Search Pharmacy, 196, 197 Search Referrals, 205



Page 224 of 224